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HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT

1962

1983

1989

1992

1996

2007

2008

2009

2011

2013

Establishment of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. in Taiwan in May
1962, which manufactured canned agricultural products mainly for
export.

In 1983, we collaborated with lwatsuka Confectionery Co., Ltd.
(“ICCL”"), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker producers, to
jointly develop the rice cracker market in Taiwan. Since 1983, we
have been producing and marketing our products under the “Want
Want” brand.

We completed the “Want Want” brand trademark registration in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in 1989.

We ventured into the PRC and established our first subsidiary in
Hunan province in the PRC in 1992. In the following years, we grew
from a pure rice cracker company to a diversified food and beverages
company.

In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL”), our subsidiary,
was listed on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and subsequently diversified into the
hospital, hotel and property businesses and other investments.

WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and conducted
a group restructuring which involved (i) the incorporation of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) as the new holding
company of our core operations related to the food and beverages
businesses; (ii) the divestment and transfer of the hospital, hotel and
property businesses and other investments to San Want Holdings
Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December 2007, and the interests in San
Want were distributed to the then shareholders of WWHL by way of
dividend in specie.

Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March 2008 (the “Listing”).
In the same year, we were selected as a constituent of the Hang
Seng Mainland Composite Index and the Morgan Stanley Capital
International China Index.

Our Taiwan Depositary Receipts (“TDRs”) were listed on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange Corporation (“TWSE”) on 28 April 2009.

Our Company was selected as a constituent stock of the Hang Seng
Index in Hong Kong on 5 December 2011.

On 15 October 2013, our TDRs were voluntarily withdrawn from
listing on the TWSE.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES TEXE
The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are ARAAREMBAR(TAEE ) 2ExEH
the manufacturing, distribution and sale of rice crackers, dairy products and BAERRE -ImRECH - KARRREM

beverages, snack foods and other products. EmzBE  sHEREE -
KEY MARKETS EETH

Most of our operations are located in the PRC, which is one of the fastest BANEREATOUREREREERHR
growing economies in the world, with the rest located in Taiwan, Japan, Hong REBz—WTE > HERAIUREE - A
Kong and Singapore. We have an extensive nationwide sales and distribution A BERIHME - RMEFENEZEMN
network throughout the PRC. We also export our products to other markets, HERHEZRER  BRPAtCEOERE
including the United States of America, Canada, countries in South East Asia HttmiEHlmzER - X - REERE
and Europe. MBI o




ANNUAL REPORT 2014 #§
Want Want China Holdings Limited

ttt R &8 Elite Dragon of the World

The map below shows the locations of our sales offices and production facilities:
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As at 31 December 2014:
PRC: around 8,000 distributors, 359 sales offices, 36 production bases and 87 factories

HM2014%128318
F@ : 498,000&AEHMA 300 E HFT - SoEEERM  STRIT M

Mote:

For the purpose of this Annual Report, references in this Annual Repert to the *PRC" do not include Taiwan, the Macau Special
Administration Region and the Hong Kong Special Adrministrative Region.

MEE:
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Activities to Promote Cohesion

ERZFNEFELS ) EEXEERERENLETHOH » 2014 F @O IEE
FHRER - EETEEERRE - SLTBAEN - TEERERR &
EETHRHLETE B84 - B - KBNS HHESUEEAMEERE

EREE

[EELEAE | PEIRE

“Wang Le Cup” badminton competition

BIRKERS
Sports Competition
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HHEABGRANFGHRBLE
“Bowang Cup” Exercise and Poem Recitation
Contest

2014 F [ A | HEBSIRNEHEFELEER
6 BIEXNRAE > FRF3EANE  £EFE 100K
WEBLATZE o RETHEANBEHELR -

2014 “Bowang Cup” Want Want Exercise
and Poem Recitation Contest was officially
started in June and lasted for 3 months.
Over 100 subsidiaries of the Group joined
the competition which fully demonstrated the
spirit of Want Want.

After years of continuous
hard work, the corporate
culture of Want Want
has already infused into
each staff. In 2014, more
interesting cohesion activities
were carried out, spreading
the spirit of Want Want everywhere.

These activities not only strengthened the bodies of staff and
enriched their spiritual lives, but also brought the Want Want
culture of “People-Oriented, Self Confidence and Unity” to
every Want Want staff member and Want Want family.

RERERSIEIERYE T B THR A 2 EHRIE
Want Want Race enhances the relationship among the staff
and their families
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FEEE X518 Spirit of Want Want

MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY:
People Oriented

Healthy working relationships form the bedrock of any successful organisation. As signified by Hot-

“ Kid's round head, we believe excellent employer-employee cohesion fosters long-lasting harmony
and progress. Equally important is a strong management cadre. Hot-Kid's crown of spiky hair

\ ’ symbolises our eagerness to embrace new talents. We deeply value relationships and talents.

Self Confidence T
Confidence comes with good preparation. Hot-Kid's smiling countenance reflects our belief Lo
in preparedness and the confidence that glows with it. Heart-shaped tongue of the Hot-Kid

represents our sincere heart to the Group: Be faithful to the leaders, be kind to the subordinates, v
and be sincere to our customers. The effort would definitely enhance our performances! \T-f'

- Unity -
Hot-Kid's open arms reflect our team spirit. His welcoming left arm denotes our unity. We believe
with the right strategies and concerted effort, victory is already half won. Even with less-than-
expected performances, our collective efforts will ensure minimal deviations.

- MANAGEMENT GOALS:

Elite Dragons of the World
Hot-Kid's open arms reflect WANT WANT is a big united family which brings together outstanding
talents from all over the world. With the development and expansion of our businesses, the Giant

Dragons of the World is born.

United with People of Common Aspirations

Hot-Kid's right arm denotes a helping hand. Corporate advancement is the product of the intricate
interplay among management talent, skills, capital funds and markets. As we strive to achieve our
corporate vision of becoming the "Elite Dragons of the World", our doors are always open to people
of common aspirations and those who share our ideals.

High Margins, Great Success - | 4 -
Hot-Kid's upward-looking eyes point to where our management sights are set - the skies. We A
aim high and achieve far. Only through prudent management and judicious foresight, will our
enterprise progress with sustainable profits. Preparedness also prevents any unwanted events.
With good yields, our shareholders and employees will share the fruits of our success.

- Successful Business Ventures
Hot-Kid's roll-up sleeves and pants imply embracing our future with hard work. To realise our goal
of becoming the "Elite Dragons of the World", we will undertake new ventures periodically. Every
employee should travel the extra miles and ensure tasks are successfully accomplished.

L\

Prosperity for the Group and the Individuals

Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolise our unwavering pragmatism. To garner customer support and
recognition, a company needs to conduct its business honestly and earnestly. To win our
customers’ and associates’ support, every employee should be conscientious and down-to-earth
when dealing with them. Consequently, a company will prosper and likewise its employees.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
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mEWER
Year ended 31 December
BE12AMBLEE
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 Us$000 US$’000
FET FET FEr FER FEn
Revenue g 2244111 2,946,500 3,358,653 3,817,711 3,775,338
Profit before income tax BRETSH A1 R 442,820 538,236 748,963 933,657 829,539
Income tax expense FEHER (84,048)  (118,662)  (194,960)  (247,077)  (209,998)
Profit for the year FEFIHE 358,772 419,574 554,003 686,580 619,541
Profit attributable to: BAERE -
Equity holders of the Company KATERFBA 358,428 419,458 553,818 687,316 620,505
Non-controlling interests FEIEHIE R 344 116 185 (736) (964)
Dividends RE 298,584 259,108 378,314 459,924 319,300
US cents US cents US cents US cents US cents
E3 E3( E3 E3 ES
Earnings per share BRER
Basic -9 2.71 3.17 419 5.20 4.70
Diluted e 2.71 3.17 419 5.20 4.70
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
mEEERER
As at 31 December
W12A31H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$’000
ESM ES ESM ES FEn
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE 836,452 1,020,175 1,193,226 1,437,428 1,694,431
Current assets RESE 1,453,839 2,103,324 2,267,872 2,910,664 2,589,325
Total assets HERE 2,290,291 3,123,499 3,461,098 4,348,092 4,283,756
EQUITY R
Total equity e 1,076,326 1,332,553 1,603,569 1,952,228 2,057,806
LIABILITIES afs
Non-current liabilities ¥RBEE 358,174 274,031 676,863 881,148 932,676
Current liabilities REaE 855,791 1,516,915 1,180,666 1,514,716 1,293,274
Total liabilities masE 1,213,965 1,790,946 1,857,529 2,395,864 2,225,950
Total equity and liabilities BEZKERE 2,290,291 3,123,499 3,461,098 4,348,092 4,283,756
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Dear Shareholders,

Over almost 40 years at Want Want, | have always believed that those “who
work hard will be rewarded”. As long as we really know ourselves, bring out
implicitly self strength and work meticulously on the details step by step, all
obstacles can be overcome.

In 2014, as affected by the overall economic condition in Mainland China
and shorter sale periods in the accounting period arising from the difference
in Chinese Lunar New Year dates, the Company recorded a revenue of
US$3,775.3 million, representing a slight decrease of 1.1% from the year
2013, while gross profit margin decreased by 1.3 percentage points to 40.2%
as compared with that of 2013, attributable mainly to the rise in prices of
certain raw materials. Accordingly, gross profit decreased by approximately
4.2% to US$1,519.2 million as compared with that of 2013. Furthermore,
as the Group increased its investment in advertising and promotion for
the effective introduction of new products, our advertising and promotion
expenses to revenue ratio increased to 3.7% from 3.0% in 2013. This,
however, resulted in a significant breakthrough in the revenue contribution by
new products which accounted for about 5% of our total revenue for 2014,
an increase from 1% to 2% recorded in the previous years. Lastly, under the
influence of the above factors, the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company was US$620.5 million, representing a decrease of 9.7% from 2013.
Although the results of the Group for the year 2014 did not meet our original
expectations, | would encourage the management to stay calm in the face
of adversity, analyse the situation with a cool head and embark on our new
goals.

During 2014, we completed the splitting of product divisions and optimization
of our operational organization. We will build on such foundation in 2015
and constantly enhance the capability and responsiveness of our sales
team in general, so as to cope with the rapid changes in the China market,
refine service details provided to our customers and enable Want Want
to grow in both “quality” and “quantity” in the future. Currently, we have
divided the China market into over 2,000 market segments. According to the
feedback from the surveys conducted by our product specialists and sales
representatives throughout the country, the distribution rate of many Want
Want products is very low in some market segments. Hence, there is plenty
of room to improve the distribution services provided by our distributors. All of

these will be our key tasks and goals in 2015.
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FER S Chairman’s Statement

In order to increase the coverage of small and medium points-of-sales with
an area of less than 200 square meters, the Group relaunched the “logistics
distribution channel” at the end of 2014, whereby we could obtain first-
hand information about the sales and consumer behavior in respect of Want
Want products through direct contact with terminal stores, which would
significantly enhance the distribution efficiency of our products and, in turn,
the visibility of growth in our results. In addition, in 2015, we will allocate more
resources to increase the shelf spaces and in-store promoters within modern
distribution channels. Although the overall competition has been severe for
modern distribution channels in recent years, we intend to leverage on the
vast variety of Want Want products and our brand advantage to increase the
display areas we occupy in such channels. We hope that our active grasping
of shelves in points-of-sales during a market downturn will strengthen our
growth in 2015. Furthermore, we have targeted certain emerging channels
and channels in which we have no existing presence, such as e-commerce
and maternity channels, and deployed professionals to undertake the
development of such markets and allocated resources to help them develop
products suitable for such markets. This will hopefully earn the Group a place
in those markets.

DIVIDENDS:

In view of the Group’s financial results in 2014 and after taking into account
factors including our earnings, financial position and capital expenditure
requirements, the board of directors of the Company will recommend the
payment of a final dividend of US1.21 cents per share for the year 2014 at the
annual general meeting to be held on 8 May 2015. The Company also paid
out an interim dividend of US1.21 cents per share in October 2014.

CONCLUSION:

Over the past 20 years, the unique taste of Want Want products has not only
conquered the taste buds of countless consumers, but has also become part
of our daily lives. | firmly believe that the uniqueness of Want Want products
still offers us an unparallel competitiveness. This year, | urge the head of
research and development to further enhance the texture and quality of
some products so as to propel them further ahead of similar products in the
market. | also urge the management to brave internal and external challenges
bearing in mind that “the brave are fearless and the strong are invincible”. We
must increase our strength and capability to ensure that we can walk a long
journey steadfastly. We are confident and determined to uphold the excellent
reputation of the “Want Want” brand and pass on this wonderful taste to future
generations.

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 17 March 2015
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¥ E #8158 [ 4428 Major Awards and Recognition
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(RREBEETR) 2014F 2R
B Ak HCEOHE {718
WERIEBEREL | BT
WY T 2014 F 2R A KL CEO
BT AEBEEFERITBARET
AEEEIEIE  B4RLEENK
FEMmEATCEOZ— °
2014 Best-Performing CEOs
in the World

Harvard Business Review, widely
considered “bible of management
theory”, released the 2014 list of the
Best-Performing CEOs in the World. In
Great China Region, only four CEOs
were included in the list, among which
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, our Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer, was ranked
83th.
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From “The Best-Performing CEOs in
the World” by Adi Ignatius and Daniel
McGinn Harvard Business Review,

November 2014
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(Hot-Kid Baby
Mum-Mum Apple
Flavour) % ¥ 5
53EmEEmE
SHRBRE o LEF
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BRE SFH8E8
801EIEIZ » 93,000 EmB BT o
Award in 2014 Monde

Selection, Brussels, Belgium
In 2014, our export product, Hot-

Kid Baby Mum-Mum Apple Flavour,
was awarded the Gold Prize in the
53rd Monde Selection, Brussels,
Belgium. Such event is regarded as a
prestigious event in the food industry.

16

The awarded products of Monde
Selection, Brussels, Belgium were
selected from about 3,000 products
from over 80 countries around the
world.

2014 F b3 Parents World#
#4Best of the Best
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2014 Best of the Best
Award by Parents World, a
Singaporean magazine

In 2014, the Hot-Kid Baby Mum-
Mum product series was awarded
the Best of the Best in the baby food
selection held by Parents World, a
Singaporean magazine.

2ERENRBHAEESEE
SEZNTHEERRFEABEE
20145315 BB EEE R Al @
BEMREHEER ]| TESEED
BRI 2EmENRBHBEESDE]
China Excellent Companies
with Quality and Service
Credibility

The Group took part in the
promotional activities of “Quality and
Service Credibility Commitment” on
the “3.15” International Consumer
Right Day of 2014 organized by China
Quality Inspection Association, and
was named as “Excellent Company
with Quality and Service Credibility in
China”.
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2014 China Food and Health

Seven-Star Award
The Group joined in the Seven-Star

Convention Alliance jointly organized
by China Business News and Ecolab
Inc, with the technical support by
China Institute of Food Scientific
and Technology in respect of their
selection, and joined the Seven-
Star selection event. The Group was
eventually selected as the “Leading
Healthy Enterprise of the Year”.
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2014 Taiwan Top 20 Global

Brands
Our “Want Want” brand was ranked

among the top 10 in the “Taiwan Top
20 Global Brands” organized by the
Industrial Development Bureau of
the Ministry of Economic Affairs of
Taiwan for the sixth consecutive year,
and was ranked third in 2014. The
2014 Taiwan Top 20 Global Brands
conducted analysis on companies
which were evaluated based on
indicators including financial, brand
character, brand strength and
corporate social responsibilities.
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The Group deserves to be known as the “Elite Dragons of the World” in
the food industry of China. With its focus on production, Want Want has
always been grateful for the public support and care for the Group. It actively
undertakes corporate responsibilities, and transforms them into a sense of
mission on each employee.

Want Want is dedicated to fulfilling its corporate responsibilities with full
efforts.

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are conducted in
the PRC, therefore the data and information set out in this Corporate Social
Responsibility Report are those in the PRC.

I. SAFE PRODUCTION, GOOD HEALTH

Upholding the safety vision of “Infusing environmental safety concepts into
the corporate culture and systematizing environmental safety”, the Group
regularly disseminates safety knowledge through different formats such as
morning briefings and trainings to enhance the safety awareness of its staff.
In 2014, 38,000 staff participated in environmental safety training programs.
A standardized safety production system has been set up through the
establishment, implementation and improvement of which led to zero fatal
work injury incident during our production process in 2014. The number of
working hours loss due to work injuries was 0.048% of the total number of
working hours. The Group regards its staff as valuable assets of the Group.
We regularly carries out inspection of work stations prone to occupational
hazards, staff body checks and other safety measures, and no one in the
Group has suffered any occupational diseases over the years.

Il. SAFE PRODUCTS, GOOD QUALITY

Our staff always bear in mind our Chairman’s instruction that “food is an
undertaking of conscience”. In addition to setting up strict internal control
indicators and performing regular inspections by third parties or Government
authorities before product delivery, we also optimize the supply chain
management right from the sources of raw materials.

A. A comprehensive supplier selection process

1. The Group has a stable and good supplier team to bring in quality raw
materials. In terms of the number of suppliers from which the Group
purchased raw materials, 98% was locally sourced in China and 2%
was sourced abroad. In terms of purchasing amount, 73% of the raw
materials was acquired from sources in China, of which 18% was from local
cultivation, and 27% of the raw materials was imported.

I
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Major cultivations in local sources
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2. The Group has a stringent supplier screening process to select good 2 - EEBEEBRENEEDSSIERRES
suppliers to join the supplier team. In addition to having a comprehensive E GREEEHERMAHRERERE -
inspection mechanism monitoring continuously the quality of raw materials BRT B 5T & B R 0 R AR R B o
and tracking the sources of finished products, the Group also supports the FEEERBEINETRARERHIN
supplier team in carrying out upstream source quality management. SEEHBUHERERET LFMUER

REMEER -
Workflow of new supplier/new raw material qualification LR RS EREE

Research & Screening
# Sense evaluation

# Inspection

+ Storage experiment

Factory test run

¢ Raw material
inspection

Product On-site inspection Bulk use
inspection + Joint inspection by quality
+ Inspection by quality assurance, control

¢ Test run confirmation third parties R&D and business HEER

# Quality evaluation

EREH departments D R pE e
*EME=T BHiREE
* MR > R BHE
B=F LR EZ

HBEER
* BE M
* 125

* REER

# Storage experiment

THEAE
o FRRA
o HEER
oEREF

* REER

Evaluation of suppliers HEREZ

Effectiveness of management system EIREEEA MM
Staff training BT
Internal audit of systems A

O & .
Product standards Eun’fé"e?.— - Client complaint = ER
Environmental protection standards B{RIE%E Crisis management AR

Laws and regulations EEER
Three valid certificates =%

On-site audit

Raw materials: Production facilities EERE
212 provisions Factory environment IRIRE

Supplies: 52 provisions Plant zone security BERZ
RIgEZ Packaging management BEREE

FRAL T 21218 R Transport conditions B R
YRt 521B R

Staff and hygiene AEREE
Health protection RBERE

Hygiene regulation HERE
Pest control =2l
Debris & substances control E4J3 4]

B. Supplier evaluation mechanism

The Group always insists on conducting evaluation
of suppliers from various aspects, and adopts a
rating system for suppliers based on the evaluation

results. We also manage our suppliers by classifying De";’;%

them into different grades so that we will improve FeliEiHE i ar o 1 5%' Sourcing evaluation

together with the supplier team. Monthly Quarterly/annual
GREX Services Accuracy FREEE

EERABERS T EHHERETSRERLMK Yo Yo

BERERE HEEAERINGFREE  HHTRER
DEEBRHER  UPEHEBEBRARNEHRE
#D o
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C. Regular exchange on quality and technology

C - EHfmERMRR

General meeting on quality
~ among suppliers

+ Abnormality analysis & statistics

+ Improvement proposal discussions

+ Improvement result tracking

| GEEREAR
 CEESWMGE
s WEF R
*» WERREBER

o o A

Quality being continuously
improved and enhanced

mERE JERA

On-site improvement
~_ guidance
+ Guidance on systenTrL]n
& CPP point improvement
« Project improvement
 BeRERE
* BRETHD
¢ CPPEZE
* ERUE

v v

Enhance the quality
control capabilities
of suppliers

RHEER R E TR

Want Want China Holdings Limited

Technical exchange
. E:xéﬁan@ of inspe%ﬂ?nétihrbds
+ Exchange of product technologies
« Sharing of latest technologies

- BWXR
* RASERA
o BERRARA

* BREEMTE

" o A

Win-win
joint development
ENER HEZRE

D. Risk elimination
inspection and monitoring

D - BB EMEE

Signing quality agreements
with suppliers

HEFH] mEGRS

v Authenticity of raw
material inspection form

~ Notice of changes in formula
v~ Notice of changes in execution
standards

v~ Notice of changes in upstream
suppliers

<

FERAEREEM

B hEEEA
BTRESEEA
LR EREA

CCC X

Note:

1. The above suppliers refer to raw material suppliers of the Group, excluding

~~ 158 samples were sent for
inspection in 2014: pass

rate 1 OO%

2014F X4 1585 m » 100% &1

~ Annual audit plan

v On-site surprise audit

v FEREEE
v RERSEK

suppliers of equipment, spare parts and others.

v~ National sampling inspection
of over 250 batches of raw

materials: 1000/0 qualified

Bl g BRI 2504 » 100%S 18

v~ Quality control of raw
materials at factory
during production
seasons
Quality control of new
types of raw materials
at factory

Quality control of OEM
products at factory

v Regular inspections of high-
risk raw materials

+~ Monitoring of heavy metals,
pesticide residuals, preserv-
atives, sulphur dioxide ...

v BERBRRERER

v ERSSE ER BB
B —E{LR
EEFREmEE
mE
3 B R B R 12

0O &R
s

OEME m B BB 12
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mE
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1. Bt EEEEE R GUEY - TRER
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11l. ENERGY SAVING AND ENVIRONMENTAL = HRE KXXRIE
PROTECTION BENEFIT EVERYONE EEEE RERERERELEED
Believing firmly that protecting the environment is to protect productivity, the ZER —HEIRARREETE L
Group has been devoting energies and contributing ideas to environmental H KEEZFREIEBAKRBRAMEES
protection over the years. The Group progressively uses Tetra Pak EBFSCRBENIIBEMIERHF
packaging materials made from “sustainable forest” products certified LN EHAMERTEZ [ —RME]HK
by FSC so that the forest resources will not be destroyed permanently. B o EEBEBRRRBAEFEL . B
The Group actively explores new models for environmental treatment. It NESEELXRHESHE  ZBEHEN
cooperates with Alashan SEE Ecological Association to encourage the REEHKEY - UIDRPKIBRE
local farmers and herdsmen to grow plants that demand less water, to Ko EEHKERFRNMNRERFHE
grow “Desert Millet” to replace corn and to promote water-saving irrigation B UBMEEEFANBRRE™E A
methods and environmentally friendly growing methods. By using WHRERR—OHFLEN 4] -

commercial methods to solve environmental problems, the Group adds a
“green” hope to the Earth.

0.1 337 1415

Tonne standard

oal Tonne WA Tonne M4 RMB’0000
ARSI ARBET
Energy consumption per Chemical O,XYQG” Demand Total nvestment |n.
output value of RMB10,000 (COD) emission volume environmental protection
SWMEREKE (L2 EE B (COD) BT BRI A

BEERRE (LG - 8B KREESR)

Improve energy saving, reduce energy consumption:
In 2014 the energy saving and waste reduction projects were carried out continuously, including power-free cooling
water collection pump, boiler smoke and gas control and boiler smoke and gas collection.

EFREERE - PRIKAEHE ¢
20145 EiREIRLERTE B (AT - BREEHHLOEKERER - BEERES - BEEREKE -

In 2014 projects such as intermediary water recycling, cooling water recycling, and shop floor rice soaking water
recycling were carried out to lower water consumption.

20145 HEATRIOK LA ~ /RBKEINR ~ ERDSROKEIASIEE - BIERKE -

Enhance sewage treatment effects:
In 2014 measures such as ozone addition technique for high concentration sewage and reduction of pollutant
discharge from workshops were taken to lower COD emission.

BABREERR :
014FHTBREKENRETE - REEBHRSRYSENE - FRECODSEMK -

Investment in green energy:
In 2014, the conversion of coal boilers to gas boilers and the investment in boiler dust removal treatment equipment
for the plant in Shenyang and Salaqi were completed.

FERRIRA
2014F AR © BRI TRREBEARBNTBE - URBEREREREBIRA
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IV. HIGHLY EFFICIENT SERVICE CENTRE

The Group has set up a product service centre and satisfies each customer
with sincere attitude and service. We strive to respond to the customers’
enquiries immediately. Our target is to handle general customer complaints
by booking an appointment with them within 2 hours, and to handle the
problems at their places within 2 working days. We have set up a systematic
management model to follow up the progress of complaint handling and the
effectiveness of execution to ensure that constructive suggestions of each
consumer can be transformed into actual improvements.

In addition, we ensure that the personal data and information of phone-in
consumers will absolutely not be leaked out and forwarded. So far there
is no complaint regarding infringement of customer privacy right or loss of
customer data.

The number of service phone calls and status of problem solving in 2014:

ANNUAL REPORT 20144}
Want Want China Holdings Limited

s RO WERE
SERIERBHEF O - REBAME
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REF-HHEREEE[E  BER
—REFR2DERBANFDEIERFRE - 2
BITEEARLMEE ZBYRSLER
B EMEEEERMITRY  BR
BEEEENERIMES  HrBELD
BERRETHE-

B BPABREAECERREEEEN
BAGE  ERURTIMHEMNER . B Al
BEEFEBIAERBELARFENNKRGF
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2014 ERIEEFNEEFNFERER -

; Number of complaints Rate of
S
e;;;;;tépe solved complaints solved
R B R =E
Product enquiry
28,809 28,809 100%
B °
Product quality
complaint 4,930 4,872 98.82%
EmEERF
Total
N 33,739 33,681 99.839
@t "

Want Want product service centre — Workflow of handling customer complaints:

Want Want product
service centre

Subsidiary

b NG|

FE B 2 R AR A D

Local presence A:fF

Accept contents of
consumer’s complaint and
record customer complaint

Assign to the related manager
according to where the

information consumer is located complaint
E?fﬁ%%&ﬁﬁ@ CEBY RHBEEBERRGHEERR =
Voice out EHAR
complaint(s) ]
e Regional -
PRI R B guidance s

Handle on-site and reach
consensus with the
consumer

Give pre-handling
proposals according to the
content of complaint

BRFARBHBERELRR

AMARISRE  WEHEE
B

Quality assurance
division

A REE

Make judgement on the
merits of the customer

£l

Verify and determine
the result

BREFEER

HEERRETL-FHREERE

Responsible unit

BEEH

Provide a feedback form
on problem analysis

m¥E RYMED TR RE

Confirm solution and follow
up on the effectiveness of
execution

BRHERBERATRY
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V. STAFF UNITY OF WANT WANT

1. Equal employment opportunity

Maijority of our staff are recruited externally, which has provided a vast
number of job opportunities to society. We believe in equal employment
opportunities in recruitment, and there is no discrimination nor differential
treatment in wages and fringe benefits based on the staff’'s age, gender,
nationality, race or religion.

Frontline staff
—mET Percentage of
management staff

7 7 % with college and

above qualifications
EEEBAERIULBREEL

83%

Female staff
ZHEET

52°%

Formal staff
EXBET

86%

Note:
1. The above data is as at 31 December 2014.
2. Frontline staff consist of production line staff and sales staff.

2. Staff training

The Group provides a platform for each staff to develop one’s professional
career. We advocate that our staff should equip themselves through life-long
learning in order to remain competitive, and integrate the realization of their
personal values and career development with the sustainable development
of our business. We work hard in moulding and nurturing our staff to grow
together with the Group.

f - IR ERE

1~ DEFRE
EEBAZHENETHERBENIIB
B AUHSRHTESIHBERE  TA
ERERNEEAERENERY  FRE
IHFER - H8 - B Rk RH8E
MEFRR BEREERNIERTAE
BEFHENEER -

Equal employment opportunity
DNEFE

O Fair recruitment & &%

O standardized recruitment procedures

HEH

O Employment discrimination
prohibited

HEIEREBR
O No child labour ##EET

O No forced labour #4838 38 4% B

O Equal opportunity for
men & women

BLEFERE

=
1. A EB2014F 12831 HEIE
2. —BEBTESEERETIREBAS -

2~ BT
SEAB-—NETRHABEEENRE
FTE REEBEIBNVASEERNHRTE
2 BEABENERRBIERRERA
IEESEENFERED  ENITEM
BREESTINAREE-EERHAL
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2. Staff training (Continued) 2 BT (E)

(1) HHEEZERETHEREHRAI

(1) An educational training system of the Group has been set up for each

level of staff in the Group:

RER

New staff training AR Professional skill training B EEIAR
Corporate culture (ET{L)Y « Purchasing . IS
Corporate culture extension (iR + Business internal control o SRR
Daily behavior standards (BETHRE) . Law . SERENE
Personnel management regulations CAEER) + Public relations . AHEIEE

systems

Exercise, company song

» Senior management training

Introduction of commonly used enquiry

(ERBARRBT)

Introduction of organizational functions of (EBIAHINEENE)

(g - 130

- BREEIR

Administrative management
Facilities engineering

Research and development

Information technology

« ITHEESE
- RIETLESE
- WrEE

the Group

Mail etiquette (EHRE) » Finance & accounting - BIISEEE
Factory discipline & factory regulations  {BRAZBIR ) * Quality assurance * AERER
Production safety standards (EEZZRED) * Supply chain management - pUBmEE

5S Management (55 &) * Human resources management - ALEREEE

- SREME

Product knowledge training (ER B Sales HEHE
. 1 o /4= "\l*
Daily work of Sales representatives CERRN—K) Marketing 1T858
. i i . 1) 32 %
Job duties and responsibilities (EEHABENR) Production & manufacturing EERER
Communication of product policy (ERBRER) E.g. courses such as “Intellectual i :
Property Matters of the Group”, [ ,
“Workflow for Development of New é;?g%ﬁégﬁéﬁg .
Products”. ARPHSXIAE /=5
Management training EEIIR

Language

MS OFFICE skills training
Business Writing

i 2
- BEHE

(BRREREREE)

MBA course MBA3E Business English & commercial
+ Middle management training o R EEFIE etiquette
Manager training #3R ASE3 + Communication - BER
 Junior level supervisor training - HEFEIIHK Interpersonal Communication (ABEE)
Open courses on management ERENRRI + Daily management - BEEEE
. & B A
+ Workshop supervisor training . BIEFEYH Time management (EFREIEE)
Factory manager/division manager/ WERBR + Mental health . DIEBREES
foreman training HELEZY Emotion and stress management (BB HER)
Director/department head/officer BE PR « Acculturation . YLEREE
training EBEHI Local Life Culture (7 5E LD
+ General management training o —REEIIER . Off ; e
Mainly online learning BREBERE Office skills DL

(OFFICE ## N % gESE )
(RXEE)

Note: The Group regularly selects
senior staff to undertake external
EMBA courses.

Hy R

C EEERRASHE
£ 2 IMBEIEEMBARR

i

o

Note: Above are examples of each
course from the course list

i ¢ EERIRE RS
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Competence and qualification system
Matching people with posts  Standardizing development Maximizing results

BMED SR RERE AR BRRIR( RBEBA(L

Changing trends in the number of average training

(2) Various training methods were adopted for
hours per person of the Group from 2012 to 2014

different levels of staff

In 2014, the number of average training hours per 2012-2014 F @ AR pE M E AT H| R B2 B 2
person of the Group was 27.9 hours per annum,

which had increased considerably from those of 2014

2012 and 2013. 2012 % (year)

m 2013 & (year)

2013 2014£|E(year)
2) SFEHFTRMNEBRERSZHEMNZI AKX
2014 FE B A8 27.9/M 65 » 82012
F 2013 FAGEIRHEERAER -

2012

I 1
Number of average training hours
per person (not including new staff

induction training)

AGIEIREB (R EHAABIEIN)

In order to create a good training and development environment for EEABANIEZEAET RIFNEINME
nurturing talents, The Group received the Gold Award from the Association RIVIRIE » 2014 FHE ACCA (RE4FFF
of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) in the “Approved Employer — AREBIAE) B EREESHREE
Trainee Development” category in 2014. The Group encourages our staff to RE KEEEBETITZEEL  FEZI
be professionals, and to undertake intensive training and learning by providing BEVWIRHFER KBS -

them with relevant platforms and incentive mechanisms.
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3. Staff benefits

The Group continues to improve various facilities relating to its staff’s daily
work and lives. It further improves the remuneration and benefit systems,
including providing breast-feeding rooms for mothers, staff quarters, meals,
company coaches, festival benefits, marriage bonuses, marriage candies,
funeral monies, Chinese Lunar New Year red packets, gold medals, gold
necklaces and Want Want wallets. In addition, we organize communal
activities, visit staff with newborns, hospitalized staff or their family
members, and showing care and concern for staff with special needs.

% Commercial insurance

The Group provides not only the commercial insurance benefits to working staff,
but also offers full protection to the health of their family by providing insurance
coverage for their spouses, children and parents. The commercial insurances
cover serious illnesses, accidents and injuries. The Shanghai head office made
a pilot scheme of clinic consultation and hospitalization insurances, which will
be promoted to the whole China gradually to increase the medical coverage of
our staff.

% Staff body check
The Group has set up a series of health protection mechanisms for staff:

= Evaluation by professional bodies and personnel on environmental safety
= Pre-employment, on-the-job and job termination health check systems

m Health checks for all staff members to follow up on their health statuses

around-the-clock
= 100% implementation of annual body checks for production staff

m  Setting up a comprehensive occupational
disease alert mechanism

m Provision of complete sets of labour-
protective devices

= Formulation of a hygiene and safety

; reporting system and the handling
Want Want gold medal FEFE & /& process

VIi. CHARITY WORK WITH LOVING HEARTS

“As we take from the community, we give back to the community” — bearing
in mind this principle, The Group set up the Want Foundation in 1997 which
is dedicated to charity work and promotion of Chinese traditional virtues. The
Foundation actively engages in disaster relief, rescue work, respect for the
elderly and care for the children, rendering help to the disabled, sponsoring
senior citizen medical care, scholarships, cultural and sports events and other
charitable activities.
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In 2014, the Group donated a total sum of around RMB 25.24 million, of which
around RMB 23 million was in kind (in terms of product value), and RMB 2.24
million in cash. The number of people benefitted during the year was about 0.5
million person-times, and the number of person-times of the Group participating
in the social charity events was more than one thousand person-times.

In August 2014, earthquakes occurred successively in Ludian and Jinggu. The
Group donated RMB2 million in cash at the first instance to the quake zones and
products worth RMB0.58 million.

Greetings are sent to children during the June 1 Children’s Festival each
year. In 2014, the Group launched a donation campaign in campuses which
benefitted a total of 25 schools with RMB5.94 million worth of gift items.

In 2000, the Group also set up a staff assistance fund to help staff who have
suffered accidents, or whose families that are in distress due to their ilinesses.
In 2014, 21 families were assisted by relief funds amounting to RMB 0.2 million.

To the disadvantaged in our society, Want Want also brings them care and love.
In 1999, we set up the “Nanjing Red Cross Want Want Love Medical Fund” in
Jiangsu region, and contributed cash of RMB40,000 each year to provide poor
elderly people with medical assistance.

As we learned of a young man suffering from the first case of “high carbon
dioxide level disease” in Taiwan, who, despite the hardships brought about
by such disease, continued selling in the streets to help meet the needs of
his family, | Lan Foods under Want Want visited him before the arrival of this
Chinese New Year of the Goat. Our colleagues brought along 20 boxes of
products including Want Want Sen Bei, Rice Snack and “Aiyo - No Pei” mint
gums, hoping that such contribution will arouse more care in the community
towards patients suffering from such rare disease.

Want Want also assisted New Taipei City Urban Development Association to
organize the Care and Share Carnival in Xinzhuang District and invited 49 units
to set up stalls at the carnival. Special goods for the Chinese Lunar New Year,
such as biscuits, milk powder and pineapple cakes were available for 3,500
low- and mid-income families to select and take home free, of which Want Want
provided 3,000 sets of sports energy drinks, biscuits and newspapers to help people
enjoy a “warm” winter.

Reciprocating the community with love, actively engaging in social charity work
and filling the world with more warmth and care are all things that Want Want
has been working hard to accomplish!

Want Want | Lan Foods Industrial
Co., Ltd. donated 20 cartons of
products
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SR 15 & 2 4T Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS HBEE
Year ended 31 December Change
BZE12A31BLFE EHt
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$’000 %
FEx Eo
Key income statement items FERBERER
Revenue Y sz 3,775,338 3,817,711 -1.1
Gross profit EF 1,519,239 1,586,053 -4.2
Operating profit EERE 776,785 883,180 -12.0
EBITDA' REFIE ~ FRSEL
ERBHEAEF" 898,929 988,802 -9.1
Profit attributable to equity RAREEFEA
holders of the Company B £ R 78 620,505 687,316 97
% point
% % =R
Key financial ratios TEBKLEE
Gross profit margin EFZE 40.2 415 -1.3
Operating profit margin EEREE 20.6 23.1 2.5
Margin of profit attributable to equity ~ AQFERIFEA
holders of the Company E{ERE= 16.4 18.0 -1.6
Net gearing ratio? FREDEER? -11.4 -41.3
Year ended 31 December
BE12AMBLEE
2014 2013
Key operating ratios TEEERE
Inventory turnover days? FEREXH 97 81
Trade receivables turnover days* BEZRBREAERE 14 16
Trade payables turnover days? BEZRNREABRE 39 42

EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax, depreciation and
amortisation. It is calculated by adding back depreciation and amortisation
expenses to the operating profit for the year.

The calculation of net gearing ratio as at the end of the year is based on total
borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents as a percentage of total equity
(excluding non-controlling interests).

The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days is based on
the average of the opening and closing balances divided by cost of sales
and multiplied by 365 days.

The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on the average
of the opening and closing balances divided by revenue and multiplied by
365 days.

REFIE S FEH - FTERBHENBRA
RIEMBAIL - FGH - B A
BB 5 P R D0 4T B R
A -

REANFRZEERERNKBRESR
REeEEYNEERBELAER (FE3
EHEER) WE D LESTERE -
FERESENRASREERFEIR
FREGPVTFIIEBRUBEERRBRIU
365 K:tE -

ESRUNBAERYRRFARERSE
BRAVFIIBIBR AN 25 F5 SR A 365 KT E ©
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EIEE 515w & 24T Management Discussion and Analysis

SUMMARY

According to the data released by the National Bureau of Statistics of China
on 20 January 2015, China’s gross domestic product (“GDP”) grew by 7.4%
year on year in 2014. The year-on-year growth slowed down further, marking
the lowest growth rate since 2001. China has entered into a new economic
norm, switching from fast growth to medium to fast growth.

The Group’s total revenue for 2014 decreased slightly by 1.1% from 2013 to
US$3,775.3 million due to the difference in Chinese Lunar New Year dates
and the effect of the slowdown of sales of dairy products and beverages.
The three key product segments, namely, rice crackers, dairy products
and beverages and snack foods accounted for 21.5%, 52.8% and 25.5%,
respectively, of the Group’s total revenue. The higher cost of whole milk
powder used in the production presented serious challenges for the gross
profit margin of the Group, however, due to product diversification and
brand advantages of the Group, gross profit margin for 2014 fell only by
1.3 percentage points to 40.2%. In addition, although the introduction of
new products has increased our investment in selling expenses in certain
areas, the overall distribution costs increased by 7.0% over the year 2013
which were still under the control of the management. Profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company amounted to US$620.5 million, representing
a decrease of 9.7% from 2013. It is expected that in 2015 the Group should
benefit from the fall in the prices of raw materials and will invest more of its
profits in the research and development of new products and enhancement
of the quality of existing products to ensure that we can continue to provide

safe, healthy and delicious products to consumers.
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EIEE 515w & 24T Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE

The total revenue of the Group in 2014 was US$3,775.3 million, representing
a decrease of 1.1% from 2013. Due to the good performance of new products
during the year, revenue for snack foods recorded a growth of 7.0% amid an
overall weakened consumer market environment. Revenue attributable to
dairy products and beverages for 2014 decreased slightly by 0.3% from 2013
while revenue attributable to rice crackers decreased by 10.8% from 2013
due to the shortened sales period leading to the Chinese Lunar New Years.

Rice crackers

Revenue attributable to rice crackers amounted to US$811.9 million in
2014, representing a decrease of 10.8% as compared with that of 2013.
This was mainly because the sales of gift packs were adversely affected by
the shortened sales period leading to the Chinese Lunar New Years. When
compared with 2013, the Chinese Lunar New Year sales period in 2014 was
29 days shorter which is equivalent to a one-third reduction in such period.
Such shorter period had a large impact on the sales of gift packs as Chinese
Lunar New Year sales comprise an extremely high proportion of its annual
sales. In 2015, the number of days leading to the Chinese Lunar New Years
will increase, and therefore the sales of gift packs should be improved. Under
such circumstances, revenue of gift packs declined by 29.9% from US$248.8
million in 2013 to US$174.5 million in 2014.

ﬂ
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B2 515w & 24T Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)
Rice crackers (continued)

The revenue of the core brand “Want Want” rice crackers was also affected
by the shift in calendar dates of the Chinese Lunar New Years, but the
introduction of new products brought about positive results. As a whole,
revenue for core brand “Want Want” rice crackers decreased by 2.0% from
2013 to US$620.5 million.

In 2015, other than an additional 30 days of sales period leading to the
Chinese Lunar New Years when compared with that of 2014, we will continue
to work on the introduction of products with new packaging specifications and
new flavours to increase consumers’ purchasing desire, and at the same time
we will expand our points of sales coverage and raise on-shelf visibility to
drive the sustainable revenue growth.

Dairy products and beverages

Against the background of an overall weak consumption demand in 2014,
more intense marketing and promotion activities were seen across the dairy
products industry. We experienced a sales slowdown after we raised our
product prices, and faced a temporary increase in channel inventory. In
order to ensure a healthy stock age of our products at the end market, we
slowed down our shipment in the second quarter and launched different
forms of marketing activities. With the joint efforts of our distributors, the
pace of our dairy product sales was gradually stabilised, but revenue of “Hot-
Kid milk”, which accounted for almost 90% of the revenue of dairy products
and beverages, decreased by 0.8% from US$1,800.0 million in 2013 to
US$1,785.1 million in 2014.
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SR 15 & 2 4T Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)

Dairy products and beverages (continued)

For beverages and others, the relatively low temperature and rainy weather
in China in the second half of 2014 brought more challenges to our sales.
However, for the children’s favourite “O Bubble” drinks, the Group launched
a new PET bottle packaging in 2014 to cater for the youngsters and received
good market response. “O Bubble” drinks thus recorded a double-digit annual
revenue growth in 2014. Meanwhile, we also started to systematically develop
and introduce juice beverages containing over 99% juices and functional
drinks to meet consumers’ increasing demand for healthier products and to
expand our product range so as to offer more choices to consumers. Under
these influences, the overall revenue for dairy products and beverages for
2014 fell slightly by 0.3% from US$1,998.9 million in 2013 to US$1,993.0
million in 2014.
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EIEE 515w & 2 4T Management Discussion and Analysis

REVENUE (continued)

Dairy products and beverages (continued)

For 2015, while maintaining a steady growth through existing channels,
we will strengthen the sales of dairy products through modern distribution
channels, identify specific product items that will be exclusively available
through modern distribution channels, and increase our marketing investment
in areas such as display, in-store promoters and publication materials. We
will also adopt more flexible distributorship policies. At the same time, we will
continue to introduce dairy products and beverages with multiple packaging,
flavours and new concepts, and start the operation of frozen products, so as
to gradually improve the high concentration on the sales of “Hot-Kid Milk” in
the future.

Snack foods

The slowing trend of economic growth and the overall weak consumption
environment made it difficult for the snack foods industry to grow. However,
benefiting from the successful introduction of new products by the Group in
2014, revenue of snack foods grew by 7.0% from US$899.8 million in 2013
to US$962.8 million in 2014. In particular, popsicles and jellies realized a
revenue growth of 28.3% for the year 2014 due to the good market response
to the newly introduced “Sip & Slurp (I&7k)”. In addition, ball cakes, beans
and other products also maintained a low single digit revenue growth which
was better than the overall performance of the industry.
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REVENUE (continued)

Snack foods (continued)

In 2015, the Group will continue to ride on this momentum to expand the
production capacity of “Sip & Slurp” so as to give consumers who like this
product choices of more flavours, for other products, we will follow the
experience from our successful marketing of baby food in North America,
and develop channels for the maternity market in China to introduce
supplementary food suitable for infants which are healthy and safe. At the
same time, we will continue to introduce new specialty products including
seafood snacks, biscuits (cookies) and candies (“Hey New Tube Sweetie”) to
drive for the continuous growth of this product segment.

COST OF SALES

Cost of sales of the Group comprised mainly raw materials (including milk
powder, sugar, rice, palm oil and packaging materials), direct labour and
manufacturing cost including utilities. In 2014, the average cost of whole milk
powder, a key raw material of the Group, rose by approximately 27%. In light
of the cost pressure of raw materials, the management continued to promote
production optimization through measures such as continuous automation
projects and implementation of Quality Control Circle, as well as continuing to
enrich our product structure to alleviate the impact of volatility of raw material
prices. As a result, cost of sales of the Group increased by only 1.1% from
US$2,231.7 million in 2013 to US$2,256.1 million in 2014.

In 2015, as the prices of several key raw materials should fall, the Group
expects that the cost pressure should be alleviated. The Group expects
to invest more in product quality inspection, enhancement of flavours and
improvement of production process from the profit earned from such cost
reduction. In particular, the Group’s new research and development centre
located in Jinshan, Shanghai will be completed for operation this year. With
more professional facilities, we can track the sources of many raw materials
to safeguard the quality and safety of our products.
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SR 15 & 2 4T Management Discussion and Analysis

GROSS PROFIT

The rising prices of some raw materials in 2014 posed relatively great
challenges to our gross profit margin. However, through our product
differentiation and diversification strategies, coupled with the contribution
of new products with high gross profit margin, gross profit margin of the
Group in 2014 only dropped by 1.3 percentage points to 40.2% from 41.5%
in 2013; gross profit decreased by 4.2% from US$1,586.1 million in 2013 to
US$1,519.2 million in 2014. In future, the management will remain committed
to optimizing the product mix, improving the supply chain efficiency and
pursuing other long and medium term strategic goals, so as to realize “High
Margins, Great Success”, a perennial management goal of the Group.

Rice crackers

Gross profit margin of the Group’s rice crackers in 2014 was 39.9%, a drop
of 0.9 percentage point from 40.8% in 2013, which was affected mainly by
the fall in gross profit margin of gift packs. In an effort to introduce more new
products to consumers, the Group strategically added more new products in
the gift packs. As a result, the contents of gift packs increased, and the gross
profit margin decreased when compared with that of 2013.

Gross profit margin of the products of the core “Want Want” brand increased
over the previous year, mainly because of the contribution of new products
with high gross profit margin, increase in prices of certain products, fall
in prices of key raw materials and the results of optimized deployment of
production staff and automation.

In future, new products with high gross profit margin in this product
category will continue to be introduced while measures such as production
optimization, enhancement of production efficiency and centralization and
integration of production lines will be maintained to ensure the sustainable

growth in profitability of this category of products.
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GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Dairy products and beverages

Gross profit margin of dairy products and beverages of the Group was
38.4% in 2014, having dropped by 2.9 percentage points from 2013. This
was mainly because the milk powder consumed in 2014 was purchased at a
price level that is approximately 27% higher than that in 2013. Although this
was partially offset by the increase in prices of products and the introduction
of new products with high gross profit margin, the effect was still seen when
compared with the same period in the previous year. However, the current
market prices of milk powder have fallen relatively significantly. With the use
of reduced-priced milk power, it is expected that the gross profit margin of
dairy products and beverages in 2015 should increase to a certain extent.
We will make use of some of these gains to optimize products and invest in
marketing, so as to ensure the sustainable and positive development of this
product category.

Snack foods

Gross profit margin of snack foods was 44.9% in 2014, an increase of
1.9 percentage points from 43.0% in 2013. Apart from the falling prices of
certain key raw materials, this was mainly due to factors such as the Group’s
optimized product structure and the successful introduction of new products
with high gross profit margin. Snack foods will continue to maintain a relatively
high profitability and market recognition due to their unique product features.

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Continuing to uphold the principle of “using money wisely” in 2014, the
Group effectively managed each expense item, so that the expenses were
essentially within the control of the management. In 2014, distribution costs
increased by 7.0% from US$454.8 million in 2013 to US$486.7 million in
2014. Distribution costs accounted for 12.9% of revenue in 2014, up by 1.0
percentage point over the year 2013. Labour costs accounted for 4.0% of
revenue, up by 0.3 percentage point over the year 2013. Transportation
expenses accounted for 3.9% of revenue, down by 0.1 percentage point from
2013.
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DISTRIBUTION COSTS (continued)

Advertising and promotion expenses in 2014 amounted to US$139.6 million,
up by 23.6% over the year 2013, and accounted for 3.7% of revenue, up by
0.7 percentage point over the year 2013. This was mainly attributable to the

increase in advertising expenses of the Group for increasing the awareness
of new products among a larger number of consumers and the rapid
establishment of points of sales. The promotion expenses to revenue ratio
was similar to that of the previous year.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of the Group rose slightly by 0.9%, from US$326.2
million in 2013 to US$329.1 million in 2014. These expenses accounted for
8.7% of revenue, up by 0.2 percentage point over the year 2013. In view
of the trend of rising wages year after year in China, the Group is expected
to implement “Share Service Center” for certain functions, so that it can
effectively control indirect wages and enhance both the service quality and
efficiency in the future.

OPERATING PROFIT

Due to the adverse impact on gross profit brought by the rise in raw material
prices, notwithstanding the effective control and management of operating
expenses, operating profit of the Group fell by 12.0% from US$883.2 million
in 2013 to US$776.8 million in 2014 while operating profit margin fell by 2.5
percentage points from 23.1% in 2013 to 20.6% in 2014.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group’s income tax expense decreased from US$247.1 million in 2013
to US$210.0 million in 2014, based on a tax rate of 25.3% in 2014 which
represented a decrease of 1.2 percentage points from the tax rate of 26.5%
in 2013.
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company decreased by 9.7% from
US$687.3 million in 2013 to US$620.5 million in 2014; the margin of profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company decreased by 1.6 percentage
points from 18.0% in 2013 to 16.4% in 2014.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure primarily by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our principal
bankers.

As at 31 December 2014, our bank balances and deposits amounted to
US$1,649.9 million (31 December 2013: US$2,059.8 million), representing a
decrease of 19.9%. Over 97% of our cash was denominated in RMB.

As at 31 December 2014, our total borrowings, including bank borrowings and
issued senior notes (“Notes”), amounted to US$1,416.2 million (31 December
2013: US$1,257.8 million), representing an increase of US$158.4 million.
The bank borrowings increased by US$157.7 million to US$818.2 million (31
December 2013: US$660.5 million). More than 99% of our borrowings were
denominated in US dollars.

Taking advantage of the low interest rate environment to fix the medium
and long term interest costs, the Group issued US$600.0 million 5-year term

Notes with an annual interest rate of 1.875% in May 2013. As at 31 December
2014, the Notes payable amounted to US$597.9 million (31 December 2013:
US$597.3 million).
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Cash and borrowings (continued)

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less total
borrowings) of US$233.8 million as at 31 December 2014 (31 December
2013: US$802.0 million). Cash and cash equivalents less total borrowings
balance decreased by US$568.2 million as compared with that as at 31

December 2013, mainly because of the reduction in advanced receipts from
distributors arising from the different dates in the Chinese Lunar New Year of
2014.

Our net gearing ratio (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents as
a percentage of total equity (excluding non-controlling interests)) as at 31
December 2014 was -11.4% (31 December 2013: -41.3%). At present, we
maintain sufficient cash and available banking facilities for our working capital
requirements and for capitalizing on any potential investment opportunities
in the future. The management will from time to time make prudent financial
arrangements and decisions to address changes in the domestic and
international financial environment.

Cash flow

In 2014, our net cash decreased by US$409.9 million mainly due to the
reduction in advanced receipts from distributors arising from the shift in
calendar dates of the Chinese Lunar New Year and increase in capital
expenditure. US$296.2 million was generated from our operating activities.
US$340.2 million was spent on financing activities and US$353.5 million was
spent on investment activities. Cash outflow for financing activities was used
mainly in paying dividends of US$459.6 million. Net borrowings inflow was
US$158.2 million. Cash outflow for investment activities was used mainly in
the expansion of production facilities and the purchase of property, plant and
equipment and for other capital expenditure.

Capital expenditure

For 2015, our capital expenditure is estimated to be approximately US$250
million, to be used mainly for purposes such as factory land acquisition,
factory construction, equipment purchase, adding information facilities and

warehouses and storage.

SR 15 & 2 4T Management Discussion and Analysis
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Capital expenditure (continued)

In 2014, our total capital expenditure amounted to US$353.9 million (2013:
US$273.2 million). We spent approximately US$37.0 million, US$254.1
million and US$38.1 million on additions to factory buildings and facilities
including plant and equipment for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages
and snack foods, respectively, so as to further enhance our production
capacity for these products. The remaining capital expenditure was made
mainly for the purpose of adding facilities for information technology and
packaging.

The above capital expenditure was financed mainly by our internally
generated cash flows and banking facilities.

Inventory analysis

Our inventory consists primarily of finished goods, goods in transit and work
in progress for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods and
other products, as well as raw materials and packaging materials.

The following table sets forth the number of our inventory turnover days for
the years ended 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013:

EEE iR & 2 #T Management Discussion and Analysis
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97 81

Inventory turnover days went up by 16 days mainly because of the relatively
high average price of milk powder and the slow down in sales which resulted

in an increase in the inventory of raw materials.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Trade receivables
Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our customers. The

terms of credit granted to our customers are usually 60 to 90 days. Our sales
to most of the customers in the PRC are conducted on a cash-on-delivery
basis. We only grant credit to customers in our modern distribution channels,
which then on-sell our products to end-consumers.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables turnover
days for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013:
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Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of raw materials from our
suppliers with credit terms generally between 30 days and 60 days after
receipt of goods and invoices.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables turnover days
for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013:
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Pledge of assets
As at 31 December 2014, none of our assets was pledged.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

Our average number of employees decreased from approximately 53,500
in 2013 to approximately 52,000 in 2014, representing a reduction of
2.8% from the year 2013 mainly as a result of the optimized deployment
of production staff. Our total remuneration expenses in 2014 amounted to
US$540.4 million, representing an increase of 2.0% over the year 2013. The
remuneration package of our employees includes fixed salary, commissions
and allowances (where applicable), and performance-based year-end
rewards having regard to the Group’s and the individual's performance.

We invest significantly in the continuing education and training programs of
our employees to constantly improve their knowledge and skills. Training
programs, both external and internal, are also provided to relevant staff as
and when required.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

Our Company'’s functional currency is US$ and majority of our subsidiaries’
functional currency is RMB. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
procurements from overseas and certain recognized assets or liabilities.
The Group has not hedged against its foreign exchange risk as the Group
considers that its exposure after netting off the assets and liabilities subject to

foreign exchange risk is not significant.
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SR Corporate Governance Report

Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to maintain and

uphold high standards of corporate governance practices and procedures.
We recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and accountability
and to enhance shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

We had, throughout the year ended 31 December 2014, complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except for the
deviations from the code provisions A.2.1, A.4.1 and A.6.7 for the reasons
explained in this Corporate Governance Report.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance practices
with reference to the latest corporate governance developments. The
key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company are
summarized below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules regarding directors’ securities transactions. Formal written notices,
together with a copy of the Model Code, are sent to our directors (“Directors”)
prior to the commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our interim results and 60 days immediately preceding
the publication date of our annual results, as a reminder that Directors must
not deal in any securities of the Company during those periods up to and
including the date of publication of the results. Having made specific enquiries
with our Directors, all of them confirmed that they have complied with the

required standard as set out in the Model Code regarding directors’ securities
transactions throughout the year ended 31 December 2014.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roles of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for the leadership and control of our Group
and is also collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising its affairs. The types of decisions which are
reviewed and subject to approval by the Board include those relating to:

. the objectives, policies, business plans and strategic directions of our
Group;

. monitoring and evaluating the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

. approval of our Group’s annual operating and capital expenditure
budgets, publication of interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, non-exempt connected transactions/continuing
connected transactions, declarations of dividend, Directors’
appointment or re-election following the recommendation(s) by the
Nomination Committee and other matters which need to be dealt with
by the Board;

. establishing effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our Group’s objectives; and

. ensuring our Group has in place adequate accounting systems and
appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting and financial
reporting functions.

Our management team, which possesses extensive experience and industry
knowledge, is led by the executive Directors and has been delegated by the
Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-day management
and implementation of strategies approved by the Board in relation to the
business and operations of our Group. In addition, the Board has also
delegated certain specific responsibilities to the various Board committees,
namely, the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) and the strategy committee (the “Strategy

Committee”). Further details of these committees are set out on pages 57 to
66 in this Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Corporate governance functions
The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties set

out in its terms of reference, including:

. to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

. to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and the senior management;

. to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to the employees and the Directors of the
Company; and

. to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as set out
in the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

Composition of the Board

The Board consists of 14 Directors, comprising six executive Directors, three
non-executive Directors and five independent non-executive Directors. For
details of the composition of the Board, please refer to page 83 in this Annual
Report.

The Company has entered into formal letters of appointment with all Directors
setting out their duties and the terms and conditions of their appointment.

An updated list of Directors of the Company identifying their roles and
functions is available on our website and the website of the HK Stock
Exchange.

Biographical details of the Directors and their relationships with one another
are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” in this
Annual Report.

We have acquired insurance coverage on Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in
respect of any legal actions which may be taken against our Directors and

officers in the execution and discharge of their duties or in relation thereto.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The appointment of a new Director is made by shareholders at a general
meeting or by the Board upon recommendation by the Nomination
Committee. In assessing potential candidates for the Board, the Nomination
Committee considers the diversity perspectives as set out on page 63 in this
Annual Report.

Currently, our non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
do not have specific terms of appointment, which deviates from the code
provision A.4.1 which provides that non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (the “Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-third of our
Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by
rotation and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our Company’s
corporate governance practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for
the interests of shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the CG
Code.

The Articles of Association also provide that any Director appointed by the
Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office
only until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independence and relationship
We have complied with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules in relation to the

appointment of a sufficient number of independent non-executive Directors.
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, one of our independent non-executive Directors,
possesses appropriate professional qualifications and accounting or related
financial management expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each independent
non-executive Director confirming his independence in accordance with
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore consider each of them to
be independent. The independent non-executive Directors are expressly
identified as such in all corporate communications of the Company that
disclose the names of the Directors. None of the independent non-executive
Directors has served the Company for more than nine years.

Board meetings
The Board meets regularly at quarterly intervals and ad hoc Board meetings
are held as and when necessary.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, five Board meetings were held
to discuss our business, marketing and raw materials sourcing strategies;
to review and monitor our operating and financial performance; to review
the development of business activities; to evaluate and approve material
investment proposals; to review and approve our annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results; to approve the renewal
of the service contract with Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng; to approve in principle the
adoption of the Employee Trust Benefit Scheme; to approve the change in
membership of the Strategy Committee; to declare the payment of interim
dividend and to make recommendation of final dividend for shareholders’
approval at the annual general meeting; to approve the application by
the Company to the Securities and Futures Commission (“SFC”) for, and
the SFC has granted, a waiver (the “Waiver”) pursuant to Note 6 to Rule
26.1 of the Code on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Buy-Backs (the
“Takeovers Code”) from the obligation on the part of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng to
make a mandatory general offer which would otherwise arise as a result of
the exercise (whether in full or to a lesser extent) of the share repurchase
mandate granted or any general mandate which may from time to time be
granted by the shareholders of the Company to repurchase shares of the

Company, and to approve the publication of the voluntary announcement
dated 11 November 2014 in respect of the Waiver.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Board meetings (continued)
The attendance record of each Director at Board meetings is as follows:

EE R Corporate Governance Report

Exe @)
BExE2E (&)
BRESHEESESR CHERHRNT ¢

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Board members BEEgRE HERE ERETRHE HER
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BHTRA%E 5/5 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEElxesE 5/5 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia EEEREE 5/5 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen KB EE 5/5 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EgELLE 5/5 100%
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BKREEM 0/5 0%
Non-executive Directors HHTEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BAREE 5/5 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo HEREE 5/5 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien B EEE 5/5 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFBITESE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock EXRELE 5/5 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BEnEEL 5/5 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X AELE 5/5 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ZHAEE 5/5 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinEL 5/5 100%
Note: 7

(1) Mr. Huang was appointed as an executive Director with effect from 18 March
2015.

The Board, having considered the directorships and major commitments of
each Director and the attendance rate of each Director at Board meetings
and applicable Board committee meetings, is satisfied that all Directors have
spent sufficient time in performing their responsibilities as directors during the
year ended 31 December 2014.

(1) EHXEEH2015F3F 18 HLEZLEH
fTEH-

REESESMEZEEBBERETER
o UARENESSHESERBEANE
EZESEBRNEER  ESERAHME
EENEZE2014F 12831 HIL2EES
FHEAEEARERBITEESHE -
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board Proceedings

Regular Board meetings for each year are generally scheduled in advance to
give Directors adequate time to plan their schedules to attend the meetings.

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at least 14 days
before the meetings.

One of the important roles of the Chairman is to lead the Board to ensure
that the Board operates effectively and fully performs its responsibilities. All
Directors were encouraged to actively participate in the discussion at Board
meetings, and the Chairman has allowed sufficient time for discussion of
issues to ensure that Board decisions fairly reflect the consensus of the
Board.

The Chairman has ensured that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner. The Chairman has delegated
the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for each Board meeting to the
company secretary. The agenda and the accompanying Board papers are
generally circulated to all Directors at least three days before the intended
date of a regular Board meeting (and as soon as practicable for ad hoc Board
meetings). Directors are invited to include any matters which they believe to
be appropriate in the agenda of regular Board meetings and they have full and
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary whenever
necessary. The Chairman has also ensured that all the Directors are properly

briefed on issues to be discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors
would receive adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a
timely manner.

EXe(#E)

BEEXEREF
BEESEEHEENET RS -—RIBS
RAERE ERESEXRBEZHELFE
R EFETHEREENERRD 14
RAERERES -

IFEHP-—HEEREREEESERR
EXSARMEFRADIBEITHEAR
BE-IFSBMEESEBSENW I
RTIRIBEFR  UERESSHRE
BEAERMRESBENHS

IERARRERIEMSENERETR
e IREERESEERNEREME
RAAWE - BRKEM 28R XHF—R
HESSEHERETEHFONIRA
(AtEEESRAEEBRIVERER) X
EXRES - EREBKAARERRSE
BeBRINESEEHEEZREZN -2
BEEASERYIZERERERQT
MEZRRRRE ETETHERESSS
BLIAESYEEANZENNSE &
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board Proceedings (continued)

The Chairman is also responsible for promoting a culture of openness and
debate, facilitating the effective contribution of the non-executive Directors
in particular and ensuring constructive relations between the executive and
the non-executive Directors. The Chairman also has to ensure at least one
meeting is held with the non-executive Directors (including the independent
non-executive Directors) annually without the presence of the executive
Directors.

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings and Board committee
meetings. Draft minutes of each Board meeting and Board committee
meetings are sent to Directors for their comments before being tabled at the
following Board meetings or Board committee meetings for approval. Minutes
of all Board meetings and meetings of Board committees are kept by the
company secretary and open for inspection at any reasonable time following
reasonable notice by any Director.

If a substantial shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) or a Director has
a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board
has determined to be material, the matter will be discussed in a physical
Board meeting instead of being dealt with by way of circulation of written
resolution and the interested Director will abstain from voting on the relevant
Board resolutions in which he/she or any of his/her close associates have a
material interest and that he/she will not be counted in the quorum present at
the Board meetings. Independent non-executive Directors who, and whose

close associates, have no material interests in the transaction should be
present at such Board meeting.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Training for Directors

Every newly appointed Director, on appointment, will attend an induction
training program and receive a memorandum on the principal continuing

obligations and responsibilities to which the Company and its Directors are
subject under the Listing Rules and other laws and regulations.

Directors are provided with monthly updates on the Company’s performance,
status and prospects and updates on the latest developments and changes
in the Listing Rules and other relevant legal and regulatory requirements
from time to time in order to enable the Directors to discharge their duties.
Directors may, where necessary, seek independent professional advice at
our Company’s expense.

Directors are also encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During the
year, we invited a partner and a senior manager from the risk assurance
department of our external auditor to our Audit Committee meeting to brief
our Audit Committee Directors, certain Directors and senior management
as well as our internal audit and finance personnel on Environmental, Social
and Governance reporting and the latest amendments to the Listing Rules
in 2014, respectively. All Directors also received reading materials from the
Company on the updates on the Listing Rules and regulations. A summary
of the training received by our Directors during the year ended 31 December

2014 is as follows:

EXe(#E)

=51
HEESERZERSZHES M EEI
RiaT—EREERXXHF  ETHBRE
EHRAUBEREMERMEEER - o
AREEERETZIEFERENSE
7 o

BT AESREHARQTAEHEANR R
REAMSNBRAEHENNMEELHRA
DR HEMEREEREERENRNBR
REBNERHEN NEESETHER
BE-EERNLERASRBUEXEEER
BERYHEARRT XM -

AR BES B ESE LRI EN
HABRER - FR > RMABBEIEZE
AR RIZEHREDBEBARSRESER
EREEELNEREZESES  BNHE
EREGREEBEAE AREFRUBEAS
DRIBRIRE HEFRERER20145F
BEBELTRAUBHBT - 2RESTEST
AATBEHF LHRAURERIZEHE
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EE=g A
Training for Directors (continued) EEEI (A
Types of training (Note)
Name of Directors BEEES EAER (&)
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BOTRESE A B
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEEY %% A B
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia EREREE A B
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXKE A, B
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE A B
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung © BRI EE © -
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BB A B
Mr. Maki Haruo MEREE A B
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BIREE A
Independent
non-executive Directors BUFHITEE

Mr. Toh David ka Hock ERBLE A, B
Dr. Pei Kerwei BEREEL A B
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey BXAELE A, B
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THRAKE A B
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SimE L A B
Notes: Hiat -
A.  Reading materials relevant to directors’ duties and responsibilities and A HEHEFBEREANRIEEELEH

regulatory updates. BRI EL -
B.  Attending or giving talks at briefings/seminars/conferences/forums relevant B HEHEERREEBRETHANERS

to the business or directors’ duties. e 25 WESRZELSERE

JERH o

C.  Mr. Huang was appointed as an executive Director with effect from 18 March C. ESLX4H2015F3818HEEZ LA
2015 and did not receive any training for Directors during the year ended 31 1TEE - EXLERBE2014F12H31H
December 2014. I FEIREZTEFE -
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Code provision A.2.1 provides that the roles of chairman and chief executive

should be separate and should not be performed by the same person. Our
Company deviates from this provision because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng performs
both the roles of chairman and chief executive. Mr. Tsai is the founder of our
Group and has almost 40 years of experience in the food and beverages
industry. Given the current stage of development of our Group, the Board
believes that vesting the two roles in the same person provides our Company
with strong and consistent leadership and facilitates the implementation and
execution of our Group’s business strategies. We shall nevertheless review
the structure from time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely the Remuneration
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Strategy Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the affairs of our
Company. These committees are established with written terms of reference.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee
and the Nomination Committee are available on our website and on the
website of the HK Stock Exchange.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are set
out in its terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee is established
primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate
high quality personnel who are essential to the success of our Group and
to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual executive Director and senior management.

The Remuneration Committee comprised five independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director and was chaired by an independent
non-executive Director.

EFRRITHER
RIBEF AR EA21ME - TFEETHER
NABETES - THREA—ARBRRE-
HREITHAEEREETERITBRARARME
B AR ARBELR - BEERR
EEZAMA REARKBTESEE
BMA40FER - TREAKEENZEE
BRER - EEERR A—ARBREEE
BITHAR  TERIATARENES
KOG - AIRARARRHEBAMER 2 E
B R ARERREEEER R
BEET

EFEZA®

BEEECORVA4MBEES NHFMEE
2 -ENZEES REZESKEKZES
T EMEERQATZBESEK  %EZE
ESYCEHITEARESEE - FHES
g BERZEERREZESCHESE
ETRADTAREBHIANMALER -

FNZEEE
ARATR2008F 28 18AKRIEFMEE
B o-FHZEEEsREFFERERESR
BERN - FHZEERIZEEENEE
RAQNTEAEE BHEREBSEZEZ
BE BEDEXAEERHZRE  URH
BHTESELRSREBAENTFHNEFER
EESRMHEBER -

FHEESRS BB UFHTESERI1EF
BITESEN  MZEESXFHABIHE
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Remuneration Committee shall meet
at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee held four meetings during
the year ended 31 December 2014. The attendance record of the members
at the Remuneration Committee meetings is as follows:

EE R Corporate Governance Report

EFEERERES (&)
yFMEES (&)
REFNEZEE2HEHEEE  FMES
SESFERLBHIREE - REZE2014
F12ANALFE  FHESEHET4
REBE FTHZESSHELEEE 2L

FEREMT

Remuneration Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members FMEESERE HERE GRETRH HER
Non-executive Director HHITEE

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 4/4 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFHITEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) SXR{E%4%E (£/EF) 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BREEL 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A EEE 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THAEE 4/4 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SniET 4/4 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Remuneration

Committee in 2014:

T

FMHMEESSRN 2014 FFET 2 TR

reviewed and made recommendations to the Board on the

EHYMESSERHTEERS

remuneration of the executive Directors and the senior management; BEBABZFHHFE
reviewed the Directors’ fees; BNESHEE

discussed and advised on the key performance indicators applicable to
the senior management in each department;

reviewed the terms of the service contract of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng upon
renewal and recommended the same to the Board for approval;

reviewed the Employee Trust Benefit Scheme and recommended the
same to the Board for approval and adoption;

considered the suggestions made by institutional investors on our
remuneration practices; and

reviewed various proposals on employee benefits provided by
professionals.

AmkAEAREHBFASREREA
BrEFRANERRRER

BEEMALERBESVBEONK
MU ERESE T URE

EHVYOESEERMEREMNE
TEEZEE

ZERBREEVRAQAFMER
FRrZHAER . R

EHHEXALTRHENETEAS

E
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)
The remuneration package for the executive Directors and the senior

management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive.

The fixed component mainly comprises salary, retirement benefit scheme
contributions and other allowances. Besides, an individual who serves on
the Board as an executive Director is also entitled to receive a fixed director
fee. The fixed component is determined by reference to the remuneration
benchmark in the same industry or industry with similar market capitalization
and the prevailing market conditions.

The variable incentive comprises discretionary bonus whose amount
is determined by the Board based on the Group’s and individual work
performance in the following ways:

According to the terms of the service contract entered into between Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng (our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, executive Director and
the chairman of our Strategy Committee) and the Company, the payment of
discretionary bonus is at the absolute discretion of the Board and depends
on a range of factors including, without limitation, the performance of the
Group, individual’s performance, and the remuneration policy which may be
proposed by the Board from time to time. If the consolidated profits of the
Group before deductions for taxes but after deductions of the non-controlling
interests achieve a certain minimum level and if the Board exercises its
discretion to award such bonus, the Board may determine, at its discretion, an
amount which is no less than the amount which is calculated having regard to
a predetermined formula.

The discretionary bonus for other executive Directors and the senior
management depends upon the portion of the Group’s consolidated profits
after taxation for the year being allocated at a progressive rate to a bonus
pool according to the level of changes in the Group’s consolidated profits after
taxation for the year over the previous year. The distribution of the bonus pool
for each department and individual depends upon the performance of their
respective department and the individual concerned. We took a 360-degree
performance evaluation on both qualitative and quantitative key performance
indicators which mainly include financial and operational indicators as well
as indicators which measure the satisfaction level in terms of the daily
coordination and cooperation between departments which work closely with

each others.

EEZRE® (@)

FMESS (&)
BITESRSREBAEZHFMEEAM
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MBEEE  RERLARIESD S
HeoMBSMNBREFARFHEFAES
FIREARBEME - MK T 360 E&
MER REEMREENBEREANE
T IREREVE BEES UKRARE
I EEBF I H AP R A R E R R E
BE ERAZMPFIRE TEAZ B BMK
R

ANNUAL REPORT 201445 %k
Want Want China Holdings Limited



ANNUAL REPORT 20145 #

o Bl BE BT R BRAH

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

Pursuant to the code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December

2014 is set out below:

¥ ERIE Corporate Governance Report

EFEERERES (&)

yFMEES (&)

RIECEERTRREBA5G  REZE

201412 B31 B FEERFMAR B 2
EREBASHFHNEIMNT

Number of individuals

In the band of A BN F AB
USS$Nil (HK$Nil) 07 (08mT)

to US$129,000 (HK$1,000,000) % 129,000 7t (1,000,000 78 7T) 2
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 %7t (1,000,001 78 7T)

to US$258,000 (HK$2,000,000) Z 258,000 & 5t (2,000,00087T) 6

US$258,001 (HK$2,000,001)
to US$387,000 (HK$3,000,000)

Further particulars regarding Directors’ emoluments and the five highest paid
individuals as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the Listing
Rules are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in its terms of
reference. The Audit Committee is established primarily for the purpose of
overseeing our Group’s financial reporting system, risk management and
evaluating internal controls and auditing processes.

The Audit Committee comprised four independent non-executive Directors
and was chaired by an independent non-executive Director.

258,001 %7t (2,000,001 % 7T)
% 387,000 % 7t (3,000,000 7T)

FRHFFE28 o
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2 BERAS
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EREEGN2008F 2 18HMIL - B
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EREEERUZTEANRERAEE
2 B B 2R % R A BB B

ERZEEEHR4EBUFHMITESAN
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)
According to its terms of reference, the Audit Committee shall meet at

least twice a year. The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year
ended 31 December 2014 with the external auditor present at three of these
meetings. The attendance record of the members at the Audit Committee
meetings is as follows:

EEREY (&)

BEREES ()
REBERZEE2HEHEE  BZZEE8
SESFERLBH2REE - REZE2014
F12ANBALEEEREZEGHETY
REE > MIMNEREMEFETHRIRE
EoBRZEESAEBLEEERZLHER
BT

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Audit Committee members EREEERE HERY ERETRHE HER
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFBITEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) S ZXR@%4% (£E) 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BnREEt 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A ELE 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ZHAEE 4/4 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit Committee in
2014:

. reviewed the recent updates and development of accounting and
financial reporting standards and assessed their impact on our Group;

. reviewed reports and management letters submitted by the external
auditor which summarised matters arising from the audit of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the review of 2014 interim
results, and the corresponding management responses;

. discussed with the external auditor on the nature and scope of the audit
prior to the commencement of the audit for the year ended 31 December
2014;

. reviewed the financial reports for the 2013 annual results and the
2014 interim results with management and external auditor, and

recommended their adoption by the Board;

BEEEN 2014 F (T < TR

- B

BB RMBIREERNEHNRA
SERFEEYEAREZTE

- BREMEZEMEINRERBEE
B R EZ 20135412 A31H1E
FEBETR2014FERREEEHEN
BREEE  UREEENEFE ;

. BZE20145 12831 BLEFEEFERT
fERBEAT » IR BN R EX
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EFEZERT (&)
Audit Committee (continued) EVEES (#)
. reviewed the external auditor's independence and approved the . AT INEE R BET = 3B L R L S

remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor;

. made recommendation to the Board on the re-appointment of the .
external auditor, subject to the approval by shareholders at the annual FOMEAESRERRREFAE

general meeting;

. reviewed quarterly internal audit reports, whistle-blowing reports and .
the 2014 internal audit plan;

. reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of our Group’s financial .
control, internal control and risk management systems;

. discussed with the external auditor on our Group’s financial reporting .
functions, in particular on the adequacy of resources of our Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and
experience of our staff and their training programs;

. conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected .

transactions of our Group;

«  reviewed the financial evaluation of material investment proposals; and - BHEAREAIRZNHEIGENS
Bt K&
«  invited a partner and a senior manager from the risk assurance o BFEIMEZ BT R b K 12 6 AR A 30

department of the external auditor to give a briefing session on
Environmental, Social and Governance reporting and the latest
amendments to the Listing Rules in 2014, respectively.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

Auditor’s Remuneration

The fees charged by the external auditor in respect of the audit services

rendered to the Group during the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted
to US$680,000.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February 2008. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are set out in
its terms of reference. The Nomination Committee is established primarily
for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size and composition of
the Board and making recommendations to the Board on nominations and
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors.

The Nomination Committee comprised four independent non-executive
Directors and one non-executive Director and was chaired by an independent
non-executive Director.

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity Policy”)
effective form August 2013.

The Board Diversity Policy sets out the approach towards achieving diversity
on the Board. In considering the composition of the Board, the Board is of
the view that diversity can be considered from a number of perspectives,
including but not limited to professional qualifications, regional and industry
experience, educational and cultural background, skills, industry knowledge
and reputation, gender, ethnicity, language skills and length of service. The
above perspectives will be taken into account in determining the optimal
composition of the Board and where possible, should be balanced among
one another as appropriate. Appointments to the Board will be made based
on merits and the contributions that the individual is expected to bring to the
Board, with due regard to the benefits of diversity in the Board.

The Nomination Committee monitors the implementation of the Board
Diversity Policy on an ongoing basis.

EEREY (&)

BEREES ()

BREETN &

B E20145 128318 Lt £ E . 4 B2
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee shall meet at
least twice a year. The Nomination Committee held four meetings during the
year ended 31 December 2014. The attendance record of the members at the
Nomination Committee meetings is as follows:

EE R Corporate Governance Report

EFEERERES (&)
REZEE (#)
REREZEEZHEHEE  REZEE8
SESFERLBH2REE - REZ2014
F12A31ALFEREZESHEITIR
BE REZEEEHELEEECHE

RERMT

Nomination Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members REZEBRE HEXRE EREBTRE HER
Non-executive Director HHITEE

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 4/4 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFHITEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock BERBEE 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei (Chairman) BREERL (FEF) 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou TRAKE 4/4 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SinEL 4/4 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Nomination

Committee in 2014:

T

REZEEN2014FFET 2 TR0

. reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and made .

recommendation to the Board on the Directors who should retire
and make themselves available for re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 30 April 2014, pursuant to the
Company’s Articles of Association;

made recommendation to the Board on the change in membership of
the Strategy Committee;

assessed the independence of all independent non-executive
Directors;

reviewed non-executive Directors’ time commitment in performing their
duties; and

assessed whether an individual was suitably qualified to become a
member of the senior management before appointment.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee was established on 30 June 2010. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are set out in its terms

of reference.

The Strategy Committee is established primarily for the purpose of working
closely with the Board in formulating the medium and long-term strategic
plans of our Group for the continuous growth and sustainable competitive
advantages of our Group. It also proactively addresses issues relating to
management succession planning and overall human resources planning and
makes recommendations to improve operational efficiencies and enhance
competitiveness in order to capture market potential and tackle future
challenges. It will also make recommendations to the Board on material
investment and financial decisions as well as the establishment, development
and expansion of the Group’s business in all aspects.

The Strategy Committee comprised six executive Directors and two
independent non-executive Directors and was chaired by our Chairman.

According to its terms of reference, the Strategy Committee shall meet at
least once a year. During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Strategy
Committee held two meetings to review the business strategies, strategies in
areas such as sales and marketing, procurement and supply chain, channels
development, product management and research and development, to
review the organization structure of the Group, to review with each product
division’s general manager or deputy general manager the performance,
market conditions, competition landscapes as well as the challenges and
difficulties that each product division was facing and to consider various
corresponding countermeasures. The attendance record of the members at

the Strategy Committee meetings is as follows:

EERAE® (®)

REEES
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RREEEH6EHTESR 2 BB FY
TEEAR MZZEEIFHEEIE
BE o
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EE R Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EFEZERE (&)
Strategy Committee (continued) RBEEES (£)

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Strategy Committee members REEEERE HERE ERETRHE HER
Executive Directors BITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman) BOTA%E (FF) 2/2 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEiElxesE 2/2 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia EEEREE 2/2 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen KB EE 2/2 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng BgELLE 2/2 100%
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BKREEM 0/2 0%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFHITEE

Dr. Pei Kerwei BEnREEL 2/2 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SEELT 1/2 50%
Consultant Y17
Mr. Tomita Mamoru @ ERETFEE® 0/1 0%
Notes: 7

(1)  Mr. Huang was appointed as a member of the Strategy Committee with
effect from 18 March 2015.

(2) One Strategy Committee meeting was held prior to the resignation of Mr.
Tomita Mamoru as a member of the Strategy Committee of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the internal control systems of our Group
and for reviewing the effectiveness of such systems. The Board assesses
and reviews the effectiveness of the internal control systems based on
the information derived from discussions with the senior management,
the internal audit team and the external auditor and the reports submitted
by the internal audit team. Our internal audit team regularly reviews our
Group’s material internal controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions, according to its audit
plans and reports to the Audit Committee and the Board on its findings and
makes recommendations to improve the internal controls of our Group.
Recommendations of the external auditor provided at the Audit Committee

meetings were considered by the Audit Committee.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS (continued)

The Board conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal control
systems of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Board assessed the
effectiveness of internal controls by considering reviews performed by

the Audit Committee, management team and both internal and external
auditors. The annual review also considered the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programs and budget of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting functions.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, based on the assessment made by
the Audit Committee, management team and the internal audit team, the
Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the consolidated
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2014 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended, and for ensuring that such
statements are prepared in accordance with the statutory requirements and
the applicable accounting standards.

Details of the reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year ended 31
December 2014 are set out on pages 95 to 96 of this Annual Report.
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Company has one class of shares. All shares are entitled to the same
voting rights and to dividends declared on a pari passu basis.

Method for convening an extraordinary general meeting

Any two or more shareholders, or any one shareholder which is a recognised
clearing house (or its nominee(s)), holding not less than one-tenth of the
paid-up capital of the Company may, in accordance with the requirements
and procedures set out in the Articles of Association of the Company, make
a requisition to the Board to convene an extraordinary general meeting of
the Company and put forward proposals at the meeting. The objects of the
meeting must be stated in the written requisition which must be signed by the
requisitionist(s) and deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong
Kong at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132 Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong.

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to put forward new resolutions
at general meetings under Cayman Islands law or the Articles of Association
of the Company. Shareholders who wish to put forward a resolution may
request the Company to convene an extraordinary general meeting in
accordance with the procedures set out above.

Method for nominating directors

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person, other than a retiring director,
for election as a director of the Company at any general meeting (including
an annual general meeting), the shareholder shall lodge a written notice of
his/her intention to propose such person for election as a director with the
company secretary of the Company at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132
Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong during a period of at least seven days
commencing no earlier than the day after the dispatch of the notice of the
meeting convened for such election and ending no later than seven days prior
to the date of such meeting. Such written notice must be accompanied by a
notice in writing signed by the person to be proposed of his/her willingness to
be elected.

EE R Corporate Governance Report
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)
Participation in general meetings
Each shareholder is entitled to receive notice of (in writing or by electronic

means) and attend every general meeting of the Company.

At any general meeting on a show of hands every shareholder who is
present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a corporation by
its duly authorised representative) shall have one vote, and on a poll every
shareholder who is present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a
corporation by its duly authorised representative) or by proxy shall have one
vote for each share registered in his name in the register of members of the
Company. On a poll a shareholder entitled to more than one vote is under no
obligation to cast all his votes in the same way.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board has established a shareholders’ communication policy with the
objectives of keeping shareholders and the investor community informed as
soon as reasonably practicable of the information on the Group and keeping
them abreast of the Company’s developments and ensuring they are provided
with relevant, balanced and clear information in a timely manner.

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing communications with
our shareholders and investors and maintains ongoing dialogues with them
through various channels, including the Company’s annual general meetings
(“AGM”"), analyst presentations following the release of the interim and annual
results as well as participation in investor conferences.

The Chairman of the Board, the chairmen of all the Board committees (or in
their absence, other members of the respective committees), other Board
members and the external auditor were available at the 2014 AGM held on
30 April 2014 to answer shareholders’ questions directly. The 2014 AGM
circular containing the notice of the AGM and other relevant information of
the proposed resolutions were sent to shareholders at least 20 business days
before the 2014 AGM.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)
Attendance record of each individual Director at the 2014 AGM is as follows:

Meeting attended/held

EE R Corporate Governance Report

HERRRREENDRE (&)

BESHE204FRFBFAG ZHER
AT -

Attendance rate

Name of Directors EEpE HERE ERETRE HER
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BOTHRLEE 1/1 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun EEYIIEE 1M 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BEEREE 11 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen KB EE 11 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EkELrE 1/1 100%
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung BT EM 0/1 0%
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 1/1 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo HMEREE 11 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BYELE 1/1 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBITEE
Mr. Toh David ka Hock ER\ERE 11 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AnfEEt 0/1 0%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey X EEE 1/1 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ERAEE 1/1 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SEwELT 11 100%
Note: 7

(1)  Mr. Huang was appointed as an executive Director with effect from 18 March
2015 and did not attend the 2014 AGM.

Pursuant to code provision A.6.7, independent non-executive directors and
other non-executive directors should attend general meetings and develop
a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders. Dr. Per Kerwei, an
independent non-executive Director of the Company, was unable to attend
the annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 April 2014 because
he was on a flight at the relevant time.

We maintain a website (www.want-want.com) to keep our shareholders and
the general public informed of our latest corporate news, interim and annual

results announcements, financial reports and other public announcements.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)
We always welcome shareholders’ and investors’ views and input.

Shareholders may send their enquires in writing to the Board by addressing
them to our company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary
are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,

No. 132 Nathan Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Shareholders may also make enquiries to the Board at the general meetings
of the Company. In addition, shareholders may contact Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the Hong Kong share registrar of
the Company, if they have any enquiries about their shareholdings and
entitiements to dividend.

For enquiries from institutional investors and securities analysts, please
contact our investor relations office at:

Address: The Investor Relations Office
Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,
No. 132 Nathan Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Email: investor@want-want.com

COMPANY SECRETARY

Our company secretary, Ms. Lai Hong Yee, is a full time employee of the
Company. For the year ended 31 December 2014, Ms. Lai confirmed that she
complied with the relevant professional training requirement under Rule 3.29
of the Listing Rules.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
There is no change in the Company’s constitutional documents during the
year ended 31 December 2014.
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 58, is our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,
executive Director and also the chairman of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Tsai
is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. He succeeded his
father to become the Group’s Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined our
Group and began his career in the food and beverages industry in 1976 and
has almost 40 years of experience in the industry. He was a council member
of the Standing Committee of Taiwan Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food
Industry Association, and the Food Development Association of Taiwan. In
June 2013, Mr. Tsai was awarded an honorary doctorate degree in business
studies from the Chinese Culture University in Taiwan in recognition of his
outstanding achievements in business operations and active contributions to
social welfare. Mr. Tsai is a director of Hot-Kid Holdings Limited and Norwares
Overseas Inc. which have discloseable interests in shares of the Company
under Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong). Mr. Tsai is the father of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia and the uncle of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 63, is our Vice Chairman, vice president of our
snack foods business group, executive Director and also a member of our
Strategy Committee. Mr. Liao is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Liao graduated from Taipei College of Maritime Technology
with a degree in aquatic food processing. Mr. Liao has more than 40 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry. He joined our Group in July
1977 and has served our Group for more than 35 years. Mr. Liao held the
positions of head of production section, head of quality control section, deputy
factory manager and factory manager of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd, a
subsidiary of our Company. He is one of the pioneers in spearheading the

Group’s China operations.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

TSAI Wang-Chia, aged 30, is our Chief Operating Officer, vice president
of the dairy and beverages business group, executive Director and also a

member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is also a director of a
number of subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia graduated from the
Canadian International School in Singapore in July 2003. He joined the Group
in April 2004 and has over 10 years of experience in the food and beverage
industry. He had undergone management job rotations in several areas such
as product marketing and planning in the snack foods business unit and
had also acted as a manager in the Chairman’s office. He was appointed
as the deputy general manager of the dairy business unit in May 2008 and
was promoted to vice president of the dairy and beverages business group
in 2009. He was appointed as the Chief Operating Officer of the Group in
December 2012. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the
younger brother of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-
Hsien.

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 49, is our Chief Financial Officer, executive Director and
a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chu is also a director of Beijing
Ming-Want Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of our Company. Mr. Chu graduated from
Michigan State University with a master’s degree in economics in 1992. He
also graduated with a master’s degree in professional accountancy from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong & Shanghai National Accounting Institute.
Mr. Chu has over 20 years of experience in financial management. Before
joining our Group in April 1997, Mr. Chu was a financial analyst for the Taiwan
Provincial Government from 1992 to 1995 and a finance supervisor at Delta
Electronics, Inc. from 1995 to 1996. He worked at Dialer & Business Co. Ltd
from 1996 to 1997 as an assistant finance manager.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

CHAN Yu-Feng, aged 46, is our Chief Information Officer, executive Director
and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chan is also a director
of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Chan graduated from Soochow
University with a bachelor's degree in business administration and he also
holds a master’s degree in business administration from National Chengchi
University. Mr. Chan has nearly 20 years of experience in information
technology and supply chain management. He joined our Group as a director
of the information technology department in 2005 and was responsible for the
Group’s information infrastructure. He was promoted to the Group’s chief of
staff in 2009 and was re-designated as the Group’s Chief Information Officer
in December 2014. During the period from 2009 to 2012, Mr. Chan also acted
as the managing director of the staff division. Prior to joining our Group, Mr.
Chan was an executive responsible for information technology and supply
chain of various listed electronic companies.

HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 62, is our Chief Marketing Officer, executive
Director and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Huang graduated
from Taiwan Mingsin Junior College of Technology with a degree in
engineering. Mr. Huang has more than 30 years of experience in sales and
marketing. He joined our Group in January 1985 and was responsible for
planning and marketing affairs. Mr. Huang was the Group’s general manager
for the East China region from 1995 to 1998, fully responsible for the Group’s
operations within such region. In 1999, Mr. Huang became a director of
the Group’s international sales division, being responsible for the Group’s
international sales operation. From 2002 until his appointment as the Group’s
Chief Marketing Officer on 1 March 2015, Mr. Huang had been serving as the
marketing director of the China region.

Non-executive Directors

TSAI Shao-Chung, aged 33, is our non-executive Director and also a
member of our Remuneration and Nomination Committees. Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai
Shao-Chung joined our Group in March 2001, following his graduation
from the Canadian International School in Singapore. He had undergone
management job rotations within our Group and had served management
roles in several areas such as logistics, human resources, information
technology, planning and operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is a director of
Union Insurance Company (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation). He has been a director of Asia Television Limited since 16 April
2009 and a director of the Straits Exchange Foundation since March 2009.
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the elder brother of
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.
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DIRECTORS (continued)
Non-executive Directors (continued)
MAKI Haruo, aged 63, is our non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is the

president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the leading rice
cracker producers in Japan as well as our technical cooperation partner. Mr.
Maki graduated from Toyama National University with a bachelor's degree.
Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976 and has served ICCL for almost 40 years, and
was promoted to become its president in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group in
May 2001. He is a director of Want Want Japan Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the
Group.

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 51, is our non-executive Director. He graduated
from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda University with a master’s
degree in commerce. Mr. Cheng joined our Group in August 2004. Prior to
joining our Group, Mr. Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and Cathay
Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before his appointment as vice
president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for almost
10 years. Mr. Cheng is the nephew of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and a cousin of Mr.
Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

Independent non-executive Directors

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 62, is our independent non-executive Director,
the chairman of our Audit and Remuneration Committees and also a
member of our Nomination Committee. Mr. Toh holds a bachelor's degree
in commerce from the University of New South Wales, Australia and is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. During the
period from 1975 to 1990, Mr. Toh worked at various accounting firms in
Sydney and Hong Kong. Mr. Toh joined the then Coopers and Lybrand,
Singapore as a tax principal in 1990 and later served as head of corporate
tax. After Coopers and Lybrand merged with Pricewaterhouse to form
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh was the leader for providing tax advice on
mergers and acquisition transactions in Asia and the head of China Desk. Mr.
Toh retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers Singapore in July 2007 and joined
our Group in November 2007.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

PEI Kerwei, aged 58, is our independent non-executive Director, the
chairman of our Nomination Committee and a member of our Audit,
Remuneration and Strategy Committees. He graduated from Southern Illinois
University with a master’s degree in accountancy and holds a doctorate
degree in accounting from the University of North Texas. Dr. Pei is a professor
of accounting and the Executive Dean of China Programs at W.P Carey
School of Business at Arizona State University. Dr. Pei is also the director
of the W.P. Carey EMBA program in Shanghai, MiM Custom Corporate
Program in China and the co-director of W.P. Carey DBA in Global Financial
Management. Throughout his 27-year career at Arizona State University, Dr.
Pei has held the positions of assistant professor, associate professor and
professor. Dr. Pei has acted as a consultant for a number of multi-national
companies, including Motorola Inc., Intel Corporation, Bank of America
Corporation, Dial Corporation, Raytheon Company, Cisco Systems Inc. and
Honeywell International Inc.. Dr. Pei served as an independent director of
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange Limited) from 2006 to 2011 and has been a director of the fifth
board of director since April 2012. Dr. Pei has also acted as an independent
non-executive director and the chairman of the remuneration committee of
Zhong An Real Estate Limited (a company listed on the main board of the
HK Stock Exchange) since 2007 and an independent non-executive director
of Zhejiang Expressway Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the main board of
the HK Stock Exchange) since June 2012. Dr. Pei is a member of American
Accounting Association. He was the chairman of the Steering Committee on
Globalization of the American Accounting Association and the chairman of the
Chinese Accounting Professors’ Association of North America. Dr. Pei joined
our Group in November 2007. Dr. Pei is the elder brother of Mr. Pei Ker-Jiun,
our Chief of Staff and managing director of the human resources department.

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 77, is our independent non-executive Director
and also a member of our Audit and Remuneration Committees. Mr. Chien
graduated from Tung Wu University with a bachelor’'s degree in economics.
Mr. Chien worked at Formosa Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa
Plastics Group for 18 years from 1965 to 1983 and had held various positions,
including associate director of the accounting department and chief of staff in
the office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan Pulp & Paper
Corporation in 1983 and had held various positions in his 12 years with the
company, including finance manager, vice president and executive director.
Mr. Chien joined our Group in February 2008. Mr. Chien has served as a
director of Golden Friends Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Gre
Tai Securities Market) since June 2013.
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DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent non-executive Directors (continued)
LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 71, is our independent non-executive Director and

also a member of our Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees.
Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor's
degree in agricultural economy. Mr. Lee worked at the First Commercial Bank
of Taiwan for 24 years from 1968 to 1992 and held various positions, including
branch manager, head of audit department and departmental manager at the
headquarter. Mr. Lee joined the headquarters of Grand Commercial Bank
in 1992 as an executive vice president of operations division. Mr. Lee held
various positions in different divisions in his 13 years with Grand Commercial
Bank, including executive vice president of the business division, president of
the central division and the private banking division at its headquarters. Mr.
Lee retired as vice president of Grand Commercial Bank and a consultant of
Chinatrust Commercial Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January
2008. Mr. Lee has served as an independent director of President Securities
Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation)
since June 2009. Mr. Lee was appointed as an elite consultant of Je Pun
International Financial Services Group in January 2014.

KAO Ruey-Bin, aged 54, is our independent non-executive Director and also
a member of our Nomination, Remuneration and Strategy Committees. Dr.
Kao graduated from Tam-Kang University in Taiwan with a bachelor’'s degree
in computer science. He also holds a master’s degree in computer and
information science from the University of Delaware and a doctorate degree
in business administration from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Dr.
Kao is well recognized within the telecommunication industry with a proven
track record in his career with famous multinational companies. He had held
various positions in business, marketing, product management and research
and development in AT&T Bell Labs in the United States of America and
China. He worked at Motorola Inc. for over 16 years from 1993 to 2010 and
had held various positions. He was previously the chairman of Motorola Asia
Pacific Business Council and the chairman of Motorola (China) Electronics
Ltd. Dr. Kao was the managing director and vice president of the enterprise
business of China Hewlett-Packard Co., Ltd from September 2010 to April
2011. Dr. Kao acted as the vice president of Applied Materials Inc. and
president of Applied Materials China prior to his appointment to his current
role of CEO of Telstra Greater China in January 2014. He has also served as
a director and the chairman of the compensation committee of Autohome Inc.
(a company listed on the New York Stock Exchange) since February 2014.
Dr. Kao joined our Group in August 2011.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

CAO Yong-Mei, aged 42, is the managing director of the manufacturing
department. Ms. Cao graduated from Jiangnan University (the former
Wuxi University of Light Industry) with a doctoral degree in food science.
She also holds a master’s degree in business administration from the W.P
Carey School of Business at Arizona State University. Ms. Cao joined our
Group in January 2001 and has held various positions, such as manager
of the research and development, manager of the Chairman’s office and
the managing director of the Chairman’s office. In March 2012, Ms. Cao
was promoted to the managing director of the manufacturing department
facilitating the sustainable development and talent pool of the Group’s
manufacturing organization, quality assurances and the research team. Ms.
Cao has become the director of our technology center, which is certified as
Shanghai Municipal Enterprise Technology Center, the director of Shanghai
Society of Food Science and a senior member of Chinese Institute of Food
Science and Technology.

CUI Yu-Man, aged 45, is the general manager of dairy business unit. Mr.
Cui graduated from Shanghai Business School with a bachelor’s degree
in marketing. He also holds a master’s degree in business administration
from the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona State University and the
Belgium Business School. Mr. Cui has 19 years of experience in the food
and beverages industry. Mr. Cui was a manager of KelaiYa Food Co., Ltd
from 1994 to 1996. He was a business manager of Shanghai PenglLai Ltd
from 1996 to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in April 1998 and has held
various positions, ascending through the ranks and appointed as general
manager of channel development business unit in 2005 primarily responsible
for coordinating the marketing activities of our “Want Want Gift Pack”and the
bulk packaging, “Happy” series products across the nation, to 31 December
2012. From January 2010 to 16 October 2012, he was an executive assistant
to the sales and marketing department, assisting the marketing managers
throughout the nation in training and business management. Mr. Cui was
further appointed as the general manager of the dairy division on 1 January
2012, overseeing the marketing activities of our Hot-Kid milk and its extension
products across the nation. And from January 2013 to April 2014, he held a
concurrent post as general manager of Happy-Bulk Business Unit, managing
nationwide marketing of Happy-Bulk products.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)
LEE Yu-Sheng, aged 57, is the managing director of the administration
department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws degree from the National Chung

Hsing University. He joined our Group in May 1986 and was a director of
various divisions, including the administration division, investment division,
legal division, civil engineering division, equipment engineering division
and human resources division. Mr. Lee was appointed as a representative
member of the Food Development Association in Taiwan in 1999. He has
been a member of the Taiwan Beverage Industries Association and Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Flour Food Industry Association since 2006 and
a member of the Intellectual Property Office, Ministry of Economic Affairs,
Taiwan since 2010.

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 61, is the technology officer of the Group. Mr. Lin
graduated from National Chung Hsing University with a bachelor’'s degree
in food chemistry and engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as
manager of the research and development in 1995. Since then, he has
held various positions, including director of the production department and
managing director of the manufacturing department. Prior to joining our Group
in August 1995, he was the head of the quality control section at Taiwan
Heysong Beverage Holdings Ltd. From 1979 to 1995, Mr. Lin was a director
of Shanghai Society of Food Science. Mr. Lin was awarded the Outstanding
Alumni Awards by the National Chung Hsing University in 2010.

CHIA Fu-Jui, aged 45, is the managing director of the internal audit
department. Mr. Chia graduated from Taiwan Tungnan Junior College of
Technology (Tungnan University) in mechanical engineering. Mr. Chia has
20 years of experiences in the production and administration. Prior to joining
our Group, he held various senior positions in several listed companies in the
electronics industry, and was a vice-general manager of a photoelectric sino
joint venture of China South Industries Group Corporation. Mr. Chia jointed
our Group in October 2010. In addition to leading various major restructuring
projects, he had also held various major positions in our Group, such as
the director of administration department, the deputy managing director of

manufacturing department and the managing director of staff division.

EREEREAR (&)

ZE4%57H BEARAER - Th4E
BEBYPEARBEEEL  N19865F5
AMAARER  LEEREBEZEIHTN
TE BREEHEE RELE - LKE-
TARIRE BREIBREERANERA
BE-199F A4 EZRAEERRESE
BERHBEBNRERKE 2006 FBEHAEERE
B IERELASREEERRSRZER
THRELNENEE » 2010 FEREBEE
REDEENEREEEERERZANEE
BZB o

MEH 0 6158 KEFEMERE - MELERHE
REVFERE  IEREmILBIREL
By -MEERRRREBITEEERA
B0FLE o MAER1995FEZ T AW
BIEE - Qb BRI ERK > 8%
YEERERREERLEHAER - W1995F
BAMAREEA > R 1979F £ 1995
FHAZEZEZENMBRDER AT RRR
R - MELCEHELETRRNEZEEE
E o MELE2010F L BRI P HEABLHH
BRE o

EEH 455 BRAELER EE4E
BENEERTIEXSNERERIRER
(RAREBRERE) BEEEREERIT
BEBEE20E 2 TERER - MARER
AEEBZREFELTLAREBREIER
TEEREBCHESEXELATEEL
BEBIE - EAEN2010F10 8 MARE
B REEZEEAKREEBEB N LZIE
EEAEBREEERELRER - £EAERA
ER BEARAERZEEZTIERK -

ANNUAL REPORT 20145 %R
Want Want China Holdings Limited



ANNUAL REPORT 20145 3R

¥ B BEIBT R B R A H

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

MEI Philip Hong Tao, aged 59, is the managing director of the international
business division. He joined our Group in November 2001. Mr. Mei graduated
from Concordia University in Canada with a bachelor of commerce degree.
Mr. Mei has 27 years of experience in the food and beverages industry
in China and Taiwan and 33 years of experience in sales, marketing and
management. Prior to joining our Group, he worked at Unilever Taiwan Ltd.
and Unilever China Ltd., and held various senior positions between 1987 and
2001. Mr. Mei was the marketing manager of wines and spirits division at
Jardine, Mathesons & Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He had also previously
served as executive director of the Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association
and a director of the Department Stores Association of Taipei Chamber of
Commerce.

TSAO Chun-Tai, aged 49, is the general sales manager, the general
marketing manager of the snack foods business group and the general
manager of the rice crackers, beans and nuts business unit. Mr. Tsao
graduated with a bachelor’'s degree from the Department of Advertising
of the National Chengchi University. He also holds a master’s degree in
business administration from the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona
State University. Mr. Tsao joined our Group in 2002 and has held various
positions, such as assistant marketing manager of the rice crackers business
unit, deputy general manager of the snack foods 2nd division in 2005 and
director of the channel division under sales and marketing department in
2007. He was promoted to general manager of the county development
business unit and executive assistant to the sales and marketing department
in 2009 assisting in facilitating the Group’s organization restructuring, process
reengineering and promoting e-business. In January 2013, Mr. Tsao was
promoted to the positions of general sales manager of rice crackers, beans
and nuts business unit.

PEI Bob Ker-Jiun, aged 57, is the Chief of Staff and managing director of the
human resources department. Mr. Pei holds a bachelor’s degree in science
from Soochow University (Taiwan) and a master's degree in accountancy
from the University of North Texas (USA) and held Texas CPA. Mr. Pei has in-
depth experience in both banking and insurance industries. Prior to joining our
Group in December 2014, he served a number of senior executive positions
for several multinational financial and insurance institutions, including chief
executive officer of Sino-US United MetLife Insurance Company Ltd., vice
president of Asia Pacific business development of Citigroup Global Consumer
Business, chief executive officer of Citicorp Life Insurance Company — Taiwan
and chief executive officer of Connecticut General Life Insurance Company
Taiwan branch. Mr. Pei was also awarded the “Shanghai leading talent
award” by the Shanghai government in 2013. Mr. Pei is the younger brother
of Dr. Pei Kerwei, an independent non-executive Director of the Company.
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BEE2IR % Report of the Directors

Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the manufacturing, distribution and sales of food and
beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by business
segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014
are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on pages 100 to 101 of this Annual
Report.

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
An interim dividend of US1.21 cents (2013: US1.21 cents) per ordinary share,
totalling US$159,672,000 (2013: US$160,007,000), was paid to shareholders
of the Company in October 2014.

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of US1.21 cents
per ordinary share of the Company in respect of the year ended 31 December
2014. Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming AGM to
be held on 8 May 2015, the final dividend will be paid on or about 29 May
2015. Shareholders registered under the principal register of members in the
Cayman Islands will automatically receive their dividends in United States
dollars while shareholders registered under the Hong Kong branch register of
members will receive their dividends in Hong Kong dollars. The Hong Kong
dollars final dividend will be calculated with reference to the exchange rate
of United States dollars against Hong Kong dollars on 8 May 2015, being
the date of the 2015 AGM on which the final dividend will be proposed to the
shareholders of the Company for approval.
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DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(continued)

In order to qualify to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 5 May 2015, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 6 May
2015 to 8 May 2015 (both dates inclusive).

In order to qualify for the entitlement to the above mentioned final dividend,
all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
not later than 4:30pm on 13 May 2015, for the purpose of effecting the share
transfers. The register of members of the Company will be closed from 14
May 2015 to 15 May 2015 (both dates inclusive).

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2014, the distributable reserves of the Company amounted
to US$530,833,000 (2013: US$523,758,000). Movements in the reserves
of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in Note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30% of the
Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate 45% of the Group’s total
purchases for the financial year. The percentage of total purchases for the
year attributable to the largest supplier was 28%.

At no time during the year did the Directors or any of their close associates
or any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) have any

interests in these suppliers.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun (Vice Chairman and Vice President)
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia (Vice President and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen (Chief Financial Officer)
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng (Chief Information Officer)
Mr. Huang Yung-Sung (Chief Marketing Officer)
(appointed with effect from 18 March 2015))

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung
Mr. Maki Haruo
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock
Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Liao Ching-
Tsun, Mr. Chu Chi-Wen, Mr. Maki Haruo, Mr. Toh David Ka Hock and Dr. Kao
Ruey-Bin shall retire from office as Directors by rotation at the forthcoming
AGM and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Mr. Huang Yung-Sung was appointed by the Board as an executive Director
with effect from 18 March 2015. Pursuant to Article 114 of the Articles of
Association, he shall retire from office as a Director at the forthcoming AGM
and being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the section headed

“Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual Report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do not have
any service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in Note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BORROWINGS
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 23 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to approximately US$4,143,000 (2013: US$4,661,000).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out on page 13 of this Annual Report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent non-executive
Directors and the Company considers Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei,
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou, Mr. Chien Wen-Guey and Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin to be
independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION
As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the Directors
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”)) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange pursuant

to the Model Code are as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION
(continued)
(i) Interestin the Company (long position)
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EERFLFIREMEBEEZRG -

HEERORESCHERKE (&)

(i) REQXTNER (F2)

Number of securities
RHHA

Interests in Approximate %

Beneficial Family controlled of interests

Name of Directors interests interests corporations Total in the Company

i HEQTE

EEnE BEER RikED DRER Hy  REENELEIL

Tsai Eng-Meng 200,000,000 6,143,843,100@ 6,343,843,100 48.0739%
E DL

Liao Ching-Tsun 90,200 90,200 0.0007%
BEE

Tsai Wang-Chia 42,000 101,300,000 101,342,000 0.7680%
e

Chu Chi-Wen 162,200 162,200 0.0012%
REX

Tsai Shao-Chung 100,000,000¢ 100,000,000 0.7578%

g4

Maki Haruo 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.0076%
HEX

Cheng Wen-Hsien 76,600 458,058,040® 458,134,640 3.4718%

BIE

(i) Interest in an associated corporation of the Company (long

position)

(ii)

RARXRREEENER (FR)

Approximate
% of total issued

Name of the Number share capital of the

Name of Director associated corporation Nature of interest of securities associated corporation

ERERBEEC BT

BEEnE HEEEEB EEME EHHAE BREBEHBATS L

Tsai Shao-Chung Want Want Holdings Ltd. Beneficial interest 9,680 0.0008%
£+ HHZRERAR BERER
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION
(continued)

Notes:

(1)  These shares are beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s children under
the age of 18.

(2) These shares represented (i) 4,020,063,100 shares directly held by Hot-Kid
Holdings Limited (“HKHL") and (ii) 2,123,780,000 shares directly held by
Norwares Overseas Inc. (“NOI”). Both HKHL and NOI are beneficially owned
by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng.

(3) These shares are directly held by ThemePark Dome Limited, a company
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

(4) These shares are directly held by Twitcher Limited, a company beneficially
owned by Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung.

(5) These shares are directly held by Mr Big Capital Limited and Mr Big Limited
as to 158,568,040 shares and 299,490,000 shares, respectively. Mr Big
Capital Limited is beneficially owned by Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien. Mr. Cheng
is also the controlling shareholder of Mr Big Limited and his children under
the age of 18 also have interests in the company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors, the
chief executive of the Company, their spouses or children under the age of 18
had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had exercised
any such right.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO
As at 31 December 2014, insofar as the Directors are aware, the interests and

short positions of any person, other than any Directors or the chief executive
of the Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO are
as follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)

BEEFRURGHNEERRATE
BzHEGRIXE

M20145F 128310 REERE - RE
EHRBERPIE3B6HRAFERAAR
ZETMP  LTAL(ARAESEHE
ETBRAERIMN FEX LT RMD KA
RipzERmRKR

RAQBWED (FR)

Approximate

Number % of interest

Name of shareholders Nature of interest of Shares in the Company

HAEQ TR

REREE EmEME RBEE BHEs L

HKHL Beneficial interest 4,020,063,100 30.4642%
BRBEEA

NOI Beneficial interest 2,123,780,000 16.0941%
EREEA

Note: BIEE -

The shares held by HKHL and NOI were beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng and are the same shares as disclosed as Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng'’s interests in
controlled corporations as set out under the heading “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporation” above.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, the Company has not
been notified by any persons (other than Directors and the chief executive of
the Company) who had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which requires disclosure to the Company under
the provisions of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

EMHKHLE NOIFF A IR I BELTRELLE
BREE  MREROABLX[ESREALTR
HEBEEZRD - HERORES 2EZR
KR —RESTAREFIKRE 2SR QR EE
PRz BRI

B EXFriEEE S R2014F 12 A 31
B MEEMAL(RAAESHEET
BAERM BHNERQATEEREESH
REBAERFISEXVEHAEBARQTFEESIR
BREERPEKAEICKRAFTEENRD
AZEBTMPNRABRMOHIEERD 2
REHAE -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in Note 36 to the consolidated financial statements headed
“Related Party Transactions” and the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transaction” below, no contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group had the following non-
exempt continuing connected transaction under the Listing Rules:

Framework property lease agreement

The Company entered into a framework property lease agreement (the
“Framework Property Lease Agreement”) on 18 December 2012 with San
Want. Pursuant to the Framework Property Lease Agreement, San Want and
its subsidiaries agreed to lease to the Group certain properties with a total
gross floor area of approximately 27,300, 28,600 and 28,600 square meters
for the years commencing on 1 January 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively.
The leased properties are used as the Group’s offices in Shanghai. The term
of each lease entered into under the Framework Property Lease Agreement
is valid from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015.

The annual rent paid or payable under the Framework Property Lease Agreement
is RMB31,122,000, RMB33,911,000 and RMB35,624,000 for the years
commencing on 1 January 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively, and is payable
in four equal instalments in cash in advance on a quarterly basis.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION (continued)
Framework property lease agreement (continued)

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, executive
Director and controlling shareholder, is the controlling shareholder of San
Want. As such, San Want is an associate of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and hence a
connected person of the Company. The transaction contemplated under the
Framework Property Lease Agreement constituted a continuing connected
transaction and is subject to the reporting, announcement and annual review
requirements but is exempt from independent shareholders’ approval under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The total rent incurred by the Group pursuant to the Framework
Property Lease Agreement for the year ended 31 December 2014 was
RMB33,909,600 (equivalent to US$5,518,000).

Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors

Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the aforesaid
continuing connected transaction of the Group and confirmed that the
transaction has been entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate) independent third
parties; and

(38) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing it on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transaction in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transaction
in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s
letter has been provided by the Company to the HK Stock Exchange.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in Note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements. None of these related party transactions
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined under the
Listing Rules, except for the transactions described in the paragraph headed
“Continuing Connected Transaction”, in respect of which the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules have been
complied with.
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on
4 February 2008.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were granted to
1,637 participants by the Company on 4 February 2008 at a consideration of
HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.
No further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. There were no outstanding share options granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company
with a means of incentivising and retaining employees, and to encourage
employees to work towards enhancing the value and promoting the long-term
growth of the Company. This scheme will link the value of the Company with
the interests of the participants, enabling the participants and the Company to
develop and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.

The Directors may, at their discretion, invite any directors, employees
and officers of any member of the Group and any advisors, consultants,
distributors, contractors, contract manufacturers, agents, customers,
business partners, joint venture business partners and service providers of
any member of the Group whom the Board considers, in its sole discretion,

have contributed or will contribute to the Group to participate in the Share
Option Scheme.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all the options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme or any other

share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions
of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the
aggregate number of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing which
was 1,325,272,275 shares, representing 10.05% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of this Annual Report. The total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all the options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme or any other share option
schemes adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) must not exceed 30% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each participant (including
both exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) under the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the Company (and to
which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may be
specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share options shall
expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date of grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify any
performance target(s) which must be achieved before the options can be
exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not contain any performance

targets.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of options is
HK$1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the subject of the
options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by the HK Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; (ii) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets issued by the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock
Exchange business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018. No option has
been granted under the Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Company repurchased a total
of 27,149,000 shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount
(excluding expenses) of HK$294,691,916 and such repurchased shares were
cancelled during the year. Particulars of the shares repurchased on the HK
Stock Exchange during the year are as follows:
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B ZE2014FE12A3MB L EE> A2
AEERBBIFMUABE(TEEER)
294,691,916 B T E &+ 27,149,000 &
BB ZECBEZRACHRERTH-
FAREBEIMELRMDZFBOT:

Total number Aggregate
Month of of shares Highest price Lowest price amount paid
repurchases repurchased paid per share paid per share (excluding expenses)
BE A5 B B IR 10 48 2 X ER&ESE X ERSEE XNEB(TERFEER)
(HKS) (HKS$) (HK$)
(&) (&) (&)
January 2014 10,984,000 10.82 10.46 118,275,500
20145 1A
May 2014 16,165,000 10.98 10.82 176,416,416
2014%5A
27,149,000 294,691,916
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES (continued)
Subsequent to the balance sheet date of 31 December 2014 and up to the

date of this Annual Report, the Company repurchased a total of 3,647,000
shares on the HK Stock Exchange for an aggregate amount (excluding
expenses) of HK$31,778,760. Such repurchased shares were subsequently
cancelled in February 2015. The number of issued shares of the Company as
at the date of this Annual Report was 13,192,379,135 shares. Particulars of
the shares repurchased on the HK Stock Exchange after the balance sheet
date are as follows:
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BE HEROXAFLTES
(#&)

R2014F 1231 HEEERBRAHEE
EXRERFER > RQTEE BB ATAE
HE(TBEEMR)31,778,7608 T @4 £
3,647,000 17 ZECEBE 2RHEE
2015 2 At - RAFHBEH » NAH
CEBITRNEE 513,192,379,135K - RE
EEERANRETBEIABERM ZF
BT :

Total number Aggregate
Month of of shares Highest price Lowest price amount paid
repurchases repurchased paid per share paid per share (excluding expenses)
BBE A4 B iR 10 48 B XNEREEE XNERBEE XNRR(TEFEEAR)
(HKS) (HK$) (HK$)
(Bx) (&) (&)
January 2015 1,680,000 9.10 9.02 15,201,760
2015%1 A
February 2015 1,967,000 8.45 8.40 16,577,000
2015%2 A
3,647,000 31,778,760

The Directors of the Company believe that the above repurchases are
in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders and that such
repurchases would lead to an enhancement of the earnings per share of the
Company.

Saved as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities (including the
Notes) of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2014 and up to

the date of this Annual Report.

ARBESHELRRBIHEEAQEAR
HRRz&EEFN&Z  YURSAAA2ZE
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MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 47 to 71 of this Annual Report.

CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION
The changes of Directors’ information as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules are set out below.

Mr. Huang Yung-Sung was appointed as an executive Director and a
member of the Strategy Committee of the Company with effect from 18 March
2015.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the Company is
incorporated) which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the level of public
float as required under the Listing Rules during the year ended 31 December
2014 and has continued to maintain a public float as at 17 March 2015.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor for the ensuring year will
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 17 March 2015
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_E
pwec

To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Want Want
China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 97 to 200, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

§
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17 March 2015

B ZEETR 4 Independent Auditor’s Report
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As at 31 December

M®12A31H
2014 2013
Note uUs$’000 US$'000
o3 FEx FErx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment YIZE - HEE R RE 6 1,447,850 1,235,564
Leasehold land and land use rights FHE £ i 2 £ s FAAE 7 194,774 165,188
Investment properties REWHE 8 6,910 6,396
Intangible assets BEEE 9 872 1,017
Investments in associates BN RIRE 11 8,660 9,599
Deferred income tax assets EEFRERERE 24 25,694 11,884
Available-for-sale financial assets THbESHEE 13 9,671 7,780
1,694,431 1,437,428
Current assets REEE
Inventories Ve 14 667,255 534,025
Trade receivables B H W 15 132,192 164,497
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - BER
other receivables =g e 16 139,963 152,327
Cash and cash equivalents BeERBLSEEY 17 1,649,915 2,059,815
2,589,325 2,910,664
Total assets mEE 4,283,756 4,348,092
EQUITY S
Equity attributable to equity KATEEFEA
holders of the Company EihER
Share capital i} 18 263,921 264,475
Reserves s 20
— Proposed final dividend —EORARHAR R 33 159,628 299,917
— Others —Hfty 1,626,460 1,378,971
2,050,009 1,943,363
Non-controlling interests FEIEHIM R 7,797 8,865
Total equity HRES 2,057,806 1,952,228
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TFEEEAEBEK Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

®12831H
2014 2013
Note uUs$’000 US$'000
Kt FEx FEx
LIABILITIES =V
Non-current liabilities ERBEME
Borrowings EEN 23 897,917 847,325
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFEHREE 24 15,229 13,106
Other non-current liabilities HiERBER 19,530 20,717
932,676 881,148
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables B SN 21 196,730 281,379
Accruals and other payables FESTER R HAEMAR 22 525,982 737,588
Current income tax liabilities EHEHAaE 52,327 85,306
Borrowings EEN 23 518,235 410,443
1,293,274 1,514,716
Total liabilities HmaE 2,225,950 2,395,864
Total equity and liabilities HEZrREE 4,283,756 4,348,092
Net current assets REBEETE 1,296,051 1,395,948
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBERE 2,990,482 2,833,376

The notes on pages 107 to 200 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 97 to 200 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 17 March 2015 and were signed on its behalf.

Tsai Wang-Chia

EREXR
Director

S

E107EE200H 2 ARG BRRZ

—&D e

FITR200HE 2 AN BRRCHESS
A2015FE3 17 At URREESEH

Zo

Chu Chi-Wen

KREX
Director

o
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As at 31 December

®12A31H
2014 2013
Note US$’000 uUs$'000
Kt FEn FErx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - HEEE 1B 6 2 1
Investments in subsidiaries RBARNKRE 10 887,190 887,193
887,192 887,194
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries FEUHE A BRI FE 10 481,007 360,161
Prepayments, deposits and BARE - RER
other receivables H b e R 16 184 960
Cash and cash equivalents RBeRBESEEY 17 365 997
481,556 362,118
Total assets HEE 1,368,748 1,249,312
EQUITY e
Equity attributable to equity EATERZFEA
holders of the Company PEfhfER
Share capital &N 18 263,921 264,475
Reserves & 20
— Proposed final dividend —BERAHRR B 33 159,628 299,917
— Others —Hfth 371,205 223,841
Total equity AR 794,754 788,233
LIABILITIES 8&
Current liabilities i p=Ri=
Due to subsidiaries FES B~ B YRR IE 10 573,874 460,844
Other payables H{hpEATK 22 120 235
Total liabilities FoR=NE 573,994 461,079
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 1,368,748 1,249,312
Net current liabilities nREEEEE (92,438) (98,961)
Total assets less current liabilities HEERMBAE 794,754 788,233

The notes on pages 107 to 200 are an integral part of these financial
statements.

The financial statements on pages 97 to 200 were approved by the Board of
Directors on 17 March 2015 and were signed on its behalf.

=,
Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
BRER KA
Director Director
5= o

107 E5E200H 2 MR B ®/ER 2 — &
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#2EUkE R Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MHLLEE

2014 2013
Note US$°000 US$'000
Bt FER FEx
Revenue Wz 5 3,775,338 3,817,711
Cost of sales THE R 27 (2,256,099) (2,231,658)
Gross profit EX 1,519,239 1,586,053
Distribution costs D EEELAR 27 (486,673) (454,832)
Administrative expenses THEA 27 (329,078) (326,188)
Other income Hau A 25 72,772 69,632
Other gains — net Hithlhas — F58 26 525 8,515
Operating profit EEFE 776,785 883,180
Finance income mE WA 29 76,756 65,850
Finance costs R %:N 29 (23,475) (16,934)
Finance income — net REE A — F 5 29 53,281 48,916
Share of (losses)/profits of i NG
associates (E518),/FE 11 (527) 1,561
Profit before income tax R AR {SBL AT RIE 829,539 933,657
Income tax expense FrSBiERA 30 (209,998) (247,077)
Profit for the year FERE 619,541 686,580
Profit attributable to: PEAG RIS
Equity holders of the Company AAGEREFE A 620,505 687,316
Non-controlling interests IR (964) (736)
619,541 686,580
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#2E Uk R Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBHLLEE

4F IR

Want Want China Holdings Limited

Note
Rret 2014 2013
Earnings per share from profit ERATERFEA
attributable to equity holders FREEFEN
of the Company during the year SREF
Basic earnings per share BREXRZF 32 US4.70 cents  US5.20 cents
4.70 &4l 5.20 Al
Diluted earnings per share BREEEF 32 US4.70 cents  US5.20 cents
4.70 %A 5.20 &A1l

The notes on pages 107 to 200 are an integral part of these consolidated

1072 200H 2 M RGFRE P BRE

Z

financial statements. —EH e
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A3MBLEE
2014 2013
Note USs$’000 US$000
Bt FEx Ep
Dividends RE 33 319,300 459,924
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HE2HEWER Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
vz ERERAT e :

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MHLLEE

2014 2013
Note Us$’000 US$’000
B FER FER
Profit for the year FERNE 619,541 686,580
Other comprehensive income: Hth 2 EKE :
Item that will not be reclassified HEETEELHZ
subsequently to profit or loss BmZEHE
Remeasurements of post-employment BHREFNEEZER
benefit obligations Ep= 20 228 (3,811)
Items that may be reclassified HEEQEEESNHEZ
to profit or loss BmZHE
Change in value of available-for-sale AHHESRERE
financial assets BEZY 13, 20 1,903 1,646
Currency translation differences EHELER (17,630) 88,480
Other comprehensive income for the year FEH 2K (15,499) 86,315
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2EK#E 604,042 772,895
Attributable to: FEth -
— Equity holders of the Company —ARATERFEA 605,041 773,419
— Non-controlling interests — FEiE R (999) (524)
Total comprehensive income for the year FE2HEREEEE 604,042 772,895

The notes on pages 107 to 200 are an integral part of these consolidated E1072H200E 2T AR EU KRR Z
financial statements. — &7 o
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company
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RAREREEAELE
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
FARHIM
BE  RHEE HfttEE  RERA E2H) Bn AR
Note US$000  US$000 US$000  US$000  USH000  USHO00  US§000
i3 EY E EV E ES E E

Balance at 1 January 2013 013%1f 1048 264,555 48952  (479,398) 1,761,373 1,595,482 8,087 1,603,569
Comprehensive income 2ENE
Profit for the year FEFE - - - 687,316 687,316 (736) 686,580
Other comprehensive income  Eft2E
Change in value of THEESRER

available-for-sale financial assets ~ BELH 13,20 - - 1,646 - 1,646 - 1,646
Remeasurements of post-employment EREFE{E

benefit obligations BHiE 20 (3,811) - (3811) - (3811)
Currency translation differences ~ E¥EREH 20 - - 88,268 - 88,268 212 88,480
Total other comprehensive income  Efi 2 EHE A% - - 86,103 - 86,103 212 86,315
Total comprehensive income  2EUHAH - - 86,103 687,316 773419 (524) 772,895
Transactions with owners BEEAZRS
Shares repurchased and cancelled B BE R 2R G 18,20 (80)  (5,137) - - (5217) - (5217)
Dividends paid %fiRg 2 - - - @92T1)  (#19271) (53) (419,324)
Appropriation to statutory reserves Bl Z it T 20 - - 51,789 (57,789) - - -
Capital contribution by FEHIER

non-controlling interests EARA - - - - - 2,205 2,205
Changes in ownership interests ~ FEB% £iE4E

in a subsidiary without KB

change of control a2 20 - - (1,050) - (1,050) (850) (1,900)
Total transactions with owners ~ EEAAZRZ 4B (80)  (5137) 56,739  (477,060) (425538) 1302  (424,236)
Balance at 31 December 2013 013128 31 B&s 264 475 43815  (336,556) 1,971,629 1,943,363 8,865 1,952,228
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

SAERBEX Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FAREREEAEE
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FEHIM
Rx  RGEE HitRE REERA - hy EE  AER
Note US$000  US$'000  US$'000  US$000  US$000 US$000  US$'000
i T¥x FEn  FEr TEr TER FER FER
Balance at 1 January 2014 01451 f 1048 264,475 43815  (336,556) 1,971,629 1,943,363 8,865 1,952,228
Comprehensive income 2ENE
Profit for the year EEFE - - - 620,505 620,505 (964) 619,541
Other comprehensive income  Eft2E
Change in value of MHHELRERE
available-for-sale financial assets ~ {EE£E 13,20 - = 1,903 = 1,903 = 1,903
Remeasurements of post-employment EKEFIZE 2
benefit obligations BHiE 20 - - 228 - 228 - 228
Currency translation differences ~ S¥EREH 20 - - (17,595) - (17,595) (35 (17,630)
Total other comprehensive income  Efi 2 EHE A% - - (15,464) - (15,464) (35  (15,499)
Total comprehensive income ~ 2HKHLE - - (15464) 620,505 605,041 (999) 604,042
Transactions with owners BEEAZRS
Shares repurchased and cancelled T BEIR i 2KiA 18,20 (554)  (38,252) - - (38,806) - (38,800)
Dividends paid S 2 - - - (450589) (459,589) (69)  (459,658)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  EHEE TR 20 - - 46814 (46814) = - -
Total transactions with owners ~ EEA 2 X5 (554) (38252) 46814  (506,403) (498,395) (69)  (498,464)
Balance at 31 December 2014 014128 31 B&s 263,921 5,563  (305,206) 2,085,731 2,050,009 7,797 2,057,806

The notes on pages 107 to 200 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MHLLEE

2014 2013
Note USs$’000 Us$’000
iiEd FErx FER
Cash flows from operating activities EETBNRERE
Cash generated from operations CEELINERES 34 497,108 1,132,585
Interest paid 2RFE (22,883) (16,715)
Interest received [SL& 5= 29 76,756 65,850
Income tax paid 2B (254,749) (228,712)
Net cash generated from operating activities ~ &EEEELNTFRE 296,232 953,008
Cash flows from investing activities RETENRERE
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B A#)2 - #3223 1% (320,121) (239,498)
Purchases of leasehold land and BARELH
land use rights o £ b 5 A 7 (33,707) (33,498)
Purchases of intangible assets BABRLEE 9 (68) (192)
New investment in an associate R—BEEEARNHRE 11 = (2,400)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEYE - HEER
plant and equipment HREFTBRIE 34 400 1,396
Proceeds from disposal of HEREMEMS
investment properties MIE - 762
Net cash used in investing activities RETHFTANFERS (353,496) (273,430)
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ZEIHERE R Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MHLLEE

2014 2013
Note USs$’000 Us$’000
Bt FER FER
Cash flows from financing activities RETHNRSRE
Shares repurchased and cancelled EEERIEHE BT 18, 20 (38,806) (5,217)
Proceeds from borrowings EEVIEEEN 1,469,065 1,195,742
Repayments of borrowings BEREAR (1,310,843) (940,479)
Capital contribution by eI R R R
non-controlling interests BAREA - 2,205
Cash paid to non-controlling interests EFEEFIESEEA
holder for additional ownership BEKEB A aREN
interests in a subsidiary ERZANWES - (1,900)
Dividends paid to the equity holders mALNBESEEE A
of the Company XARRE 20 (459,589) (419,271)
Dividends paid to non-controlling B IEIEE I EERIEE A
interests holders TARE (51) -
Net cash used in financing activities REEEFTANFERS (340,224) (168,920)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRREEEY
cash equivalents (B, #EhnEsE (397,488) 510,658
Cash and cash equivalents FHONEESR
at beginning of year ReZEY 2,059,815 1,499,208
Exchange (losses)/gains on cash and ReRkBESEEYIESR
cash equivalents (E518), Wz (12,412) 49,949
Cash and cash equivalents FERNEER
at end of the year BHEEEY 17 1,649,915 2,059,815

The notes on pages 107 to 200 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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OB ERFTHMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) are principally engaged in the manufacturing and
distribution of food and beverages. The Group’s activities are primarily
conducted in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”), Taiwan,
Japan, Hong Kong and Singapore, and its products are also sold to the
United States of America, Canada, countries in South-East Asia and
Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 October
2007 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is M&C Corporate Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland
House, South Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands.

The Company has had its primary listing on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 26 March 2008.

These financial statements are presented in United States dollars
(“US$”), unless otherwise stated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets, which are carried at fair value.

— R EH

TREEZRERARD(TA2F]
REWBAR(GRBIAKEE] X
ENBRERDERMAMAL - K
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with
the applicable requirements of the predecessor Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 32) for this financial year and the comparative period.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in
Note 4.

(@) New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The following new standards and amendments to standards are
mandatory for the first time for the financial year beginning 1 January
2014.

. Amendment to HKAS 32 ‘Financial instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities’ is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014. It clarifies
some of the requirements for offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities on the balance sheet. It is not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

. Amendments to HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS 27 on consolidation
for investment entities are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014. These amendments mean that many
funds and similar entities will be exempt from consolidating
most of their subsidiaries. Instead, they will measure them at fair
value through profit or loss. The amendments give an exception
to entities that meet an ‘investment entity’ definition and which
display particular characteristics. Changes have also been made
HKFRS 12 to introduce disclosures that an investment entity
needs to make. It is not expected to have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements.
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OB ERFTHMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.1

(@)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued)

Amendment to HKAS 36, ‘Impairment of assets on recoverable
amount disclosures’ is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2014. It addresses the disclosure of information
about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount
is based on fair value less costs of disposal. It is not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendment to HKAS 39, ‘Financial instruments — Recognition
and measurement’ on the novation of derivatives is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014. It provides
relief from discontinuing hedge accounting when novation of a
hedging instrument to a central counterparty meets specified
criteria. It is not expected to have any significant impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 21 ‘Levies’ is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014. It is an interpretation
of HKAS 37 ‘Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent
assets’. HKAS 37 sets out criteria for the recognition of a liability,
one of which is the requirement for the entity to have a present
obligation as a result of a past event (known as an obligating
event). The interpretation clarifies that the obligating event that
gives rise to a liability to pay a levy is the activity described in the
relevant legislation that triggers the payment of the levy. It is not
expected to have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

Annual improvements 2012 include changes from the 2010-2012
cycle of the annual improvements project, that affect 7 standards,
only the below are effective for relevant transactions on or after 1
July 2014:
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) New and amended standards adopted by the Group (continued)

HKFRS 2 ‘Share-based payment’, amendment to HKFRS 2 clarifies the
definition of a ‘vesting condition’ and separately defines ‘performance
condition’ and ‘service condition’. It is not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 3 ‘Business combinations’, HKFRS 9 ‘Financial instruments’,
HKAS 37 ‘Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets’, and
HKAS 39 ‘Financial instruments — Recognition and measurement’,
amendments to HKFRS 3, HKFRS 9, HKAS 37 and HKAS 39 clarify that
an obligation to pay contingent consideration which meets the definition
of a financial instrument is classified as a financial liability or as equity,
on the basis of the definitions in HKAS 32 ‘Financial instruments:
Presentation’. All non-equity contingent consideration, both financial
and non-financial, is measured at fair value at each reporting date, with
changes in fair value recognised in profit and loss. It is not expected to
have any significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into operation as
from the Company’s first financial year commencing on or after 3 March
2014 in accordance with section 358 of that Ordinance. The Group
is in the process of making an assessment of expected impact of the
changes in the Companies Ordinance on the consolidated financial
statements in the period of initial application of Part 9 of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). So far it has concluded that
the impact is unlikely to be significant and only the presentation and the
disclosure of information in the consolidated financial statements will be
affected.

2.

EESBEEE (&)

2.1 REBEEZXE(E)

(a) AZEBEHEALIFETHENEET
R ()

ERMBRELERE 2R URG A
EROXM ] WBITREBEK
HrlzEERBITRERBEGRME IR
(BRI IRME - WIEFTRBTIEHA
EEZMBHRBUEAEALE -

ERMBHELENEIRIELS
Bt ERUBRELERFIORIS
BMIE]  BBEFEREI7THRH
B IREBERIREEI REBS
FPERIZE39R[ EMT A - ARG
Bl BBYBMEEREINR &
BUBRMELREN - BBSFE
RISE37R R BB ERE 39K
BREEXNFEERMIAERN
FRHENEECRBEBTBSHE
AIZE32 [€MTI A 2% IHNES
TRATHABENES  TEHFE
sRAYE(EREFEESH) FER
EREAHMEAFETFE  HAF
EZBANEERR - WEEITHE
HIrEUAEE 2 M BHERRBAE
AERTE -

Lo - FEBCDTRAGIN (5 622F)
FORIREMBI | 2 BERAE
B+ BIEZAEHI5E 358 A A FIR
2014F 3 A3 A Z2&MB 2 E @
BEEEM -  AEEREFMH(LT
BOHEBSHE ERATEB(A
FIRGI)(5£622F ) EIOT BN EZE
BEHRERNBEREE - B ATFTE
o RARUEELEERTE . I
EEHRAUERRRNERNET
REEEKTE -




SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) New and amended standards issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2014 and have not been early
adopted

A number of new standards and amendments to standards and
interpretations are not effective for annual periods beginning after 1
January 2014, and have not been early adopted in preparing these
consolidated financial statements. The Group is yet to assess the
full compact of the amendments and standards and intents to adopt
the amendments no later than the respective effective dates of the
amendments. The new standards and amendments to standards and
interpretations are set out below:

. Amendment to HKAS 19 regarding defined benefit plans, effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014.

. Annual improvements 2012 that affect following standards:
HKFRS 8 ‘Operating segments’, HKAS 16 ‘Property, plant and
equipment’, HKAS 38 ‘Intangible assets’ and HKAS 24 ‘Related
Party Disclosures’, effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2014.

. Annual improvements 2013 that affect following standards:
HKFRS 3 “Business combinations’, HKFRS 13 ‘Fair value
measurement’ and HKAS 40 ‘Investment property’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014.

. HKFRS 14 ‘Regulatory Deferral Accounts’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1

(b)

Basis of preparation (continued)

New and amended standards issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2014 and have not been early
adopted (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 11 on accounting for acquisitions of
interests in joint operations, effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 on clarification of
acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 on Agriculture: bearer
plants, effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 on sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendment to HKAS 27 on separate financial statements
regarding equity method, effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2016.

Annual improvements 2014 that affect following standards:
HKFRS 5 ‘Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations’, HKFRS 7 ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’, HKAS
19 ‘Employee benefits’ and HKAS 34 ‘Interim financial reporting’,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

Amendments to HKAS 1 on presentation of financial statements,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) New and amended standards issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2014 and have not been early
adopted (continued)

. Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 on
investment entities, effective annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2016.

. HKFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

. HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK (IFRIC) interpretations that are not
yet effective that would be expected to have a material impact on the
Group.

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are recognised
in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s identifiable
net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of the
consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If
this consideration is lower than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised in profit or loss.
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OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recorded in equity.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost includes direct attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.3 Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise the investor’s
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an associate, any
difference between the cost of the associate and the group’s share of
the net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is

accounted for as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to

profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in
the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf

of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired.
If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as
the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of

(losses)/profits of associates’ in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are recognised in the
Group’s financial statements only to the extent of unrelated investor’s
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed where necessary

to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3 Associates (continued)

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates are
recognised in the income statement.

2.4 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the executive Directors that make strategic decisions.

2.5 Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US$, which is the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other gains — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of
the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the carrying amount
are recognised in other comprehensive income.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(b) Transactions and balances (continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified
as available-for-sale are included in other comprehensive income.

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each consolidated income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rates on the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii) all resulting currency translation differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate. Currency translation differences arising
are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal of the Group’s
entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a disposal
involving loss of joint control over a joint venture that includes a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence over
an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the currency
translation differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the equity holders of the company are reclassified to profit
or loss.
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OB ERFTHMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(d) Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal (continued)

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit
or loss. For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions in the Group’s
ownership interest in associates or joint ventures that do not result in
the Group losing significant influence or joint control) the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange difference is reclassified to profit or
loss.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost represents consideration paid for the purchase of the land.
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation.

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is stated at
cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the
costs of construction and acquisition and capitalised borrowing costs.
No depreciation is made on CIP until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When the assets concerned
are available for use, the costs are transferred to property, plant and
equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
below.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated income statements during
the financial period in which they are incurred.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
the cost less impairment loss (if any), other than freehold land and
construction in progress, to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20-60 years
- Furniture, machinery and equipment 2-15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and transportation 5-20 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with carrying amounts and are recognised within ‘other gains
—net’ in the consolidated income statement.

2.7 Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Cost
represents consideration paid for the rights to use the land on which
various plants and buildings are situated for periods from 20 to 70 years.
Amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.8 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the Group, are
classified as investment properties.

Properties and the building component of leasehold investment
properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land component of leasehold
investment properties is accounted for as leasehold land and classified
in leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate cost less impairment loss (if any) to their residual
value over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.

2.9 Intangible assets
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, represents the excess
of the consideration transferred over the Company’s interest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the acquiree and the fair value of the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”),
or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is
allocated represents the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.9 Intangible assets (continued)
(a) Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of the CGU containing the goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in
use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognised
immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(b) Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown at historical cost.
Trademarks acquired in a business combination are recognised at
fair value at the acquisition date. Trademarks have finite useful lives
and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are
not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates and non-
financial assets (continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the dividend
is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets including goodwill.

The group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired.
If this is the case, the group calculates the amount of impairment as
the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
profit of investments accounted for using equity method’ in the income
statement.

2.11 Financial assets
2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets are acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term. Derivatives
are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if
expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified
as non-current.
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(continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)
2.11.1 Classification (continued)
(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the end of the report period and are classified as non-
current assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and
other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the balance sheet.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless
the investment matures or management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the end of the reporting period.

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date-the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the consolidated income statement. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-
for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables
are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

211 &RMEE (&)
21D (E)
(b) EFEREW

EFRREBURBBEER TREN
RERRBEERT S L REWE
TTEEREE - KEBBABEER
BEERN BEABEHREFE
B12EAAFEME  BOBERER
BEE - AEENERREWRE
BERERIEZRURREMER
RIERRERRESESEYIAX -

(c) TREEZHEE

AHHESRHEESWEEFLSR
BRI E S EREMHEAER A
PTTETHE BRIARENHMAEERE
EREREPRE12EANEEZ
RE RAMFEEINEFRBE
ER-

212 R E

ERABERLENEREEERS
AR -XZAEAREAZRE
FHEZEEZR - HRALFERQ
FEZBESKENFTBEERME
E EREVBREBEAQIFENRS
BAER  BAFEHBBESCK
MEMEE  IBROFERR
MRZRABELRSRBERZH -
ERREWDNRERENEFNCEH
HyoERE MAKECELE LS
Fir 8 #E 89 P 8 L B A 3R B B R By
TRMEENKLBER THHES
MEENRBEAFEHBEBRESTERN
TMEEHRRAOFEIKR - EX
REWFHIBERF AERFREE




SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)
2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss’ category are presented in
the consolidated income statement within ‘other gains-net’, in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of ‘other income’ when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the consolidated income statement as ‘other gains-net’.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement as part of
other income. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the income statement as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
(b) Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value
of a debt instrument classified as available for sale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is
reversed through the consolidated income statement.

2.14 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, labour,
other direct costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling costs.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise
sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less,
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

2.17 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share
capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently reissued,
any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

2.18 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.19 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
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OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.19 Borrowings (continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it
is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

2.20 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
income tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the
income tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

(b) Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued)
(b) Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis difference

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal of the temporary
difference for associates. Only when there is an agreement in place
that gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax liability in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising from the associate’s undistributed
profits is not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates only
to the extent that it is probable the temporary difference will reverse in
the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

2.22 Employee benefits
(a) Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group
pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior periods. A defined benefit plan
is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan.

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that
an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or
more factors such as age, years of service and compensation.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(a) Pension obligations (continued)

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that
are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and
that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pension obligation. In countries where there is no deep market in such

bonds, the market rates on government bonds are used.

The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognised in the
income statement in employee benefit expense, except where included
in the cost of an asset, reflects the increase in the defined benefit
obligation results from employee service in the current year, benefit

changes, curtailments and settlements.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the
net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the income

statement.

For defined contribution plans, the group pays contributions to publicly
or privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions
are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a

cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)
(a) Pension obligations (continued)

The Group participates in various defined contribution plans
administered by the relevant authorities or third parties, where
appropriate, in the PRC, Hong Kong, Singapore, and Japan for its
employees, and defined benefit plans in Taiwan for its employees
respectively.

(b) Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.

(c) Employee leave entitlements

A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitiements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

2.23 Share-based payments
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates one equity-settled, share-based compensation
schemes, under which the Group receives services from employees
as consideration for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The fair
value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance
vesting conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining employees of the entity over a specified time period).
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.23 Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (continued)

Service and non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are expected to vest. The total
expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period
over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied.
At the end of each reporting period, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest based on the service
and non-market vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new shares. The
proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value) and share premium when the
options are exercised.

The grant by the Company of options over its equity instruments to
the employees of subsidiary undertakings in the Group is treated as
a capital contribution. The fair value of employee services received,
measured by reference to the grant date fair value, is recognised
over the vesting period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity in the parent entity
accounts.

2.24 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.24 Provisions (continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.25 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for goods supplied,
stated net of discounts returns and value-added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each
of the Group’s activities, as described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised when the risk and
reward of the goods has been transferred to the customer, which is
usually at the date when a group entity has delivered products to the
customer, the customer has accepted the products, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

(b) Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the leases.

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flow discounted at original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income.

OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

ANNUAL REPORT 20145 %k
Want Want China Holdings Limited

EESBEEE (&)

2.24 *1E (&)

EHERABRANRRRAYREEE
FHEEBNIXHAESE  ZAR
RREBTSEHESEEBEMNEE
ERERRBRNTML - BEERKEB
EMBMBEBEIBFNEER -

2.25 W AHERR

WA WIS EREHE 2R F
EEERZ  DEHEERZERR
ERBREFHIREER - ERAW
THEEHAENE - RREBENH
RALAACHER MAKES
EEBIFS ARIRM R (WT AR
i) AEBESEBARER - A&
EERBEHBAXBEYZREFPA
B REBEENBRZFNIHE
HRE G5 o

(a) Em#HE

HEEMHRARE W E R E
BEITEFHER  BENEH
BEEREFNEER BEFCEM
EmkBEITYEEFEMERDN
AEITEEEHR -

(b) FHEWA

REYMENHRESRAREEREN
MBS ERGE W R -

(c) FIBWA

MEWMAZKRAERAN R ZRE[ L
PIEZERT - MERMBERRER
BE AREESREERE TR
Bl BN RRBEERER
ZITEANFRERARIFTRE  L#
BRI R ELRIBFEWA -

135




ANNUAL REPORT 20145 #

o Bl BB R BRAH

136

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)
(d) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

2.26 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
income statement over the period necessary to match them with the
costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are
included in non-current liabilities as deferred government grants and
are credited to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.

2.27 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

2.28 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group’s and Company’s financial statements in the period
in which the dividend is approved by the Company’s shareholders or
Directors, when appropriate.
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OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk, cash flow interest rate
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

(a) Market risk
(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s functional currency is US$ and majority of its
subsidiaries’ functional currency is Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). Foreign
exchange risk arises from future purchases from overseas, and certain
recognised assets or liabilities, such as the available-for-sale financial
assets which are denominated in Japanese Yen and New Taiwan Dollar
(Note 13), the cash and cash equivalents which are denominated in
US$ and other currencies (Note 17) and bank borrowings which are
denominated in Japanese Yen (Note 23), and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group has not hedged its foreign exchange rate risk
because the exposure, after netting off the assets and liabilities subject
to foreign exchange risk, is not significant.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, if US$ had strengthened/
weakened by 10% against RMB with all other variables held constant,
the post-tax profit for the year would have been US$1,922,000 (2013:
US$2,490,000) higher/lower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of US$ denominated cash and cash
equivalents and receivables.
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(i)  Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because
investments held by the Group are classified on the consolidated
balance sheets as available-for-sale. The Group has not hedged its
price risk arising from these investments (Note 13).

For the Group’s equity investments that are publicly traded, the fair
value is determined with reference to quoted market prices. For the
Group’s equity investments that are not publicly traded, the Group uses
its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that
are mainly based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet
date.

(iii)  Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings
obtained at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk. The Group has not hedged its cash flow interest rate risk. The
interest rates and terms of repayments of borrowings are disclosed in
Note 23.

For the years ended 31 December 2014, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 10% higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, the post-tax profit for each year would have been
US$2,348,000 (2013: US$1,693,000) lower/higher respectively,
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expenses on floating rate
borrowings.

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, except for
short-term bank deposits, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
Management does not anticipate significant impact on interest-bearing
assets resulted from the changes in interest rates because the interest
rates of bank deposits are relatively low and not expected to change
significantly.

MERBRER (&)

3.1 HEREREZE(E)
(a) HEEE (&)
(i) 1EEEE

HRAKEFENREERGEE
BEXRIBIHBE  AEEHE K
BRAFEFERER  AKEILEY
HZERENERER (HEE13)

RAKEELAHEENRAKREM
5 AFESREMDEREMETE -
RAKELEFAHAEENRERE
EASEERHEBUELSE
FENRBESEEERERANE
THSRRAEHRR

(iii) RERmEFFEREE

AEEBNFERBREEMER - 1%
ARG ENEREAEEmRE
SREFIERERK o REBEILEE I+
HESRENRER - BERMFR
FZ R EAHE BB MIEE 23 ©

HZE2014E 12831 BLEFE - 1§
BTEINFNEREH TH10% M
FHHMEBERELE REFE
WERFEEF B E D BIRD 1N
2,348,0003 7T (20134 : 1,693,000
En) TEARFEERNIEH
S, B TR

HRAEETEEAGFEEE ' K
RERITERI  AEEHREM
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OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b)  Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The carrying
amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables included in the consolidated financial statements represent
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial
assets.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, all bank deposits and cash and
cash equivalents were deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash or in checks by its
customers on delivery of goods. Credit sales are made only to selected
customers with good credit history. The Group has policies in place to
ensure that trade receivables are followed up on a timely basis.

In relation to balances with subsidiaries, the Company assessed the
credibility of the subsidiaries by reviewing their operating results and
cash flow position periodically.

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash
and cash equivalents, the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities. The Group’s objective is to
maintain adequate committed credit lines and cash balances to ensure
sufficient and flexible funding is available to the Group.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the Company'’s financial
liabilities that will be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.

BEREER (&)
3.1 HREREZE(E)
(b) 15/

AEBTESESTNERARAR -
@?ﬁﬁ%éﬂjiﬁiﬁ%ﬁqﬂ’ﬂﬂﬁﬁ
CHRERBREEEY EZRW
&Hﬂtﬁﬁllﬁl X2 BREERERA
%lﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁnﬂﬁ?ﬂ’]ﬁﬁiﬂﬁﬁ?
BARERR °

M2014FE % 20135128318 » fr
BRTEFRBESRBESEEYY
EHRETEEAREARABNSES
SRS o

FEEABIHEERNTEERE
HEFUBRESIXREE - MAR
HREALENEETFFLERNE -
AEBERBBRAEFRERREZ
ZEZRUK °

ERMEBLRGEE  AAREBE
MEMHEERARBASRMMN -
FHEM B ARNERE

(c) FEMES

%EE’J»@J%%H[&%”E@&%%%
ZHNRERBSEEY  EB
HEENWERHRFEREHRE - 2!—‘
SEEEHESAMNAHGEERR
RBEss UWHRERASEAZHM
EEMNRE -

TERBRBEEEEBERAZEAHNEY
ANSTHEASERAQAAKE
FREEALAENESREEREFEE
HARETON - REPEENE
BRENMERTERERE -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. MEBEREE(E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 BIEEREZ ()
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) mBEEERE (&)
Between 3
Lessthan  monthsand  Between1 Between 2 Over 5
3 months fyear and2years  and5years years Total
MBAMT JEAEIER  1E2FR 2E5FR SEHE st
Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'00 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000
TiR TiR Tin TiR TiR TiR
At 31 December 2014 RWUE2ANA
The Group pie-3:)
Borrowings (Note 23) B (W 23) 267,147 251,088 - 900,000 - 1,418,235
Interests payable IS 4776 11,206 14,566 17,345 - 47,893
Trade payables (Note 21) EAEMF (E21) 175,709 21,02 - - - 196,730
Accruals and other payables and st BARAENR
other non-current liabilties REMFRBEE 270,955 690 920 2,761 17,262 292,588
718,587 284,005 15,486 920,106 17,262 1,955,446
At 31 December 2013 ROBE2ANA
The Group piy-3. |
Borrowings (Note 23) B (M 23) 332,990 77453 250,000 600,000 - 1,260,443
Interests payable RIS 4,306 11,639 12423 2,719 - 55,087
Trade payables (Note 21) BAEMF (21 265,847 15,532 - . - 281,379
Accruals and other payables and st BRRAERNT
other non-current liabiiies FELE =T 201,784 695 921 2782 19,114 295,302
874927 105,319 263,350 629,501 19,114 1,892,211
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)
Between 3

Less than months and
3 months 1 year

ANNUAL REPORT 20145 %k
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3. MBEREHE(E)

3.1

(c)

Between 1
and 2 years

BBEEBEE (&)

B ()

Between 2 Over5
and 5 years years Total

MEAUT 3BAZE1E 1228 2E5% SENL @t
Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FER S TER TER TER FTER
At 31 December 2014 R2014%12A318
The Company b N
Due to subsidiaries BAKBAFNE 573,874 - - - - 573874
Other payables 0 115 - - - - 115
573,989 - - - - 573,989
Financial guarantee contracts HHERSHN 267,147 250,000 - 900,000 - AM747
At 31 December 2013 R2013%12A31R
The Company N
Due to subsidiaries BAMBARNE 460,844 - - - - 460,844
Other payables HibEAH 230 - - - - 230
461,074 - - - - 461,074
Financial guarantee contracts HHERSHD 332,990 76,500 250,000 600,000 - 1,259,490

The financial guarantee contracts were signed by the Company for the
Group’s subsidiaries.

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the
basis of the net gearing ratio. This ratio is based on total borrowings net
of cash and cash equivalents as a percentage of total equity (excluding
non-controlling interests).

MBEERENTIEEARABEEH
BB AR MER o

32 BXRRERER

FEBNEREERE  RREXR
SEEEECE  UARREHD
BMABEMASERERMAE
BRESRRENELRERIUREE
B o

RTEFIARELRER  ~5H
THEABRINTRIENRESR
BoARREEER BITHRK
HEEEUREET -

HERNHEMATD %K 25EHAAE
FESEELRERAER - Itk
REHRRERBESEEYNLE
REcagEs (TEFEHMER)
MBEDEETEREE -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2 Capital risk management (continued)

The net gearing ratios at 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

MERRER (&)

3.2 BXRREBER(E)

2014 FE R 20135128318 » &

EHEEENT

2014 2013

Us$’000 UsS$'000

FErx FER

Total borrowings (Note 23) HER (MYEE23) 1,416,152 1,257,768
Less: Cash and cash B EERRSEEY

equivalents (Note 17) (MIEE17) (1,649,915) (2,059,815)

Net debt B F4E (233,763) (802,047)

Total equity excluding BHER TE
non-controlling interests FEFEHIERERR 2,050,009 1,943,363
Net gearing ratio FEREEE (11.4%) (41.3%)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Group’s financial instruments carried at
fair value as at 31 December 2014 by level of the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into
three levels within a fair value hierarchy as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1).
. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3.

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following tables present the Group’s assets that are measured at
fair value as at 31 December 2014 and 2013:
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BEREER (&)
3.3 RAFEMF(E)

TRERKNEE2014F K% 2013512
B31BRAFEFTENEE :

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BB $2E BIE Mt
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
TR TEx TR TR
At 31 December 2014 R2014512A31H
Available-for-sale financial assets AHESHEE 9,481 - - 9,481
Total et 9,481 - - 9,481
At 31 December 2013 R2013512A31H
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESHEE 7,578 - - 7,578
Total et 7,578 - - 7,578

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, and the price represents actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price
used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price.
These instruments are included in level 1.

EERTSEENESRMIANAYF
ERBEERERANTHRED
R EMEVANRMEREESR
SRS MEREARRATEX
SEEETNERNERTERS
B ZTSHRERER - AEEK
ENEREENTEHRERERKE
FHE HETEBEEE1E -
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed
below.

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the PRC. Significant
judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes.
There are some transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that are
initially recorded, such differences will impact the current income
tax and deferred income tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the executive
Directors. The executive Directors review the Group’s internal reports in
order to assess performance and allocate resources. Management has
determined the operating segments based on their reports.

The executive Directors consider the business from a product
perspective and assess the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of segment profit or loss. Management assesses
the performance of rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack
foods and other products.

BEXEat st RAER

HEtRAFESFETM - WIRBE
ERFAEGEZ (BERBEBERBLT
MERSEZARRSBMHZER) mE
4o

REBH KRR B AT MR - Fr
BHEMAFANEESR  ROEH
HERERER RABSEHT
B BRFENEEMBENRETE
FHEARBAENGTNERTRW
T e

BB TE

AEBEIEAYNPERERE -
REEFRESHBHFER AFHEKX
A - REEXBBREY ARZ
RERFERBESERENBE
RE - AEBRBREMGETHER
S IR B HA R SR A TR AT RS
BREENEE - LZESTENER
RBERBRRASCHENEHEE
REERERTEFEBRERENHY
BOBRITHERBEERELERER
BRI o

SWEH
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5.

The Group’s operations are mainly organized under four business
segments, including manufacturing and sale of:

- Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers, savoury crackers
and fried crackers;

- Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured milk, yogurt
drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice drinks, sports drinks, herbal tea
and milk powder;

- Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and jellies, ball cakes
and beans, nuts and others; and

- Other products, including mainly wine and other food products.

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are conducted
in the PRC.

The executive Directors assess the performance of the business
segments based on profit before income tax without allocation of
finance income — net and share of (losses)/profits of associates, which
is consistent with that in the financial statements.

The revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2014 and
2013 are set out as follows:

SWEHE (F)

REBNEETEUT I MEES
DG BELEEREE

- RRER  BEEREXS
B K B OB AE MR

- H@REE - BEERWSS -
FLER AR - BDERMNBE ~ ROTER
B BB RARDE

- EER BEHER KXEH
BRPEERTE BM
Hith, &

- HttEm FTERTEERHAM
B e

REEBBINHINEREBER
FERE#ETT

HITESRERAEHARE (Rt
HMEWA - FHERELBENT
(B18) FBzD /) FhEBDE
ZRE  BPBHKR -

REBEHZE2014F X 2013F 128
BS1THIEFENRENT -

2014 2013

Us$’000 US$'000

FEx FE7

Rice crackers KE 811,936 909,860
Dairy products and beverages I mEes 1,992,953 1,998,851
Snack foods KEER 962,847 899,807
Other products HivEm 7,602 9,193
Total revenue (turnover) s () 3,775,338 3,817,711
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2014 is as

5. SEEHEE)

BE20145 12831 AL FEESBE

follows: BT :
Year ended 31 December 2014
BZN14F128 M ALFE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KE  ARREE  HERR  EtER RA® 1]
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000 US$°000 Us$000 US$’000
T£n TEn TEn TEn ST T£n
Segment results PHEE
Revenue Wz 811,936 1,992,953 962,847 7,602 - 3775338
Segment profit(loss) ABAE/ (EE) 152,624 487,798 215271 4792)  (74116) 776,785
Finance income - net BEWA-FH 53,281
Share of losses of associates EEHENFEE (527)
Profit before income tax BFREHATRIE 829,539
Income tax expense Fis%ER (209,998)
Profit for the year EERE 619,541
Other segment items included in the A& RZ
income statement HitaHEE
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥]% - M2 R R iEITE 33,915 44,646 35,155 591 3,734 118,041
Amortisation of leasehold land and RELHR T
land use rights ERES 656 1,807 971 194 3 3,659
Depreciation of investment properties RENEME - - - 248 - 248
Amortisation of intangible assets BYEEEHE - - - - 196 196
Capital expenditure BARMEY 37,047 254,087 38,095 3,449 21,218 353,896
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets exclude equity investments and other unallocated
head office and corporate assets as these assets are managed on a
group basis. Segment liabilities exclude other unallocated head office
and corporate liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group
basis.

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2014 are as

SWEHE (F)
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THMEETBEERRE  UKH
MRIENEARELRAEE B

FEERSEREEEE

SHAE

TEREMRIENABRE LA/
& AZFAERKEEEEE -

R2014FE 1231 BN HEERE

follows: BT :
31 December 2014
R2014512A31A
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KRR ARRER  AHERR  HttER AR 8
US$000 US$’000 US$°000 US$°000 US$000 US$000
TR TEn TEn ST TEn T£n
Segment assets and liabilities PHEERERE
Segment assets PEEE 769,737 2,285,181 1,053,471 117,860 48,847 4,275,096
Investments in associates BENTARE 8,660
Total assets BEE 4,283,756
Total liabilities BaE 237,782 314,057 221,662 23813 1428636 2,225,950
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. SBEHGE)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2013 is as BZE2013F12A31HLFEDEBE
follows: BT :
Year ended 31 December 2013
BZN13FE 1283 ALEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group

KR OAREEE  #ERm  HUER AOE ]
US§'000 US$000 US$000 US§000  US$000  US§000

in in E ES ES ES

Segment results PHEE
Revenue Wig 909,860 1,998,851 899,807 9,193 - 3817711
Segment profit(loss) AUHE/ (58) 184582 550682 204,368 (800)  (64652) 883,180
Finance income - net BEWA-FH 48,916
Share of profit of associates iy NG 1,561
Profit before income tax BRATSBLATRIE 933,657
Income tax expense FresER (247,077)
Profit for the year EENR 686,580
Other segment items included in the ftAlERZ

income statement HitA3ER
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ #]% + #aE R R ENE 28,595 38,264 30,289 723 4318 102,189
Amortisation of leasehold land and RELHR T HERE

land use rights B 624 1,366 955 146 30 3,121
Depreciation of investment properties RENERE - - - 127 - 127
Amortisation of intangible assets BYEEEBH - - - - 185 185
Capital expenditure NEF 34,374 140,317 62,950 17,941 17,606 273,188
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. #WEH(E)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2013 are as M2013F 12831 Ao BEERE
follows: BT :
31 December 2013
R2013% 128318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods products  Unallocated Group

KR OARREE  #ERm  HtER AOE &8
US§000 US§000 US$000  US§000  US§000  US$000

S S S ES i ES
Segment assets and liabilities PHEERERE
Segment assets PEHERE 930,157 2,212,590 987,584 168,793 39,369 4,338,493
Investments in associates BanNmRE 9,599
Total assets BEE 4,348,092
Total liabilities BefE 384,164 438,953 261,928 40305 1,270,514 2,395,864
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP AND 6. PE RBIAREHF -KERLF
COMPANY
Group -3
Furniture, Vehicles,
machinery aircraft
Freehold and and Construction
land Buildings equipment transportation in progress Total
XA fi - % AE - RE
EL BF & RERIA ERIR @t
Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 us§'000 us§'000 Us§'000
= iR SE iR TR e
At1 January 2013 R2013E1A1A
Cost iR 5827 429928 951,458 40,716 241,007 1,669,026
Accumulated depreciation ZitiE - (134,030) (470,770 (18,484) - (623,284)
Net book amount FHFE 5821 295,898 480,688 22232 241,007 1,045,742
Year ended 31 December 2013 BZ013E12B BLERE
Opening net book amount EYREFE 5827 295,898 480,688 2232 241,097 1,045,742
Additions 9 - 8,719 47,275 3,39 205,39% 264,784
Transfer upon completion EREER - 128,991 157475 1820 (287,986) -
Disposals (Note 34) RE (W) - (645) (1,640) (74) (M) (2430)
Transfer to investment properties BRERENE
(Note 8) (Hzt8) - (3,584) - - - (3,584)
Depreciation (Note 27) e - (22,784) (75,618) (3,787) - (102,189)
Exchange differences ERZR (156) 9,906 15,969 336 7186 33,241
Closing net hook amount EREAFE 5671 416,501 623,849 23,923 165,620 1,235,564
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12 831 A
Cost & 5,671 576,703 1,176,154 44,165 165,620 1,968,313
Accumulated depreciation ZiE - (160,202) (552,305) (20,242) - (732,749)
Net book amount REFE 5671 416,501 623,849 23,923 165,620 1,235,564
Year ended 31 December 2014 BENUMENRNALEE
Opening net book amount EREFE 5,671 416,501 623,849 23923 165,620 1,235,564
Additions A - 3n7 34,447 2,037 296,858 337,059
Transfer upon completion TRRER = 50,309 122,665 1,571 (174,545) =
Disposals (Note 34) RE (ffi34) - (207) (947) (154) 2 (1,310)
Transfer to investment properties BRERENE
(Note 8) (zke) - (876) - - (66) (942)
Depreciation (Note 27) & (W) - (26,668) (87,382) (3,991) = (118,041)
Exchange differences EiER (304) (1,611) (2,191) 6 (380) (4,480)
Closing net book amount EREEFE 5,367 441,165 690,441 23,392 287,485 1,447,850
At 31 December 2014 R2014512531A
Cost A& 5,367 626,837 1,319,715 46,350 287,485 2,285,754
Accumulated depreciation ZiE - (185,672) (629,274) (22,958) - (837,904)
Net book amount REFE 5,367 441,165 690,441 23,392 287,485 1,447,850
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP AND 6. PE BBRB[HF-—_SFERLT
COMPANY (continued) (&
Company AT
Furniture Vehicles
and and
equipment transportation Total
FERRRE REREHTIA st
US$000 US$°000 US$°000
FER FErx FErx
At 1 January 2013 R2013F1H1A
Cost [2%:N 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation SEHTE (61) (63) (124)
Net book amount BREEE - 2 2
Year ended 31 December 2013 EHZE2013F12A31 ALLEE
Opening net book amount FUREFE - 2 2
Depreciation e - (1) (1)
Closing net book amount FREREFE - 1 1
At 31 December 2013 R2013512A31H
Cost 5% 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTE (61) (64) (125)
Net book amount EREEE - 1 1
Year ended 31 December 2014 EHZ2014F12 831 HILEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE - 1 1
Additions B 2 - 2
Depreciation e = (1) (1)
Closing net book amount FABRETE 2 = 2
At 31 December 2014 R2014512A31H
Cost % 59 65 124
Accumulated depreciation BIHTE (57) (65) (122)
Net book amount ERENEE 2 - 2

The Group holds freehold land and buildings in Taiwan. The majority of
the buildings of the Group are located in the PRC and are erected on
leasehold land and land use rights (Note 7). The buildings comprised
factories, offices, sales offices and warehouses.

FEBEEBEARKAERELBR
BF AEBARFIBFURDE
WEREELHR T HEREZ L
(ME7) - ZEBFEERE - PO
- HERSERER -
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP AND 6. ME BBREF-SERLT
COMPANY (continued) (&
Depreciation expenses of US$82,520,000 (2013: US$71,851,000) WEMZF  BRMEERA] PRE
have been charged in ‘cost of sales’, US$629,000 (2013: US$607,000) 82,520,0003% 7T (20134 : 71,851,000
in “distribution costs’ and US$34,892,000 (2013: US$29,731,000) in E7T) 0 R 2887 | 3285 629,000
‘administrative expenses’. E5t(2013 % : 607,000 E7T) BT
BrE A ] H 32 534,892,000 % 7T (2013
1 29,731,0003%7T) °
Lease rentals amounting to US$26,535,000 (2013: US$25,902,000) HEETHREFHEENEAE
relating to the lease of leasehold land and buildings are included in the A& H26,535,000% T (2013 F
consolidated income statement (Note 27). 25,902,000 % 7t) Bt AREWREE
A (MiEE27) ©
There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for the Group and M2014FE K% 2013%F 128318 » K
the Company as at 31 December 2014 and 2013. SEERAQTHEIEFEMYE -
HEE R o
LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS - GROUP 7. HELTHMRITHERE-SE
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FErx FER
At 1 January ®1B1H 165,188 130,366
Additions b7 33,707 33,498
Amortisation (Note 27) e (FEE27) (3,659) (3,121)
Exchange differences ERESE (462) 4,445
At 31 December MW12831H 194,774 165,188

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments. Most of the Group’s leasehold land
and land use rights are located in the PRC. The remaining lease periods
of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are between 20 to 50
years.

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise land for
buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and warehouses.
The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land use rights has

been charged to administrative expenses in the income statement.

There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights for the Group
and the Company as at 31 December 2014 and 2013.

AEFBNBEE TR L b E AR
HEBMNKEHEERE - XEEW
REDHEE LR+ thFE HREHE
RAE - SENHET R T HE
FREANGEEHA20FEE50F

AEBNHET R I HERES
ERE -BRLE HERBERE
REEFNLIM -

AEBNES TR T ERAEE
HEEERSERNWITHRERAPIH -

MN2014E K 2013512 H8318 » K
EERAATWEIKFEHAS LR
T E AR o
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP 8. RBREYME-FH
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Investment properties REYWE

At 1 January M1B1H 6,396 3,173

Transfer from property, EERWE
plant and equipment (Note 6) HER R (MIEE6) 942 3,584
Disposal RE = (195)
Depreciation e (248) (127)
Exchange differences ERELE (180) (39)
At 31 December MW12831H 6,910 6,396
Cost AN 8,081 7,298
Accumulated depreciation RFHTE (1,171) (902)
Net book amount AREDVFE 6,910 6,396

Investment properties represent offices, sales outlets and warehouses
held by the Group in Taiwan erected on freehold land including the cost
of land and buildings, and in PRC erected on leasehold land with lease
period of 50 years including the cost of buildings.

Lease rental income amounting to approximately US$305,000 (2013:
US$429,000) (Note 25) for the year ended 31 December 2014 was
related to the lease of investment properties.

The fair value of the investment properties as at 31 December 2014 was
US$13,644,000 (2013: US$13,671,000). The valuation was determined
using the sale comparison approach and was within level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy. Sales prices of comparable properties in close
proximity are adjusted for differences in key attributes such as property
size. The most significant input into this valuation approach is price per
square foot.

RENEEAEEECEMERAE
KAEEL M EFEENBRAE - 85
EBERER  UBFELHRET
MEAREPBEAFEREHRS50
FHHEETH FERENETF B85
BFRA

HZE2014F 12831 B ELFENHEE
FH£ W A% 305,000 3% 7T (2013 4 :
429,000 % 7t) (KizE25) » I ERER
BEYENHEE -

A2014F12831H REWEW
NF{E 513,644,000 E 7T (2013 £
13,671,000 7t ) c ZE M sH I K
FHEERAEABEERAQAFEER
F2MMA o ML B EEELER
FTEBMH(NYEmME) ZEFLUHA
B Wt EEREEHAEESTEA
RAEH ©
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP 9. EVEE-£H
Goodwill Trademarks Total
[5ES 5L st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FErx FEx FErx
At 1 January 2013 M2013F1 818
Cost A 394 3,227 3,621
Accumulated amortisation T - (2,611) (2,611)
Net book amount SREFE 394 616 1,010
Year ended 31 December 2013 #Z2013F 12831 BLEFEE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 394 616 1,010
Additions B - 192 192
Amortisation charge (Note 27)  #4$5%E f (i 27) - (185) (185)
Closing net book amount FRREFE 394 623 1,017
At 31 December 2013 R2013F12831H8
Cost B 394 3,408 3,802
Accumulated amortisation ESg 5 - (2,785) (2,785)
Net book amount REFE 394 623 1,017
Year ended 31 December 2014 EHZ2014F12A831HILEE
Opening net book amount FHRAFE 394 623 1,017
Additions B - 68 68
Amortisation charge (Note 27) #4588 (i 27) - (196) (196)
Exchange differences EHES - (17) (17)
Closing net book amount FREREFE 394 478 872
At 31 December 2014 R2014%F 128318
Cost 2N 394 3,459 3,853
Accumulated amortisation Eg 5 - (2,981) (2,981)
Net book amount BREFE 394 478 872

Amortisation of US$196,000 (2013: US$185,000) has been charged to
‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income statement.

#1485 196,000 3= 7T (2013 5 : 185,000
ER)EEFERERTHERI A

8 e
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10.

11.

INVESTMENTS IN AND DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES -
COMPANY
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10. BB AFRRE R B BB

B TRRE -4

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FEx

Investments, at cost — unlisted shares %% » ERA - L TRG 887,190 887,193
Due from subsidiaries FEUR T B~ B FRIE 481,007 360,161
Due to subsidiaries FEHT B~ Bl FRIE 573,874 460,844

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
without fixed terms of repayment, dominated in USS$.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s receivables and payables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

A list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31 December
2014 is set out in Note 38.

FEWR,FEAS T B D B FRIE AR EIK
A B R B E EE MR I
EIE -

N2 B) BB WA R BB Y SR A9 BR EE R
BEERBERAEAQNFERS -

RATR20145F 1231 BN EEM
BRI REAMIEE 38

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 11. BELATRE -%£H
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FErn
At 1 January m1B1H 9,599 5,393
Addition R - 2,400
Share of (losses)/profits, net FEfh (B518), 7 - B8 (527) 1,561
Exchange differences ERELE (412) 245
At 31 December MW12831H 8,660 9,599
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FE8IeE ERARAR ERBRRA

11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP (continued)

1. BiELRRE -%KE (&)

AEBZBERNTHIR/RFLTRE
BrEBEKR - AKEIELHEHE

The Group’s associates are all unlisted and individually immaterial. The
aggregated amounts of the Group’s share of these associates’ results,

156

assets and liabilities are as follows: DNRIzEE - EEHBEHEETY
M
Profit/
(loss) and
total
Country/place comprehensive % Interest
Name of incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenue  income/(loss) held
B/ (B%)
Rk2mEbiE/ Frs
£ AMBIER -3 af kg  (BX)aH 2
Us$’000 Us$000 Us$000 Us$'000
TER FER TER iR
2014
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 4,472 1,371 3,714 55 25%
ABRLHE
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,556 14 162 - 25%
THEMREERAR e
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 3,888 3,374 1,781 1 25%
BEBENT )
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. PRC 4,462 959 1,105 (583) 20%
HREERARNBERAR e
14,378 5718 6,762 (527)
2013
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 4,907 1,514 7,091 1,486 25%
ABRLHE
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,561 14 102 - 25%
THELKEERAR Gl
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 2,829 2,275 2,214 37 25%
BRBENT )
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. PRC 4,079 (26) 5 38 20%
BREERERMBERAR Gl
13,376 3,777 9,412 1,561
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12. @MTIAFRN-KER2QF

Group 5
Available-
for-sale Loans and
financial assets receivables Total
AfEE
SREE EXRERFE @t
Us$’000 US$000 US$000
TR TERn TER
31 December 2014 R2014512831H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) AftEESRERE (ME13) 9,671 = 9,671
Trade receivables (Note 15) & 5 R (MiEE 15) - 132,192 132,192
Other receivables (Note 16) HAeh R (MEE 16) - 22,004 22,004
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) BeRESEEY (HEE17) - 1,649,915 1,649,915
Total st 9,671 1,804,111 1,813,782
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BB ATRN
Hivdmas
Us$’000
TERn
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESRRMNER
Trade payables (Note 21) BAEA (M 21) 196,730
Accruals and other payables (Note 22) FESHE B R H A REAT (R 22) 270,725
Borrowings (Note 23) B (HEE23) 1,416,152
Other non-current liabilities HiFREEE 12,757
Total Fob 1,896,364
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12. @RI AR -KER 2T (&)

Group (continued) 58 (&)
Available-
for-sale Loans and
financial assets receivables Total
e
SREE EXREKF st
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
TER SEVH TERn
31 December 2013 R2013512A31H
Assets as per balance sheet EEABRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) AL ESRERE (ME13) 7,780 - 7,780
Trade receivables (Note 15) B 2 UK (i 15) - 164,497 164,497
Other receivables (Note 16) AR (i 16) - 35,776 35,776
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) ReERASEEY (MT1T7) - 2,059,815 2,059,815
Total st 7,780 2,260,088 2,267,868
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BB AT RN
Avemes
Us$'000
TEn
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESBRMNER
Trade payables (Note 21) BREA (MEE21) 281,379
Accruals and other payables (Note 22) FESHE A R H AT X (R 22) 271,552
Borrowings (Note 23) B (£ 23) 1,257,768
Other non-current liabilities HitFReas 13,375
Total st 1,824,074
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - GROUP
AND COMPANY (continued)

12.

EMTRABN-KERLF (&)

Company AT
Loans and
receivables
ERRERK
US$°000
FEx
31 December 2014 R2014512831H

Assets as per balance sheet EEEBRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) FE R Bt /B A Rk IE (BiEE 10) 481,007
Other receivables (Note 16) HAthFEUR (M 16) 184
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17)  BE£RIBELZEY (H3E17) 365
Total et 481,556
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
R ARERN
Hibs e
US$°000
FEx

Liabilities as per balance sheet EESBRNERE
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FEASRT B A R FRIE (MiEE10) 573,874
Other payables (Note 22) HAthETRR (B EE 22) 115
Total et 573,989
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - GROUP

160

AND COMPANY (continued)

12.

EMTRABN-KERLF (&)

Company (continued) AR (&)
Loans and
receivables
BERRERK
Us$'000
FER
31 December 2013 72013128318

Assets as per balance sheet EEABRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) P BB 2 Bl FR IR (FfFEE10) 360,161
Other receivables (Note 16) H{bREW R (FEE16) 960
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17)  BE£RBELZEY (H3E17) 997
Total #Et 362,118
Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
R AR ER Y
Hibemas
US$'000
FER

Liabilities as per balance sheet EEABRNEE
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FES BB 2 B FRIE (FifEE10) 460,844
Other payables (Note 22) Hib SR (FaE22) 230
Total et 461,074
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13. MtHESMEE -KH

2014 2013

Us$’000 UsS$'000

FEx FEx

At 1 January MW1B1H 7,780 6,140
Net gains transferred to equity (Note 20) EURZER E RS (FizE20) 1,903 1,646
Exchange differences ERELE (12) (6)
At 31 December MW12831H 9,671 7,780

Available-for-sale financial assets included the followings:

AHEESREEEFEUTSE

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FER FER

Listed equity securities RS 9,481 7,578
Unlisted equity securities FEES 190 202
Total #Et 9,671 7,780
Market value of listed securities LHRESHE 9,481 7,578

Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the following
currencies:

AHHESRHEEUTIERIE

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FxEx FEx

Japanese Yen Hit 9,481 7,578
New Taiwan Dollar e 190 202
Total et 9,671 7,780
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14. INVENTORIES - GROUP 14. F&8—-5%H
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FER
Raw materials and packaging materials Bt & G ¥t 376,529 238,740
Work in progress EHm 38,834 41,512
Finished goods AL M 85,146 173,836
Goods in transit BERHEY 166,746 79,937
Total et 667,255 534,025
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in ‘cost BRABEZWSTATHERKR B
of sales’ amounted to approximately US$1,785,546,000 (2013: FE KK AH1,785,546,000 % T
US$1,764,470,000) (Note 27). (2013 : 1,764,470,000 7t) (F
FE27) o
The Group recognised losses of approximately US$11,182,000 (2013: BZE2014F12A31BLEEE K
US$5,603,000) in respect of the losses on obsolete inventories and EERBREFERMBEFEEMER
write-down of inventories for the year ended 31 December 2014 (Note 538 911,182,000 % Tt (2013 £ :
27). 5,603,000 %t ) (MizE 27) °
15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 15. BHBEKRH —$£H
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FER
Trade receivables =0 N
— from third parties -ERE=H 134,748 167,923
— from a related party (Note 36(b)) — FEUREREE 5 (FIEE 36(b)) 1,646 1,846
136,394 169,769
Less: provision for impairment B S ERE
of trade receivables BERE (4,202) (5,272)
Trade receivables, net BN BEE 132,192 164,497

Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery basis whereas those
made through modern distribution channels are normally on credit
terms ranging from 60 to 90 days (2013: 60 to 90 days).
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued) 15.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the ageing analysis of trade
receivables is as follows:

REEGx—%E (&)

A2014FE % 2013F 128318 &
SEBFHNRRSTOT

Want Want China Holdings Limited

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FER FER

Within 60 days 60 HA 113,032 150,396
61-90 days 61290H 9,112 8,134
91-180 days 912 180H 10,343 8,480
181-365 days 1812 365H 1,738 1,822
Over 365 days 365 B E 2,169 937
136,394 169,769

As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables aged over 90 days
amounted to US$14,250,000 (2013: US$11,239,000) were impaired
and provided for. The amount of provision was US$4,202,000 (2013:
US$5,272,000). The individually impaired receivables mainly related to
the customers with different credit ratings. It is assessed that a portion
of the receivables is expected to be recovered.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables approximated
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group’s trade receivables,
before provision for impairment, are denominated in the following

HA2014E 128318 > FT25RBEA
#90 HME 5 FEWFK 14,250,000 3
JT (20134 : 11,239,000 T) AT
BERCERE EHERESES
4,202,0003 75 (20134 : 5,272,000
E7n) c AR EREEKRKEETE
HATREEFANEFERE - &
% FEEAS & UK E IR 10 B FE UK

=)
e

AEEEZRBRNWREEREE
BERAREAVEMRS -

A2014E R 2013F 128318 » &
HBRBERBI2ESBWEUT

currencies: FIEHESTE -
2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
RMB AR 120,061 148,184
us$ ETT 6,136 7,350
New Taiwan Dollar e 8,489 11,882
Other currencies Hihgns 1,708 2,353
136,394 169,769
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TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued) 15. RSB —KME (&)
Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade AEBWE S EWNREREE
receivables are as follows: BT :
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FER
At 1 January M1B1H 5,272 2,733
(Reversal of)/provision for impairment & 5 EWFURE (BER@),
of trade receivables (Note 27) B (MEE27) (1,004) 2,466
Exchange differences ERELE (66) 73
At 31 December MW12H31H 4,202 5,272
The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables have HEeRBEREKRRBENRZINED
been included in ‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income CEEEGEWERPITHER]
statement (Note 27). Amounts charged to the allowance account W (FIEE27) - EIBEBIRS PHIBRH
are generally written off, when there is no expectation of recovering HE-REEEPE I REENMNE
additional cash. SRS o
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the REBEESAHNEERBRSKIESRE
carrying values of trade receivables as mentioned above. The Group ALENEZRBRRRNEREE - K
does not hold any collateral as security. SEEWEFEEMIRERERKR
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES  16. B % - H& R XMk - %

- GROUP AND COMPANY

5 4 5

Group -3
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FErx FER
Prepayments - advanced FEFIR

payments to suppliers — Bt R TR FRIE 54,873 56,573

Amounts due from related FER — BEES 5 7B
parties (Note 36(b)) (FF&E 36(b)) 426 527
Recoverable value added tax KR E R 61,177 59,270
Prepayment for income tax R ARIE 1,909 708
Deposits B"e& 12,547 19,510
Others Hith 9,031 15,739
Total et 139,963 152,327
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16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
— GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

16. AMARR - ReRAMELR-%
B & 2w (E)

Company AT
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FErx FER
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - ZER
other receivables e EN 184 960

The carrying amounts of prepayment, deposits and other receivables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

REFBEERBFERA AR
B RERAMERROREER
HAFEMRE -

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 17. e RB2EEY - SKERLFE
COMPANY
Group Company
£8 AF]
2014 2013 2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000 US$°000 US$000
FER FTERT FER FTERT
Cash at bank and on hand SRITRFEIRES 1,345,840 2,012,442 365 90
Short-term bank deposits FEEARITIE R 304,075 47,373 = 907
Total #Et 1,649,915 2,059,815 365 997
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following ReRASEBYUTIEME
currencies:
Group Company
£8 AT
2014 2013 2014 2013
US$’000 US$000 US$’000 US$000
FTER Y FTER E
RMB AR 1,605,978 2,016,839 1 -
Uss$ ESy 15,002 20,042 264 907
Others Hith 28,935 22,934 100 90
1,649,915 2,059,815 365 997

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the international market. The
conversion of RMB into foreign currency and remittance of RMB out of
the PRC are subject to the rules and regulations of exchange controls
promulgated by the PRC authorities.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying values of cash and cash equivalents as mentioned above.

ARBEBRBTSLIETEHRR
E¥ - BARBRBBIEREA
REELPE AXTEKEES
Z SN & 138 R K SR B PR BR

RESHHNEERBRESRIER
AREANRERBESEEYNRE
@ o
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18. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY

166

18. BRF-KER LT

Number of Registered
shares capital
BRE EmES
US$°000
FER
Authorized: EIE
Shares of US$0.02 each FREEO0.02 E T2 K%
As at 1 January 2013 20131 H1BZE
till 31 December 2014 201412 A31H 30,000,000,000 600,000
Number of Share
shares Capital
BB [N
US$°000
FER
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR
Shares of US$0.02 each BREEO0.02E T 2B
At 1 January 2013 ®2013F1H1H 13,227,739,385 264,555
Shares repurchased and cancelled BB E K& T8 2 1D (4,000,000) (80)
At 31 December 2013 M2013F12H31H 13,223,739,385 264,475
Shares repurchased and cancelled =3 AE sSSPl g (27,713,250) (554)
At 31 December 2014 R2014%F12831H 13,196,026,135 263,921

The movements in issued share capital of the Company during the year
2014 were as follows:

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Company acquired
27,149,000 of its own shares (2013: 4,000,000 shares) through
purchases on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and the
shares have been cancelled in January and June 2014. In relation to
the voluntary withdrawal of listing of the Company’s Taiwan Depositary
Receipts (“TDRs”) from the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation, the
564,250 underlying shares represented by repurchased TDRs (2013:
nil) were cancelled in January 2014.

The total amount paid to acquire the above shares through purchases
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and TDRs from the
Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation was US$38,806,000 (2013:
US$5,217,000) and has been deducted from share capital of
US$554,000 (2013: US$80,000) and share premium of US$38,252,000
(2013: US$5,137,000), respectively.

AATR2014FEBITRAZE M
T :

REBZE2014F 128318 LFE -
KATEEBHERZMARLD
BB H A& 527,149,000 1% R 5
(20134 : 4,000,000 813) » MA
R ENR2014F1 8 K6 B HEE
He BEAQNTRRAERERGAM
BHBERATHBALATDALEEFT
BRE((AEETER ) BERLLE
T EBREZAEREREMEZ
564,250 % (2013 : &) HEA R 17
ER2014F 1 B5E8H -

REBBERZMERAAWEN
BOMREEEHIBIRDER
AERNEBNEEFERBM T2
# %8 $538,806,000 3 T (2013 £F :
5,217,000 T) > ¥ 2 HIRBEAR
B% 19 & & 0 Br 554,000 = T (2013
% : 80,0003 7t) K% 38,252,000 T
(20134% : 5,137,0003%7T) °
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19. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND COMPANY 19.

Share option scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) pursuant
to a written resolution passed on 4 February 2008. The total number
of shares which may be issued under the Scheme must not exceed
1,325,272,275 shares, representing approximately 10% of the total
number of shares issued by the Company as at 26 March 2008, the
listing date. The scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years
commencing 4 February 2008.

As at the date of this report, no options have been granted under the
Scheme.

LI BERNIM - KERLT
BT E

RAFIRIE2008FE2 A4 ABBENE
HRZRFEHERES ST 5
2l]) o RIBFTEITRTWRDEAET
BiRi81,325,272,275 % » MERAK
AT LT HEI2008F3 8260 B 2
TRHOBLEHLN10% - 5HE1# 5 2008
F2RABBIRENEBABI0EEN -

RAEFEAH  BERBHEART
EIRBARHE
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY

168

20. - KERLQF

Group =
Available-
forsale  Currency
Share Capital financial ~ realignment  Statutory Retained
premium Teserves assets reserve reserves Subtotal earnings Total
THtE  EkEE
RfEE  EAEE AR R  tEERE M REEA &3t
Note Us$000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us§'000
i3 i iR Tin i Tin i E T iR
(Note(a))  (Note (b)) (Note (c))
(@) (W) (K3 (c))
As at 1 January 2013 ROBE1F1A 48952 (972,69) 3477 256,967 233,151 (430,446) 1,761,373 1,330,927
Profitfor the year EEFR - - - - - - 687,316 687,316
Shares repurchased and cancelled ~ EEEREHZRG (5,137) - - - - (5,137) - (5,437)
Change in value of avallableforsale ~ THELHEE
financial assets EE%E 13 - - 1,646 - - 1,646 - 1,646
Actuarialloss on post-employment ~ BIKEFIEEZ
benefitobligations REFE - (3811) - - - (3811) - (3811)
Dividends pid %fRE . . - . - o) e
Appropriation o satutory reserves  EEZETERE - - - - 57,789 57789 (57789) -
Currency translation differences EMERER - - - 88,268 - 88,268 - 88,268
Changes inownrship inferestsin~ TEBAABARN
asubsidiary without change of control -~ BB A FEREE - (1,050) - - - (1,050) - (1,050)
As at 31 December 2013 R2013E12A318 43815 (977,554) 4823 345,235 290940 (292,741) 1971629 1,678,888
As at 1 January 2014 R2014E1A18 43815 (977,554) 4823 345,235 290,940 (292,741) 1,971,629 1,678,888
Profit for the year EERE - - - - - - 620,505 620,505
Shares repurchased and canceled  BEEREHZRA (38,252) - - - - (38,25) - (38,252)
Change invalue of avallable-forsale T EEHEE
financial assets EE2D 13 - - 1,903 - - 1,903 = 1,903
Remeasurements of post-employment  B{KEFIE 2
benefit obligations EffitE - by - - - bri] - 0
Dividends pid ke - - - - - S eB)  (e589)
Appropriation o satutory reserves ~ HEEEERE - - - - 46,814 46,814 (46,814) -
Curency translation differences ERENZE - - - (17,595) - (17,595) - (17,595)
As at 31 December 2014 R2014512A318 5,563 (977,326) 6,726 327,640 337,754 (299,643) 2,085,731 1,786,088
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)
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Company AT
Share Retained

premium earnings Total

BREE REEA b

Note USs$000 Us$’000 Us$'000

Hit xR ST T£n

As at 1 January 2013 R2013F181R 48,952 504,739 553,691
Profit for the year (Note (d)) EEF (M (d) - 394,475 394,475
Shares repurchased and cancelled CRERTZERA 18 (5,137) - (5,137)
Dividends paid %HHE - (#19271) (#19271)
As at 31 December 2013 R2013512 4318 43,815 479,943 523,758
As at 1 January 2014 R2014F1 818 43,815 479,943 523,758
Profit for the year (Note (d)) FEFE (M (d)) - 504,916 504,916
Shares repurchased and cancelled BREREHE R 18 (38,252) - (38,252)
Dividends paid $HRE - (459,589) (459,589)
As at 31 December 2014 R2014%E12 8318 5,563 525,270 530,833

(@) Share premium

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law (2003
Revision) and the Articles of Association of the Company,
share premium of the Company is available for distribution to
shareholders subject to a solvency test on the Company and the
provision of the Articles of Association of the Company.

(b) Capital reserves

This represents principally capital reserves arising from the share

swap transactions during the Group reorganisation in 2007.

(a) BHEE

RIEFMSES D FIA(20035F
1E5]) B34 RRA AT M A F
BERAR > AAFAHNRMIEE
A IRTFRR - HAZALQ
ANEGERENIAREAQTHN
DB ERAAMRAR -

(b) EBEAXEHE

HEEAR 2007 FEBEHAR
ETROEBRRZEENER

it e
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)
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(c)

(d)

Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies registered in
the PRC to provide for certain statutory reserves, which are to
be appropriated from the net profit (after offsetting accumulated
losses from prior years) as reported in their respective statutory
financial statements, before profit distributions to equity holder.
All statutory reserves are created for specific purposes. PRC
companies are required to appropriate 10% of statutory net
profits to statutory surplus reserves, upon distribution of their
post-tax profits of the current year. A company may discontinue
the contribution when the aggregate sum of the statutory surplus
reserve is more than 50% of its registered capital. The statutory
surplus reserves shall only be used to make up losses of the
companies, to expand the companies’ production operations, or to
increase the capital of the companies. In addition, a company may
make further contribution to the discretional surplus reserve using
its post-tax profits in accordance with resolutions of the Board of
Directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company to appropriate
10% of its annual net income to legal reserve before it declares
any part of such net income as dividends and/or bonuses, until
the accumulated legal reserve equals the total registered capital.
This reserve can only be used to cover losses, or, if the balance of
the reserve exceeds 50% of the registered capital, to increase the
registered capital by an amount not exceeding 50% of the legal
reserve.

Profit for the year

The profit of the Company mainly represents dividend income
from the subsidiaries.

20. M —-SKERXT (&)

(c) EERE

TECREERBERETEEMNA
ARZEEENBREMEZR/OF
FMBEEEAEFENRFBER)
FoRDIKABTESEE AR
BMPEURBE T EERBES -
FEEERBEHIRBRREMR
Moo REATRDIKE FE R BRS
BAB - AREERGFEEHEEERF
FHEE10% - EREEERGRERE
MARMEBEEEMEARN50% 8 -
DA AFILER - EERBFER
ARERELIRNEE  BALQH
MEELBREMAANER - It
S RREBENRER > 287
ERERBRRNBNEORGRER
EHE -SSR -

BEQAERE D ARNE IR
THEEFRAERRER A
Mar SHFEFWRAN10% 35
REERE EERAEERBS
RBEAMERB L - ZREBRITH
FREERE  ABREZRENEER
BEEMEARNS50% - A7 AR
MEMER > HEBETSBRZEE
#EBHI50% °

(d) AREERHE

RRABRZFEENBEERREWE
DNENREWA -
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21.

22.

TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP

21. BEEMAR-KE
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2014 2013

Us$’000 UsS$'000

FEx FEx

Trade payables — to third parties BN -—ENE=R 196,730 281,379

The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31 December 2014 and

2013 is as follows:

MR20145 & 2013128318 B
ZRNATNREDTOT -

2014 2013

Us$’000 US$'000

FErx FER

Within 60 days 60 HN 155,757 247,844
61 to 180 days 612180H 32,937 26,489
181 to 365 days 181 £ 365H 5,250 5,545
Over 365 days 365U £ 2,786 1,501
196,730 281,379

The carrying amounts of trade payables approximated their fair values

as at the balance sheet dates.

ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP AND

REEREXRA  ESERARNIE

HEEEAFERES -

22, EitERAREMEMR -KERL

COMPANY i)

Group &8
2014 2013
Us$’000 Us$'000
FErx FER
Advanced receipts from customers EWEFRIE 183,464 366,128
Accruals EstER 144,398 168,195
Deposits B"e 53,870 46,596
Salary and welfare payables ERFHE R EFFIE 50,561 65,920
Other taxes and levies payable HinEARIEREE 21,232 33,088
Others Hit 72,457 56,761
Total Ft 525,982 737,588
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22. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP AND 22, BEtERRHEMESR -SERL
COMPANY (continued) Bl (&)
Company AT
2014 2013
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FEx
Salary and welfare payables ENEEREFRIE 5 5
Other payables HAnFE 115 230
Total #Et 120 235
The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables approximated REEBERB EEARHEM
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates. AR EREE N FEES
23. BORROWINGS - GROUP 23. EHR—KHE
2014 2013
US$’000 Us$’000
FEx FE5x
Non-current FERE
Long term bank borrowings — unsecured & 2R 1T IETR BN R — EIK I 300,000 250,000
Notes payable (Note) B EE (1) 597,917 597,325
897,917 847,325
Current TRED
Current portion of long term RERITERRENE 5
bank borrowings — unsecured — I 250,000 326,500
Short term bank borrowings — unsecured 5 HA$R1T{E X — KR 268,235 83,943
518,235 410,443
Total borrowings HBER 1,416,152 1,257,768
Note: &

In 2013, the Group issued US$600,000,000 guaranteed unsecured senior
notes (“Notes”) which will be repayable in whole on 14 May 2018. The Notes
were issued with a principle amount of US$600,000,000, bearing interest at
a fixed rate of 1.875% per annum and listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. The offering price for the Notes is 99.896% of its principle
amount. The value of the liability, taking into account of the transaction
costs of US$2,415,000, was determined upon issuance of the Notes.
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R2013%F - AEERTHERRERR
BEZHE([F4$1)600,000,000 % 5T » I
HR2018F5 A 14 HBHEE - A28
#600,000,000 T2 EIEE T - Wik
1.875% 2B EF M ERFERREBHS
REFBRDBDET - REZBREESR
HA$%299.806% ° B RREFHAK
2,415,000 k%  BEZEECREE
BITREE -
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A BEERRHIE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued) 23, EHR-%£EH(#E)
The bank borrowings are at floating interest rates. The effective RITERBRIENE REEERE
weighted average interest rates per annum at the balance sheet dates RAWBRMMEFYFERRAT ¢

are as follows:

2014 2013

uss$ E 1.18% 1.11%

Japanese Yen Ht 0.86% 0.98%
The unsecured borrowings amounted to US$1,415,064,000 (2013: MR2014F 128318 BEBER
US$1,256,815,000) as at 31 December 2014 were guaranteed by the 1,415,064,0003% Tt (20134 :
Company. 1,256,815,0003 7T ) FH A2 TR ©
At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group’s borrowings were M2014FE K 2013F 128310 » &

repayable as follows: SENEREEERIENT ¢

2014 2013

USs$’000 US$'000

FxEx FEx

Within 1 year 1F LR 518,235 410,443

Between 1 and 2 years 1824 - 250,000

Between 2 and 5 years 2FE54F 897,917 597,325

1,416,152 1,257,768

2014 2013

Us$’000 US$'000

FER FEx

Wholly repayable within 5 years AR5 FABEEE 1,416,152 1,257,768
The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate their fair values, HRMEFEEEEE  EROEK
as the market interest rates are relatively stable. The fair values are HEHEAFEERE AFEDNE
based on discounted cash flows using a rate based on the borrowing AEREFANZMNAREBEEC LR
rate and are within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. REREFAERBRAFTEBRE?2

N o
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23. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were denominated in

23.

fEm—KEE)

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AEEERNWREEATIEES

the following currencies: By :
2014 2013
Us$’000 UsS$'000
FER FExT
uss$ ES 1,413,054 1,254,527
Japanese Yen Bt 3,098 3,241
1,416,152 1,257,768

The Group had the following undrawn bank borrowing facilities as at the

REERBEXRALAEEBTIRE

balance sheet date: ENAVER1T B R mhiE -
2014 2013
US$’000 Us$'000
FxEx FEx
RMB facilities ARERE 31,904 33,766
US$ facilities ETRE 690,117 782,881
Other facilities E il 17,286 23,266
739,307 839,913
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24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP

The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax

24. BEMRTBR-KE
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FBEFMSHEERELEMSHAR

liabilities is as follows: ST
2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000
FxErx FEx
Deferred income tax assets: IEEFTBHEE !
— Deferred income tax assets -R12@B R
to be recovered within Y [5] By IR HE
12 months FIBfiERE 25,694 11,884
Deferred income tax liabilities: ELEFEHEE
— Deferred income tax liabilities -R12ER %
to be recovered after Y [5] BV IR HE
12 months FIBfHERE 15,229 13,106

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within

FRELEFESHEENEBCOREZ
BAERRTIER —ER B AEH) 8

the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: BT :
Deferred income tax assets: EEFRBHREE !
Temporary
differences Others Total
RN ER Hity st
USs$°000 Us$’000 Us$’000
FER FErx FErx
At 1 January 2013 MR2013F1H1H 1,191 211 1,402
Credit to the income statement EhERER 10,506 - 10,506
Exchange differences ERZELE (17) (7) (24)
At 31 December 2013 A2013%F 12831 H 11,680 204 11,884
Credit to the income statement ERERER 13,842 - 13,842
Exchange differences ERELRE (30) (2) (32)
At 31 December 2014 R2014%F 12 A31H 25,492 202 25,694
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24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued)
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Deferred income tax liabilities:

Withholding tax

24. BRERTR-KE (&)

EEFBHERS
Others Total
FEHB Hith st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000

FEx FEx FEx

At 1 January 2013 MR2013F1H1H 8,285 1,377 9,662
Charge to the income statement ElRERIHE 25,000 242 25,242
Transfer to tax payable BT REABIE (20,929) (888) (21,817)
Exchange differences EHERE - 19 19
At 31 December 2013 MR2013F 128318 12,356 750 13,106
Charge to the income statement EREFERZHE 22,500 222 22,722
Transfer to tax payable ERERENBIE (20,597) = (20,597)
Exchange differences ERESRE = (2) (2)
At 31 December 2014 R2014F 128318 14,259 970 15,229

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry-forward
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the
future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of approximately US$4.5 million (2013: US$6.3
million) in respect of tax losses amounting approximately to US$18.1
million (2013: US$25.1 million) as at 31 December 2014 that can be
carried forward against future taxable income. The tax losses as at 31
December 2014 amounting to US$0.9 million, US$0.5 million, US$3.4
million, US$3.9 million and US$9.4 million will expire in year 2015, year
2016, year 2017, year 2018 and year 2019, respectively.

Deferred income tax liabilities have been recognised for the withholding
tax that would be payable on the earnings of certain subsidiaries
incorporated in PRC for 2014 that are expected to be distributed in the
foreseeable future. As to the other subsidiaries incorporated in PRC, the
Group has no plan to distribute the respective retained earnings as at 31
December 2014. The unremitted earnings of subsidiaries amounted to
US$1,251,097,000 (2013: US$1,142,603,000), and the related deferred
income tax liabilities that have not been recognised would amount to
US$62,555,000 (2013: US$57,130,000) as at 31 December 2014.

REMEEBARREZHRFAEME
HEBEHENZ  ASnEEnNH
KEEMBERELEMESHEE - R
2014124310 » REEARTEE
LUK 88 R SR BE B WL A O B TS 5 18
#1,8108E7T(20134F : 2,5108 %
U)W ARBRIBELEFTEBHEELN 450
ET(2013F :630EET) - B
2014512831 H 2B EEEEE0
BXT -50BXT 340BETT
30BETRMOEBXZTH 2 AR
20154 ~ 2016 & ~ 2017 & ~ 2018
FR2019FE o

204FEHAPBEZEME LS TH
BARBRARARDIKZERM
X 2B BRIELEEH
B1E o B BB E At B B
AEAIME  AEEWLEITTEDTIRRH
2014F 1231 HNEHERER
F o A2014F 128318 ' MIBAT
HARDIRER A 1,251,097,000 E T
(20134 : 1,142,603,000%7T) * M
BRAIEL FrBH & & 462,555,000
%5t (20134 : 57,130,000 & 7T) ©
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25. OTHER INCOME 25. Hftlk A

2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000
FEn FE
Government grants BB E 59,884 55,394
Sale of scraps HEREYE 11,677 13,167

Rental income from investment BREMEMBHESKA
properties, net (Note 8) FEE (Mi=E8) 305 429
Others Hit 906 642
Total et 72,772 69,632

The government grants represent subsidy income received from
various government authorities as incentives to certain subsidiaries of
the Group in the PRC.

26. OTHER GAINS - NET

BF /B EHE & BT BN E R
HMBEWA  ERETAEEETH
ETHEARRNER -

26. Hftily — B

2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx

Net foreign exchange (losses)/gains ERF (F58) W (423) 3,465
Losses on sales of property, plant HEME - HBREER

and equipment and investment BREYEN

properties g (910) (467)
Donation expenses BRI (4,143) (4,661)
Insurance claim income RIZEEEUA - 6,407
Others Hith 6,001 3,771
Total st 525 8,515

The Group received and recognised the insurance claim income of
US$6,407,000 during the year 2013 for the losses in connection with a
fire accident and typhoon occurred at warehouses in 2012.

REBR2013FERE A #EIH
2012 F B A K KA B T 32 B AR IR
MERTERBEB R 2 REREERK
A 6,407,000 & T °
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27. EXPENSES BY NATURE

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27. EHHBSHMAX

2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FER
Raw materials used and changes in EAEMBRERRR

inventories of finished goods and EEREFE

work in progress 21t 1,785,546 1,764,470
Promotion and advertising expenses EERESEHEX 139,555 112,883
Employee benefit expenses including ETEFEX (BEESHE)

Directors’ emoluments (Note 28) (P 28) 540,421 530,018
Transportation expenses EmBx 146,385 154,140
Water, electricity and energy expenses KEBERESREHX 133,086 137,614
Depreciation of property, plant and W - WBRRBEINE

equipment (Note 6) (FfzES) 118,041 102,189
Amortisation of leasehold land and FAE T+ it

land use rights (Note 7) BeH (M=t 7) 3,659 3,121
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) £, & &84 (K3 9) 196 185
Operating lease in respect of lease EBEEELHRIETH

hold land and buildings KeEE 26,535 25,902
Losses on obsolete and write-down PREE & 17 & MORE 18

of inventories (Note 14) (GERED) 11,182 5,603
(Reversal of)/provision for impairment & 5 EWFURE (BERQ),

of trade receivables (Note 15) B (MEE15) (1,004) 2,466
Auditor’'s remuneration ZEETE & 680 837
Others Hi 167,568 173,250
Total cost of sales, distribution costs HERE  DHERAR

and administrative expenses 1THE REsT 3,071,850 3,012,678

28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

28. ATHEFAXZ (BEESHS)

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FxErx FEr

Wages and salaries TENFH 424,284 421,983
Pension and other social welfare ERe R HttEER 88,037 79,551
Other benefits HiER 28,100 28,484
Total including Directors’ emoluments A3t EIEESEE 540,421 530,018
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 28. EIRFMAZ (REEENS)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (&
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EZBRSHNEBEAEMWE
The remuneration of each Director of the Company for the year ended AATZEEEHZE20145F12A31H
31 December 2014 is set out below: LFEENSFMaOT
Employer’s
contribution
Discretionary Other to pension
Name of Directors Fees Salary  bonuses  Benefits* scheme Total
=E1)
BRES5E
EEpg EA ¢ BBRA  HtEA il @t

US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000
S FEn FEn FEn TEn FEn

Executive Directors: BTESE !

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BOTLAE 10 146 6,560 39 3 6,758
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEEEE 10 66 253 59 = 388
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BERERLE 10 14 135 20 - 179
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXEHE 60 93 194 49 2 398
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE 10 63 143 37 2 255
Non-executive Directors: EHITES :

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung Bamrs 10 - - - - 10
Mr. Maki Haruo BEXREE 10 - - - - 10
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BUBEE 10 - - - - 10
Independent non-executive By FEHT

Directors: EE-

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock BEXREEE 60 - - - - 60
Dr. Pei Kerwei BEnfEEL 60 - - - = 60
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey BXELE 20 = = = = 20
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ERAKE 20 - - - - 20
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin ShEwEL 30 - - - - 30

320 382 7,285 204 7 8,198
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 28. EIRFMAZ(REEENS)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (&
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued) (a) EEReREBAEME (&)
The remuneration of each Director of the Company for the year ended AARZEEEHE2013F12A31H
31 December 2013 is set out below: LFEFEENSFMNT
Employer’s
contribution
Discretionary Other  to pension
Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses  Benefits* scheme Total
Rik&:E
EEpE &R ¢ BBR4  HEtEd HfHR @t

US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  USHO000  US$000
TERT TER TER TER TER TER

Executive Directors: BTEE !

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BTHEE 10 147 17,000 39 2 17,198
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEEE 10 65 267 58 - 400
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BHEREE 10 14 116 19 - 159
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXEE 60 93 191 49 2 395
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EBRERE 10 63 150 37 2 262
Non-executive Directors: FHITEE .

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung Bamgt 10 - - - - 10
Mr. Maki Haruo BELES 10 - - - _ 10
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BYELE 10 - - - _ 10
Independent non-executive B EHT

Directors: EE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock BEREEE 60 - - - - 60
Dr. Pei Kerwei BRfEEL 60 - - _ _ 60
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey BUEEE 20 - - - _ 20
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou BN/ EE 20 - - - _ 20
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin BhEEL 30 - - - _ 30

320 382 17,724 202 6 18,634
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 28.
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments are the highest in the Group
included four Directors (2013: four) whose emoluments are reflected
in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the
remaining one (2013: one) highest paid individuals during the years are
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BEIRAMZ (BEESEHS)

(#&
(b) EEBEEBRSHATL

EEARSHFMNASALTEREDN
BFES(2013F : M) - HHMAE
EXEHEWDFTH R - RABEF
ERMHEB—H(2013F : —B) &

as follows: BHEATHMEOT :
2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000
FEn FEn
Salaries e 80 79
Discretionary bonuses BIETEAL 211 247
Other benefits* HEF 30 31
321 357
In the band of: BENF :
US$258,001 (HK$2,000,001) to 258,001 &7t (2,000,001 8 7T) £
US$322,000 (HK$2,500,000) 322,000 %7t (2,500,000 /& 7T) 1 -
US$322,001 (HK$2,500,001) to 322,001 %7t (2,500,001 87T) &
US$387,000 (HK$3,000,000) 387,000 37t (3,000,000 & 5T) = 1
1 1
* Other benefits include housing and car allowances. * HibEFEEERRSEEE

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, no payments had
been made by the Group to the Directors or the highest paid individuals
in respect of inducement to join or compensation for loss of office.

BZ2014F % 2013F12A318
FE AEEHERARBREBE
BMOEEIRSHALIARIE -
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29. FINANCE INCOME - NET

29. MBWA — B

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000
FERx FEn
Finance cost & KA
— Interest expenses on borrowings —ERFERAX (23,475) (16,934)
Finance income BMEWA
— Interest income on cash and -HEeRBESEEY
cash equivalents FEWA 76,756 65,850
Net finance income BMEWNFEE 53,281 48,916
30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 30. Fr3NEH
2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEn
Current income tax: EHRBH
Current income tax on profits FEMENER
for the year EEE) 201,118 232,341
Deferred income tax (Note 24): IEIEFRSH (MiEE24) ¢
Withholding tax on dividends FEMBATIREZ
from PRC subsidiaries FEH 22,500 25,000
Origination and reversal of ERMEENES
temporary differences FEE (13,620) (10,264)
Income tax expense FriSHER 209,998 247,077
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30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate in the
PRC of 25% (2013: 25%) as follows:

OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30.

FRSMBR (&)

REBBRAEHRAAESMNE
THER R P EEERE 25% (2013 F -
25%) T E VIR T REMEREWT -

2014 2013
Us$’000 Us$'000
FErx FER
Profit before income tax BRAT SR ATRE 829,539 933,657
Income tax calculated at statutory tax BHBEERRTEN
rate in the PRC FR8H 207,385 233,414
Effect of different tax rates WEBABRTRRER
and preferential tax BEHEN
rates of subsidiaries 7 (24,030) (16,671)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 7] 1% X% 4,143 5,334
Withholding tax on dividends from FEIMBATRE
PRC subsidiaries ZTEHB 22,500 25,000
Income tax charge iS5t 209,998 247,077

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands and, accordingly, is exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company’s subsidiaries
incorporated in the PRC are required to determine and pay the
Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) in accordance with the Corporate Income
Tax Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as approved by the National
People’s congress on 16 March 2007 and Detailed Implementations
Regulations of the New CIT Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to the New CIT Law and
DIR, the income tax rates for both domestic and foreign investment
enterprises have been unified at 25% effective from 1 January 2008.

Enterprises incorporated in Taiwan, Hong Kong and other places
(mainly including Singapore, Japan and British Virgin Islands) are
subject to income tax at the prevailing rates of 17%, 16.5% and 0% to
30% (2013: 17%,16.5% and 0% to 30%) respectively.

AR EREHERBEMEHS R
AEEMRLAERREBRAAE
AmERRARPESRHEEN

T o B 5% R R R AL B9 AN 2 B
DA FERBMN2007EIR16H 2
BARKRASBEBNTEARH
MBI EBE(FEEMER
& 1) MBI BT iR 2007 12 B 6 B8
o B 3 1 38 P 15 B4 0% B9 1R ) B e 4R
AI(TRPIERAR ) BEMFE
EprEBt ([REMmEHR L - F2008
F1R1EBRER - REHEEME
BOERRPIBRAR - R RIE
EMPSBEH2008F1 81 HiE
E—5R25%°

EBE - EERAME (TERRE
FR - BARKBRLZES)ZM
BMYMEXEAREBRITHMER
ZRRB17% ~ 16.5% K& 0% Z 30%
(20135 117 % ~165% R0 % &
30%) BANTLIR -
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31. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of a profit of
US$504,916,000 (2013: US$394,475,000).

32. EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable

to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31. FRFRRFBAFAREFTLFFE

FFARR B EMENAR A ERET
B AEEARQ T F)E A 504,916,000
E7T(20134 : 394,475,000 7T) ©

32. SEREF
(a) ER
BEREXRBAZALNAERIFEA

BAERNBRARNFESRITEBR
ZIEFHIEEE -

2014 2013
Profit attributable to equity holders AAREEFEA
of the Company (US$’000) TS (FERT) 620,505 687,316
Weighted average number of ERITEBR
ordinary shares in issue InfEFE g8
(thousands) (FR) 13,203,799 13,225,862
Basic earnings per share BREREF US4.70 cents  US5.20 cents
4.70 E A4 5.20 ZEAl
(b) Diluted (b) #E

Diluted earnings per share is the same as the basis earnings per share
since the Company does not have diluted shares.
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33. DIVIDENDS 33. B2
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$000
FER FET
Interim dividend paid of US1.21 ENEBERTPEHRE
(2013: US1.21) cents per R 1.21 FE4
ordinary share (20134 : 1.21 E4L) 159,672 160,007
Proposed final dividend of US1.21 BIRAALREBRARERE
(2013: US2.27) cents per I 1.21 =40
ordinary share (20134 : 2.27 E4L) 159,628 299,917
319,300 459,924

On 17 March 2015, the Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend of US1.21 cents (2013: US2.27 cents) per ordinary share,
totalling US$159,628,000 (2013: US$299,917,000) for the year
ended 31 December 2014. The proposed final dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2014 is calculated based on the total
number of shares in issue as at the date of this report. The payment
of the proposed final dividend is to be approved by the shareholders
at the Company’s forthcoming annual general meeting. The financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

The dividends paid in 2014 amounted to US$459,589,000,
comprising the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013
of US$299,917,000 and the interim dividend for the six months ended
30 June 2014 of US$159,672,000, which were paid in May and
October 2014 respectively. The aggregate amounts of the dividends
paid and proposed during 2014 and 2013 have been disclosed in the
consolidated income statement in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

MA2015F3817H ' EESEER
NEE2014F12831BLEEW
REREFREBMR1.21 %40 (2013
F:227%1L) » # §H159,628,000
E 7t (20134 : 299,917,000E7T)
HZE2014F 12831 B L FENEIR
REARETDEBERAFEAHE &
TROBEHE - REIZREZE
EEREAATEERRBEEARE L
BIERRAE - BB R KRR E
RE -

2014 RS B9 % B 5 459,589,000
Ex BESBIR2014FE58A %10
BIRAHIEZ 20135128318 LLE
ERRERIRE 299,917,000 E Tt 2 &
Z20145E6 A30 AL ANEBRTE
% £.159,672,000% T ° 2014 F &
2013 F R RERMAHR A
EREBEEEQAKRANGEREE
PR o
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

186

34. EEEEMRS

2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FxER FET
Profit before income tax BRAT SR ATRE 829,539 933,657
Adjustments for: MUT SEELAE
— Depreciation of property, - - BBRRETE
plant and equipment (Note 6) (MizE6) 118,041 102,189
— Amortisation of leasehold land —FAE T+ {E AR
and land use rights (Note 7) e (FIET) 3,659 3,121
— Depreciation of investment - REMERE
properties (Note 8) (MizE8) 248 127
— Amortisation of intangible - B EE#H
assets (Note 9) (MIzE9) 196 185
— Losses on sales of property, plant —HEYE - #ER
and equipment and investment RERIREMEN
properties (Note 26) 18 (Fff7E 26) 910 467
— Losses on obsolete inventories and -REFERTFE
write-down of inventories (Note 27) RS 18 (MisE 27) 11,182 5,603
— (Reversal of)/provision for impairment — & 3 EUWECHE (BERE),
of trade receivables (Note 27) & (ffaE27) (1,004) 2,466
— Interest income (Note 29) — B (KEE29) (76,756) (65,850)
— Interest expenses (Note 29) —FER X (FIEE29) 23,475 16,934
— Share of losses/(profits) of — (RIS N E)EE
associates (Note 11) (F058) (F=E11) 527 (1,561)
910,017 997,338
Changes in working capital: EEEL®E
— Increase in inventories —FEEM (144,412) (78,807)
— Decrease/(increase) in trade -B5RIKFRL,
receivables (3g1n) 33,309 (1,062)
— Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, —FEFIE ~ REREM
deposits and other receivables FEWER A (3ghn) 12,340 (14,325)
— (Decrease)/increase in trade payables — B 5 FE{SE OFi4), /1210 (84,649) 49,964
— (Decrease)/increase in accruals - ERAREMEMAR
and other payables R,/ (229,497) 179,477
Cash generated from operations EEEANRS 497,108 1,132,585
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34. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued)

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant and
equipment comprise:

ANNUAL REPORT 201445 %k
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34. EEEEMBS (F)

%Iﬁﬁl)lbiiq: ’ Hj%%% N 1%%%
RBBOFISRIBRSE -

2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Net book amount of property, W% - WBRRRE
plant and equipment (Note 6) BRTEFHE (MtEE6) 1,310 2,430
Losses on sales of property, HEE - HEEREE
plant and equipment EEZEE (910) (1,034)
Proceeds from sales of property, HEME - MeERRE
plant and equipment FriSsRIE 400 1,396
35. COMMITMENTS - GROUP 35. RiE—%£H
(a) Capital commitments (a) EBEREIE

The capital commitments of the Group as at 31 December 2014 and
2013 comprised:

Capital expenditure of property, plant and equipment authorised by the
board of directors which has not been contracted for as of 31 December
2014 amounts to US$13,416,000 (2013: US$2,469,000).

REBER2014F K 2013F 12 B 31
B ERREGEE -

A2014F 128318 - EEE=T#E
BREANYE BBERIJENE
AFEIES 13,416,000 3 7T (2013 5 ¢
2,469,000 7t) °

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the year but not yet RAFE EENERBENER
incurred is as follows: EIENMT
2014 2013
Us$’000 UsS$'000
FER Epe
Contracted but not accounted for: EENERAE
— Property, plant and equipment — W3 - WBRRERE 51,820 38,945
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35. COMMITMENTS - GROUP (continued)

188

(b) Operating lease commitments
Operating lease commitments — as lessee
The Group leases buildings under lease agreements. The Group’s

future aggregate minimum lease payments under these operating
leases are as follows:

35. &iE—%ME (&)

(b) KERERIE
L ERIE— BAEY
rEBREHEHGEERAEEY -

FEEEZSEERETHRER
ERENRBENOT -

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FEn FE

No later than 1 year 15 URA 12,855 8,127
Later than 1 year and no

later than 5 years 1E5% 5,099 8,433

Later than 5 years 5F€L F 12,226 11,105

30,180 27,665

Operating lease commitments — as lessor

The Group leases out certain office premises, plant and equipment
under operating lease agreements. The leases have various terms and
renewal rights. The future aggregate minimum rental receivables under
these operating leases are as follows:

AEHERIE-BHBEL

AEERBEEHEHZELHAE T
MABEYE - HERRE - ZEHE
EATEFHRENERN - REZ
EEEHE ARREERESA
BT :

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FER FEx

No later than 1 year 1FELR 443 303
Later than 1 year and no

later than 5 years 1E85%F 893 767

Later than 5 years 5 827 -

2,163 1,070
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Group, and his families.
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36. AHAXH

FREECRAERFTAETALE
(AEEZEFERTHAR) RER
W% o

with the terms of the underlying agreements.

(@) Transactions with related parties (a) HEHBEBLIHXRS
2014 2013
Us$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Sales of goods HEEY
— a minority shareholder of —AEE—-BEWEAR
a subsidiary of the Group 2—BDHRR 4,231 4,056
Purchases of goods and services BERMRRE
— a company which a Director of the - AEE-FEEHEER
Group has beneficial interest Rz —BAT 311 319
— a subsidiary of Hot-kid Holdings —Hot-kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially (REBEF
owned by the Chairman of BRBEEZAR)
the Group Z— BB AR 213 -
Total purchase of goods and service BER MK REES 524 319
Rental of buildings BFHE
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings —Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially (REBEF
owned by the Chairman of BRBEEZAR)
the Group Z— BB A 5,518 5,028
Rental income of buildings BFASKWA
— companies jointly controlled by - FREEEFEEEHLEZGIRE
the Chairman of the Group /N 291 219
In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the above transactions AABESRALBAXSFREEE
are carried out in the ordinary course of business and in accordance KBEPIWRIBEAEBEG R ZIGRFCE

7 o
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

190

(b) Balances with related parties

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. WBAXH (&)

(b) EEBAEETTHVAEER

2014 2013
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Trade receivables (Note 15) B 5 B (MIEE15)
— a minority shareholder of —AEE-BHWEA R
a subsidiary of the Group Z2—BDERR 1,646 1,846
Other receivables (Note 16) HAth UK (FIEE 16)
— subsidiaries of a company - AEEFEER
which is beneficially owned BEE 2 QTN
by the Chairman of the Group B AR 426 527
Other non-current liabilities HiERBEE
— a company jointly controlled by - REEEEHREHE
the Chairman of the Group ZEHE2—BAR 2,404 2,564
Other payables HARETR
— a company jointly controlled by - REEETEHREHE
the Chairman of the Group ZHIEz—BAF 150 151
— a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Holdings —Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
Limited which is beneficially owned (FEEEXFEERBEEAR)
by the Chairman of the Group Z— B AT 18 -
Total other payables HAn 485 168 151

The receivables are unsecured, bear no interest and without fixed
repayment terms. There is no provision held against receivables from
related parties (2013: nil).

In March 2013, a subsidiary of the Group entered into a building
lease arrangement with Beijing Want-Yang Foods Ltd. (“Beijing Want-
Yang”), a company jointly controlled by the Chairman of the Group,
with a contract amount of US$4,130,000 and a rental period of 20
years. Beijing Want-Yang prepaid US$2,827,000 to the Group in 2013.
During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group recognized
rental income of US$221,000 (2013: US$219,000) in “other income”
in the consolidated financial statements. The remaining balance
of US$2,404,000 (2013: US$2,564,000) and US$150,000 (2013:
US$151,000) is recognized as “other non-current liabilities” and “other
payables”, respectively.

RURHEER  RERALEETE
BEIRRK o 21 7 I R 5 18 Uk 28 B
FRIREHEE (20135 : &) -

AR2013F3R AEBHE QT
it EREFERRERAR (1R
F HAXREEEZEHEERRIES
AL EFHEZE 680
+%i%54,130,0003% T - HHEIAHAI20
o A FAEN2013F B AEETE
142,827,0003% 7T - R E £2014F
12A3MBLEE  KEBRGEH
BHRR 2 THAWA ] FREZESK
A 221,000 7T (20134 : 219,000
X Jt) e~ 84 %62,404,000 3 T (2013
% : 2,564,000 7T) % 150,000% T
(2013 % : 151,000% 7t) Bl % BIR
[HitkERBEE] R [ HttENSRK
PRER ©
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

37.

(c) Key management compensation

Key management includes Directors (executive and non-executive)
and senior management. The compensation paid or payable to key
management for employee services is shown below:

36.

MBA XS (F)
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(c) XEEBAEHE

TEEEABRRES(HTESH
FATEB)NSRERAE - BOE
EEBAEBXNEREIRENTE

FRESHEMT -

2014 2013

US$’000 US$'000

FEnx FEn

Fees we 320 320

Salaries e 878 875

Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 7,998 18,521

Other benefits HbiER 515 504
Employer’s contribution to EXHRKEE

pension scheme HIH R 13 10

Total st 9,724 20,230

EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET 37. REEHEREZER

DATE

In January and February 2015, the Company repurchased its own
ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as

R2015F 18 K28  ARRERE
BHARZMERQAABEELRY

follows: ZEBRRG
Number Highest Lowest
of shares price paid price paid Aggregate
repurchased per share per share amount paid
5] e g2fzES BN Z&RIE
ZRHEE BRER BRERK [EERE:E:
HK$ HK$ HK$’000
BT BT TEx
January 2015 20151 A 1,680,000 9.10 9.02 15,202
February 2015 20152 A 1,967,000 8.45 8.40 16,577

The repurchased shares were cancelled and the issued share capital
of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of these shares in

February 2015.

EBEZROCHWEN  MALQH
ZEBITRAN2015F2 A HIKRZE

M Ap 2 EE -
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The following sets out the details of the principal subsidiaries of the
Group as at 31 December 2014.

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

38. XEMBLT

A2014F 128310 REENTE

MEARFBESINT -

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 4L
g2 /G BRRE/ BENE
NAER AEEVE dfEx BERY% TEED
Directly owned
EEHR
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$212,331,000 99.99  Investment Holding
HRZERERLR g 212,331,000 % T REER
Long Wave Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100  Trading of food and beverages
RRRRERAF Bk 10087 RRREMES
Want-Want Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100  Trading of food and beverages
HEREAERLE EB 287 RRRHRES
Leisure Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100  Trading of food and beverages
HERRERAF Bt 187 RRREHES
Like Snacks Trading Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100  Trading of food and beverages
BHRREZERAR BB 18T RREHRES
Wellstand Enterprises Limited BVI US$1 100  Trading of raw materials,
RERLES (E machineries and etc.
FHE - BHSES
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100  Trading of raw materials,
HBRIHE 40,000,000 £t machineries and etc.
FHE - BHEES
Want Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$10,000,000 100  Investment holding
BREEZRAERAR B 10,000,000 %7t RELZR
Big Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$1 100  Investment holding
BAXEERERAF B 1% REER
Want Want China Finance Limited BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
RBRZHE 50,000 %7t REER
Indirectly owned
BERE
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RERERMARLH HE 1,400,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERHERMAKH
Anging Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZEAERRERLH HE 7,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERHERMAAH
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZERERRERLA HE 100,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERAERMNMH
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,930,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEIERRERAF HE 8,930,000 £ 7 of food and beverages

RER D HRBNERH




38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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38. X EMBLT (&)

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR r5E
g8 /it BRRE/ BENE
NAER RIER,/ % EMEx BEz% IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
BiERE (8)
Bao Want Technology Packaging Taiwan NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials
Materials Co., Ltd. SEHE 9,000,000 37 &% and plastic films/bags
BENEENROBERAT HELBURRB L&
Baotou Salagi Ming Want Dairy Co., Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AEENERTILEERAT HE 10,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BERD HRANNE
Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$9,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
tRUERRERAR’ HE] 9,350,000 £t of food and beverages
BERDHERMAKH
Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd." PRC US$13,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRAERRERAR" HE 13,000,000 % 7t of food and beverages
BERDHERMAKH
Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,440,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FTEHERRERA R HE 1,440,000 %7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$25,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TRAERRERAR HE 25,100,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FTRIERRERAF HE 1,400,000 %7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd.* PRC US$2,100,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
IEREBEERAT e 2,100,000 %5 HERETH
Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB40,000,000 7559  Manufacturing and distribution
T RAERRERAT mE 40,000,000 AR of food and beverages
BER D HERMAERH
Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
T EHERRERAT HE 1,400,000 %7 of food and beverages
BERDHERMAERH
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
TERERRERAR HE 6,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Changchun Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RERERRERAF" BmE 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
BERDERMAEKH
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$19,320,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ROMERRERLF HE 19,320,000 £ 7% of food and beverages

RER D HREAKH
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLT (&)

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 4L
g2 /G BRBE/ BENE
RRER AEEVE ZRER BERY% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs ()
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEHAERRERAR HE 5,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* PRC US$35,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RERELEERAT FE 35,700,000 £ 77 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
KERERRERAF HE 9,800,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD66,500,000 100  Trading of snack Food
RRESZRAERAR AEE 66,500,000 %7 &% HERRES
Guangdong Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERPEAEFRAT" mE 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Guangdong Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERAERRERAR" HE 50,000,000 AR of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Guangxi Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$25,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERARRRERAR i 25,000,000 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERRERRERAT HE 11,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HERANE
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,850,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENYERRBRAT HE 4,850,000 £ of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENXERREBRAF HE 10,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENIHERERAT HE 6,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EMNPRAERRAT HE 15,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENTERRBRAT HE 9,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages

RER D HREAKH
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38. X EMBLT (&)
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Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR L5
g2/ i v BENE
NRER RIER,/ % EfER BERY% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs ()
Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$14,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EMNEEERERAA FE 14,000,000 £ 77 of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENXERRERAT HE 7,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,250,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
RMXERRERAF HE 11,250,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MIERRERAR HE 4,500,000 %7t of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of
MMERRHFIERRA R H 600,000 %7t machineries and related services
HERHERMRRERE
Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AMeERRERAR H 12,000,000 £ 7 of food, wine and beverages
HERDHRR  BERYH
Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. PRC US$1,050,000 100  Manufacturing of dehydrating,
RNEELIBRAT EF 1,050,000 £ ¢ deoxidating, preservative
and related products
HERHETRYE  REM
Rt REEER
Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$9,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
INEERRERAR" HE 9,800,000 %7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REEIIRRERAA FE 5,000,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AREERBERAF HE 6,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AERERRERAF HE 1,750,000 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
GERERRERAT HE 3,700,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$85,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EZRERRERAF HE 85,100,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. XEMBLT (&)

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 4L
g2 /G BRBE/ BENE
RRER AEEVE ZRER BERY% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs ()
Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
WA IERRERAT HE 4,500,000 £ of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Hubei Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEBEERERAR HE 10,000,000 £t of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$22,900,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
WEAERRERAR HE 22,900,000 £ 7T of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,500,000 100  Manufacturing of packing bags
HEETENaHaLEERAT HE 5,500,000 £t and carton boxes
HERELREE
Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HRRERRERAT HE 15,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEBRIERMERAT BENE 10,000,000 514 % of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RERLHE 25,000,000 %7 REER
Jiangxi Be-Wang Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IRYERRERAT HE 12,600,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERHERMAHH
Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$11,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IRRERRAERAR' HE 11,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Jiaxing Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$12,500,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of
ERXHREFIEERAR HE 12,500,000 £ 7t machineries and related services
BERSEERNMRRERE
Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EZBHARRERLT HE 8,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Longchang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEVHRRERAT HE 12,000,000 % 7T of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Longchang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BERNEIERRAT" mE 50,000,000 AR¥ of food and beverages
HERDHERRAMER
Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEGERMERAH HE 1,750,000 £ of food and beverages
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OB ERFTMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. X EMBLT (&)
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Want Want China Holdings Limited

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BER r5E
gE/Hf BRRE/ BENE
NAER RIER/ % EMEx BEE% IEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
BiERE (8)
Longchang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEHHRRARAT H 700,000 % ¢ of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Longchang Xiang Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BERHRRARAT EF 4,100,000 %7 of food and beverages
BERDHERMAKH
Luohe Big-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB100,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BUXERRERAF" H 100,000,000 A R# of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Luohe Ru-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BUAERRERAR" H 50,000,000 A R of food and beverages
BERDHERMAERH
Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BURERRERAT HE 7,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERHERMAKH
Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100  Investment holding
RBRLHS 25,000,000 %7t REER
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100  Investment holding
RBRLHS 250,000 %7 REER
Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$97,050,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BRAERRERAT HE 97,050,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERHERMAAH
Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100  Production of packaging
ARmEEENHERLR HE 2,500,000 %7t materials and cans
LEAEMHRE
Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,300,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BRRERRERAT HE 6,300,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERAERMAMH
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$17,000,000 100  Manufacturing of packing bags
EFERENERAT HE 17,000,000 £ 7 and carton boxes
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$3,700,000 100  Manufacturing of packing materials
BRREEEBRAT e 3,700,000 %7t HEARMH
Nanjing Minghong Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 51 Manufacturing and distribution
BREARRRERDL HE 15,000,000 % 7T of food and beverages
BERDHERMARH
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ERRERRERAF HE 2,500,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BERDERMAERH
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution
HRARRRERAR HE 6,400,000 % T of food and beverages
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. XEMBLT (&)

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 4L
g2 /G BRRE/ BENE
NAER RIER /8% dfEx BERY% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BiERE (8)
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EEPRAERRAT HE 12,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$35,130,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ENRERRERAT HE 35,130,000 £ of food and beverages
BERD HRANNE
Quanzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
SMIERREBRAT HE 15,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FMGHERREBRAF HE 10,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BERDERMAEKH
Shaanxi Want Want Trading Ltd. PRC US$350,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
REEHEEERAR HE 350,000 % 7% and related activities
RERPHEZAREEES
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ILRARRBERLA HE 4,500,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRANMA
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of
ILRERAEMRERAR HE 5,000,000 %7 packaging materials
and carton boxes
BERHEEREMNRES
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$62,350,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LRERRBERD HE 62,350,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERAERMAMH
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LEHERRERAR HE 1,800,000 7 of food and beverages
HERAERMANH
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IEHERRERAR HE 5,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERAERMANH
Shanghai Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
PEVHERRERDF HE 15,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BERAERMAMH
Shanghai Want Want Foods Group Co., Ltd. PRC US$30,350,000 100  Provision of consultancy services
LERERREEERAF HE 30,350,000 £ 7% and information
REZARBRER
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. PRC US$140,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
LERAEEEERAA HE 140,000 % 7T and related activities
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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Want Want China Holdings Limited

38. X EMBLT (&)

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR L5
g2/ BRRE/ BENE
NAER RIER/ % EMEx BERY% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BiERE (8)
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,950,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEAERRERAR H 9,950,000 % 7T of food, wine and beverages
BERDHRR  EERYH
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Oils Ltd. PRC US$9,600,000 100  Processing and sales of rice and
EREmEhFRERAR H 9,600,000 £ 7 oil products
KRBERMIREE
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EEEERRERAF HE 10,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Shenyang Yan-Want Rice Flour PRC US$3,300,000 100  Rice Flour Manufacturing
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.* s 3,300,000 % 7t BIEKD
BRI FEERAR
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$22,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ARFEHEAEERL A i 22,750,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRANAR
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,620,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
REEEHGERRERAA HE 3,620,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRANMA
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HIEERRERAR HE 15,600,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRANAR
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
)l ERRERAR HE 6,750,000 X7t of food and beverages
HERDHRANMA
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100  Trading of food and beverages
HERRRAATRAR g 100,000 %7 in3% 7t RERBHES
Want Want Four Seas Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and beverages
HRENERA R & 2,000,000 7 and related activities
AHEERRPRAREEED
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60  Import, export and distribution
R AR &4 =R 100,000,000 B of food and beverages
and related services
RmRAAER DR
AU REBERY
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
PR ERRERAT HE 3,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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AR IR FMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. XEMBLT (&)

Country/place  Issued and paid up Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 4L
g2 /G BRRE/ BENE
NAER RIER /8% dfEx BERY% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BiERE (8)
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
RBELES 50,000 % RERR
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
LR RRBRAF HE 5,100,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
AERRRRERAR HE 6,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$6,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FRAMRRERAT HE 6,100,000 % T of food and beverages
BERDHERMAEKH
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FEAERRERAT HE 7,500,000 % T of food and beverages
BERDHERMAKH
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HMAERRERAR HE 11,500,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRANMA
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$79,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
WIREAEERAR HE 79,100,000 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANNE
Zhejiang Ru-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$24,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MIZERRERAF HE 24,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
BER D HRANE
Zhejiang Want-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB100,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MIRERRERAR" H 100,000,000 A % of food and beverages
HERDHERRAMEH
Notes: MfsE -
# represents sino-foreign equity/cooperative joint venture. * RERPIEE GEDE -
* represents enterprise wholly-owned by a PRC legal entity. * RRPEEABELE -

The remaining enterprises incorporated in PRC are all foreign-invested

enterprises.

All the enterprises incorporated in PRC are limited liability companies.
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